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LEGISLATIVE RECORD

IN THE HCUSE.

Friday, April 11, 1913.

The House met according to ad-
journment and was called to order by
the Speaker.

Prayer by the Rev.
Augusta.

Journal of previous session read and
approved.

Mr. Coons of

Papers from the Senate disposed of

in concurrence.

On motion by Mr. Newbert of Au-
gusta bill, An Act to amend Section 11
of Chapter 116 of the Revised Stat-

utes, as amended by Section 1 o€
Chapter 53 of the Laws of 1905, as
further amended by Chapter 183 of

the Public Laws of 1907, relating to
salaries of officers of the Senate and
House of Representatives, was taken
from the table.

On further motion by Mr. Newber:,
under a suspension of the rules the
hill received its three several readings
and was passed to be engrossed with-
out reference to a committee,

From the Senate: An Act to amend
the aet which constitutes the police
court of the city of Rockland.

In the House this bill was passed
to be enacted, and came from tne
Senate in  that branch indefinitely
postponed in non-concurrence,

On motion by Mr. Doherty of Rock~
Jand the House voted to recede and
concur with the Senate in the indefi-
nite postponement of the bill.

From the Senate: An Act to re-
quire certain vehicles to carry lights
at night on public highways and
bridges.

In the Senate a new draft of this
bill was passed to be engrossed; in
the House the original bill, as amend-
ed, was passed to be engrossed.

Mr. SCATES of Westbrook: Mr.
Speaker, there seems to have been
some mix-up between the House and
the Senate on this matter, and theve
are two different bills by some clerical
error, and I would move in order to
straighten the matter out that the
House insist upon its action and ask
for a committee of conference.

The motion was agreed to.
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The Speaker thereupon appointed
as such committee of conference on
the part of the House Messrs. Scates
of Westbrook, Butler of Farmington
and Swift of Ausgusta.

Report of the committee of confer-
ence on the disagreeing action of the
two branches of the Legislature on
bill, An Act relative to the compensa-
tion of employes for personal injuries
received in the course of their em-
ployment, and to the prevention onf
such injuries, reporting that said bill,
as amended by Senate Amendments O,
P and Q, should receive a passage,
report being signed by Senators Winsg,
Conant and Bailey, on the part of the
Senate, and Messrs. Peacock and Kim-
ball, on the part of the House.

The question being on the accept-
ance of the report of the committee,

On motion by Mr. Descoteaux cf
Biddeford the bill was tabled pending

the acceptance of the report of the
committee.
Orders of the Day.
On motion by Mr. Marston of

Skowhegan the rules were suspended
and that gentleman introduced the foi-
lowing joint resolution:

‘“Whereas the tariff bill now pend-
ing before the National House of Rep-
resentatives makes reductions in the
tariff which seriously affected the
products of the land, forests and man-
ufactures of Maine, and

Whereas in the opinion of the Leg-
islature the effect of such bill, if
passed in its present form, will be to
seriously injure the business of the
State, and in effect is an unjust and
unfair discrimination against its bus-
iness interests,

Therefore be it resolved that the
Legislature of Maine protests against
the present rate of reduction in the
proposed tariff bill as an unfair and

unjust discrimination against the
State of Maine and its business in-
terests.

And further resolved that we urge
upon our senators and representatives
in Congress that they use their best
efforts to secure such modification in
the proposed schedule as will put the
business interests of this State upon
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an equal footing with those of all oth-
er states affected by the reductions in
the tariff schedule.

And further resolved that the Sec-
retary of State be requested to send a
copy of these resolutions to our sen-

ators and representatives in Con-
gress.”
Mr. MARSTON of Skowhegan: MTr.

Speaker and gentlemen of this House:
I wish to refer very briefly to the
purposes of this resolution. It comes
to us with the authority of the State
Board of Trade, and it has been rec-
ommended and urged by a large num-
ber of the local Boards of Trade in
our cities and towns., The Boards of
Trade represent the business and the
industry of the State. Their member-
ship include not only the manufac-
turers and employers, but the mer-
chants, professional men, and the
great body of wage earners of our
State. All these men are consumers
as well as producers. They realize
that Maine is a greater producer than
she is a consumer, that she produces
more than she consumes.

The Tariff Bill now under consid-
eration in Congress was prepared by
Southern Democrats for the benefit of
their section of the country, New
England had no say in its provisions.
Her interests were overlooked entire-
ly. Her industries, and her workmen
were offered up as a sacrifice on the
altar of party politics.

Of all the states in New England,
Maine is asked to make the biggest
sacrifice. The bill hits a death blow
to all our great industries. The food
stuffs of the farmer are put on the
free list. Can we compete with the
cheap labor and cheap land of Can-
ada? How did the farmers of Maine
take reciprocity? Did they not rise
up in wrath against it. This bill is
worse than the reciprocity measure.
The products of our forests are put
on the free list. 30,000 men get their
living in this industry. Pulp and pa-
per for newspapers are on the free
list. The more expensive papers are
protected. Maine’s principle paper
product is cheap paper. The textile
industry, our cotton and woolen anda
worsted mills are crippled. YWe, mem-
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bers of this House know what this
means to our constituents.

The report of the non-partisan Tar-
iff Board after an exhaustive investi-
gation of costs at home and abroad
showed plainly that Maine cannot live
under such a bill as is proposed.

This resolution is a protest from
the citizens of Maine against such a
bill. I believe and I trust that every
member of this Legislature irrespec-
tive of party, every member who has
the welfare of his State honestly an:
conscientiously at heart will vote for
this resolution.

Mr. SCATES of Westbrook: Mr. Speak-
er, this surely comes as a matter of sur-
prise to every member of this House at
this time, I think, and I would like to
ask if there is a member of this House
who has ever read the proposed tariff
bill and knows what it means. Have
you? And if you have not, how can you
honestly and consistently vote on some-
thing that you know nothing about? Be
fair. We have had enough of this horse-
play in this Legislature without carry-
ing it any farther; and I move that the
resolution be tabled.

Mr. COOK of Vassalboro: Mr, Speak-
er and gentlemen, I will be very brief in
my remarks upon this subject. The
freight on potatoes from the provinces
where they have ideal conditions to raise

potatoes, for one barrel or a thousand,
is 20 cents—
Mr. SCATES: Mr. Speaker, I rise to a

point of order.

The SPEAKER: The gentleman will
state his point of order.

Mr. SCATES: That no debate is allow-
ed on a motion to table.

The SPEAKER: The point of order is
well taken. The question before the
House is on the motion of the gentleman
from Westbrook, Mr. Scates, that tue
joint resolution be laid upon the table.

A viva voce vote being taken,

The motion was lost.

Mr. Scates thien called for a division of
the House.

A division being had, the motion was
lost by a vote of 31 to 53.
The cquestion then recurred upon the
adoption of the joint resolution.
A viva voce vote being taken,
The motion was agreed to,

and the
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joint resolution was adopted.

On motion by Mr. Morrison of Corinth
the House voted to take a recess for
five minutes.

After Recess.
At this point the Senate came in and a
joint convention was formed.
in Convention,
The convention was called to order by
the President of the Senate.
The PRESIDENT: The secretary will
call the roll of the convention.

PRESENT:—Sen. Allan of Washington,
Sen. Allen of Kennebec, Allen of Ma-
chias, Austin, Bass, Benn, Benton, Bitn-
er, Boman. Bowler, Sen. Boynton, Brag-
don of Sullivan, Bragdon of York, Buck-
lin, Sen. Burleigh, Butler, Sen. Chase,
Chick, Churchill, Clark of New Portland,
Cochran, Sen. Colby, Sen. Cole, Sen. Co-
nant; Connors, Cook, Crowell, Currier,
Davis, Descoteaux, Doherty, Dunton,
Durgin, Sen. Dutton, Eastman, FEaton,
Eldridge, Estes, Farnham, Farrar, Sen.
Flaherty, Folsom, Gallagher, Goodwin,
Greenleaf of Auburn, Greenleaf of Otis-
field, Sen. Hagerthy, Hancock, Harman,
Harper, Haskell, Sen. Hastings, Sen.
Hersey, Higgins, Hutchins, Irving, Jen-
kins, Jennings, Sen. Jillson, Johnson,
Jones, Kimball, Lawry, Leary, Libby,
Marston, Mason, Sen. Maxwell of Saga-
dahoe, Maxwell of Boothbay Harbor,
McBride, McFadden, Merrill, Mildon,
Sen. Milliken, Mitchell of Kittery, Mitch-

ell of Newport, Sen. Morey, Morrison,
Morse, Sen. Murphy, Newbert, Nute,
O’Connell, Sen. Packard of Knox, Pack-

ard of Newburg, Sen. Patten of Hancock,

Peacock, Peaks, Pendleton, Peters, Pe-
terson, Pitcher, Putnam, Quinn, Sen.
Reynolds of Kennebec, Reynolds of
Lewiston, Richardson of Penobscot,
Richardson of Canton, Roberts, Robinson,
Sanborn, Sanderson, Sargent, Scates,
Skelton, Skillin, Sen. Smith of Penob-

scot, Smith of Auburn,
Smith of Presque Isle,
Sen. Stearns, Stetson, Stevens, Stuart,
Sturgis, Swett, Swift, Taylor, Thombs,
Tobey, Trimble, Tryon, Twombly, Umph-
rey, Violette, Sen. Walker, Washburn,
Waterhouse, Wheeler, Winchenbaugh,
Sen. Wing, Wise.

Smith of Patten,
Snow, Spencer,

ABSENT:—Sen, Baliley, Boland. Bren-
nan, Brown, Chadbourne, Sen. Clark of
York, Clark of Portland, Cyr, Donovan,
Dresser, Dunbar, Elliott, Emerson, Sen.
Emery, Franck, Gamache, Gardner, Gor-
don, Haines, Harriman, Hodsdon, Ho-

gan, Kehoe, Kelleher of Portland, Kelle-

her of Waterville, Leader, LeBel. Le-
veille, Sen. Mansfield., Mathieson, May-
bury, Metcalf, Mooers, Morgan, Mor-
neau, Sen. Moulton, Plummer, Price,
Ramsay, Ricker, Rolfe, Rousseau, Sher-

man, Smith of Pittsfield, Sprague,
ley, Thompson, Yeaton.

The PRESIDENT: A call of the roll
discloses the presence of 128 membhers

Stan-

192t

of the convention. Counsel for the re-
spondent may proceed.

WALTER A. TRASK, re-called, testi-
fled as follows:

By Mr. CLEAVES:

Q. I was asking you, last evening,
Mr. Trask, in regard to a seizure at the
dwelling house of one Holland., A com-
plaint came to the sheriff’s department
against that dwelling house? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And upon that complaint did youw
and Deputy Wood visit the premises?
A, We qid, sir.

Q. An¢ were you shown by some
person connected with the house down
into the cellar, and there into a cup-
board of some sort? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And you took what there was in
that cupboard? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you find anything besides
that? A. Now the cupboard—

Q. What sort of a place was that?
It had a door to it? A. Yes, sir; it
was a back room; everything there that.
we found we took.

Q. Wag there anything more than a
few bottles of hard liquor? A. There
were; yes, there was a box of brandy;
I think there was a box also of Wwhis-
key, and if I remember right there was.
one or two barrels that was hauled up
from there, the contents of Wwhich I do-
not remember.

Q. Did you search anywhere except
in that room? A. We looked through
the cellar and that room.

Q. Was your attention very shortly
afterwards called to the fact that there
was a much larger quantity of liquor:
upon those counters than you had
found? A. No, sir.

Q. Wasn’t your attention in any way
called to that place? A. Not to my
remembrance.

Q. What was the date of that search
and seizure at the Holland house?
A, I couldn’t tell you, sir.

Q. What month was it in? A. I
think it was in February, but I wouldn’t
be sure. .

Q. Anad did you afterwards ever visit
those premises? A. No, sir

Q. Never to make any observation or
to go there with a search warrant?
A. No, sir. )

Q. Was it
A, James

James P.
P. Holland.

Holland ?
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Q. And was the seizure which you
made 24 quart bottles of whiskey, 22
pint bottles of whiskey, 10 quart bot-

tles of brandy? A. I should say it
was, yes.

Q. And if T have correctly read your
returns that was all you found?

A. 'That ig right.

Q. And the warrant which I hold in
my hand is dated January 16th? A. I
was not sure about thac.

Q. You never were upon
ises afterwards? A. No,

Q. Now, with reference
ing busy attending to the
or attempted enforcement of the pro-
hibitory law, you had had some cards
printed which you put about different
law offices, haven't you? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Advertising that you are a deputy
sheriff? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And intending by that advertise-
ment to obtain ecivil business, the ser-
vice of civil processes which lawyers
may put in your hands. That was your
intention, wasn’it it, in putting your
cards around? A. Could I explain
that?

Q.

those prem-
sir.

to your be-
enforcement

I simply ask you if that was yvour

intention? A. It was at that time
when I put them out.
Q. When di@ you put them out?

A
tion.
Q. And upon the day or evening,
whenever it was, that you blundered
into this rum shop down to Brewer for
a match and made the seizure, you were
then engaged upon the service of a civil
process, weren't you? A. 1 was, sir.

At the very first of the administra-

LINDLEY W. GILMAN,
sworn, testified as follows:

By Mr. THOMPSON:

Q. What is your name?
W. Gilman.

Q. And your residence
A, It is; yes, sir.

Q. And you are at present chief of
police of Bangor? A. 1 am, sir.

Q. Whether or not you have been

called and

A, Lindley

is Bangor?

sheriff of Penobscot county? A. I have
heen.

Q. When? A. From 1903 to 1909,
inclusive.

Q. And you have always been a
resident of Bangor? A. T have, sir.

Q. Now, Mr. Gilman, tell this con-
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vention the conditions in Bangor at the
present time from your observation?
A. Well, sir, I only went into this of-
fice, on the 17th of March last past, and
for the past two years have not been
very much in touch with affairs of that
kind; but since the 17th day of March
that crowd of men we have had in—it
has Dbeen very different from what it
used to be, very much quieter, very
much less drunkenness, very little riot-
ing such as we used to have, years ago.

Q. Will you tell the convention,
Chief, in your judgment how many
rivermen and lumbermen there are in
Bangor in the spring of the year, at the
present time? A. Oh, I should say
from 2500 to 3000.

Q. In what part of the city do those
men congregate? A, At the present
time they are mostly concentrated in

the area bounded by Washington street,
Exchange street, York street and Oak
street. Of course they are scattered
all over the city, you understand, but
mostly down in there.

Q. Do yvou know Deputy Sheriff Bar-
ker? A. I do, sir.

Q. Where does he live?
town of Exeter.

Q. And is that on the railroad line?
A. No, sir.

Q. Where is it? A, It is about 25
miles west from Bangor, I should say
15 to 25, I don’t remember exactly.

Q. And reached by team? A, Yes,
either from Corinth or Etna or Ban-
gor.

A. In the

Cross-Examination.

By Mr. CLEAVES:
Q. Thesc rivermen and lumbermen of
whom you speak come in about the first

of April? A. No, sir.
Q. What time do they come?
A, Well, as a matter of fact the con-

ditions in that line have changed a great

deal. Nowadays they don’t stay up riv-
er as they used to.
A, Come in about what time? A,

They begin to come in about the first
or March.

Q. And this has been an average year
in that respect? A. No, sir; I think the
logging broke up quicker this year.

Q. I mean, g0 far as numbers are
concerned? A. I think so, yes.
Q. As far as numbers are concerned
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it has been about. an average year? A,

Yesg, sir.

Q. A man by the name of Spratt has
been mentioned as one of Mr. Emer-
son's liquor deputies? A, Yes.

Q. You know him, don’t you? A. I
do, sir.

<. And while you were sheriff was he

one of your deputies?

Q. And for how many consecutive
years has Mr. Spratt been a liquor dep-
uty in Bangor? A. Well, I can't say.
He resigned in the last of my adminis-
tration but 1 couldn’'t tell you when.

. That 'was about when? A. T
couldn’t tell you that to save my life.

Q. vwhen did  your administration
ciose? A, In 1909.

Q. $So that for
last part he
AL seg, sir

Q. Wuas he a deputy under your sue-
cessor? A, No, sir; he resigned during
the last—1 think it was my last term he
resigned.

Q. But during the two years he was
a deputy under you he was visiting prac-
tically the same places which have been

A. He was.

TWO years up to the
was a deputy under you?

described in Bangor, today? A. I should
say so.
Q. And have you seen him here dur-

ing the progress of this trial/ A. I have

not.

Q. Mr. Wood was also one of Mr. Em-
erson's deputies? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Have you seen him here during this
irial? A. 1 have not.

Q. With the exception of Mr. Trask
who has just completed his testimony,
‘have you seen any of Mr. Emerson’s
liquor deputies? A. Yes, 1 wouldn't
want to say—I don’t know the man fro.n
Orono, Mr, Davis, but I think he has
been here.

Q. With the exception of those depu-
ties wno have testified have you seen
any others of Mr. Emerson’s liquor depu-
ties? A. Oh, yes; quite a few of them.

Q. There have been quite a number
of them here? A, I think so; there is
only a few of my old deputies among
them; they are men that I don’t know,
they are new men to me,

Q. But Mr. Spratt and Mr. Wood you
haven't seen here at all? A. XNo, sir.

MR, THCMPSON: Mr. President, the

defense now rests.
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THE SPEAKER:
mony in rebuttal to be offered?

ITR. CLEAVES: Nothing.

THE SPEAKER: Counsel for the de-
fense may proceed with argument.

The following argument was then made
by Judge STEARNS on behalf of the
respondent:

Mr. President and gentlemen of the
convention, never in all my long life in
courts and in this body have I more
fully appreciated the burden cast upon
me than I do as I rise to address yo»u
this morning; nor have I ever in all my
life spoken in behalf of one accused who
in my opinion so well deserved acquittal,
The result of your finding may have the
effect of casting from the high place of
dignity and honor this sheriff, my neigh-
wvor, into the pit of shame, disgrace and
humiliation. Had I all the power of
pleading of the Holy Men of old, had I
all the eloquence of the orators of all
the ages, I would give it to save him
from such a fate. But, alas, I am but
one poor, plain, ungifted man who may
not hope to touch your hearts; yet [
may hope to appeal to your reasoning,
your understanding and that sense of
tairness which surely should sway every
legislative body in tms world.

Is there any testi-

What has my neighbor done, that he
deserves a fate that may be set for him,
or what has he left undone that calls
for conuemnation? He is charged with
corrupt or .wilful vioiation of his duty
to prosecute, to lead to punishment those
vio,ating the prohibitory law of Maine;
charged with the corrupt or wilful neg-
lect. Has there been any evidence of
suggestion of corruption on the part cf
this officer? Aye, 'his detractors have
been as silent as were those creatures,
detractors trom the woman when our
Divine Master wrote his message of
mercy upon the sand. None has ap-
peared to urge corruption on the part
of this sheriff; on the contrary, he stands
and has stood before you upon the wit-
ness stand clothed with a character as
spotless and unimpeached as ever man
stood before august tribunal such es
this is.

Ts it necessary, gentlemen of the con-
vention, to visit punishment upon the
nead of this man? He is charged with
wilful neglect, Is it true? Major Em-
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erson recognizes now as in the past, and
always will, the binding force of all the
prohibitory legislation; he comes not here
to attack that legislation to which he
has given t.ie support of a life; 'he recog-
nizes his duty under it, as you all must,
but has he violated his duty? This sher-
iff claims no discretion in the enforce-
ment of the law; he contends not; he has
not, nor will he contend, nor will his
counsel for him, that he has discretion
to prosecute one and leave another; no
discretion to decide when and 'where
there shall be prosecution or punishment.

rias he been guilty, gentlemen, of neg-
lect, as charged in this resolve? To set-
tle that question he must be judged by
the surroundings, by the circumstances
that exist and that have existed; and
one of the circumstances to me seems
to have such mighty potent force that
no judge ever ought to disregard it, that
this man has been given the opportunity
of but three short months to perform a
task greater than ever fell upon the
shoulders of any officer probably in this
State of Maine. WIill you judge of his
stewardship by casting him out of office
at the expiration of this brief period of
three months? Is that the justice that
this tribunal, the highest in character,
the most solemn in its forms and cere-
monies, the most simple and direct in
its judgment known to our law? Will
you say in this tribunal that a man whon
has held office but three short months
in the county of Penobscot, beset with
difficulties as he ‘has been, has been suf-
ficiently tried, and you will now cast
him out as an unfaithful servant? I
hope there is more of the spirit of fair-
ness, ©of the sense of justice existent in
this great court which I honor than to
thus treat this sheriff. T say, he must
be judged by the surroundings; you must
take note and cognizance of the diffi-
culties which have beset his path; and,
first, let us consider the task before him
when he took the oath of God that he
would execute the law three months ago.

It has appeared plainly enough be-
fore this convention that the citv of
B3angor is probably unique in the cities
of Maine, perhaps in New England,
possibly in this country, that on iis
business streets within its crowded
areas it has had a system of shops or
store or saloon or place, whatever you
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may name them, that have exited
through all administrations, under all
vicigsitudes, and have been used for
the sale of intoxicating liquors. These
places are sustained by the vested
property interests; land owners, owners
of buildings for 50 years have derived
an income from the rental of these
cuildings that have been devoted to
this purpose.

So that you see that there is anchor-
ed ir public sentiment to an extent in
the interests of land owners 2 spirit of
life and endurance that the shov
should not have in a State where pro-
hibitiocn exists. Yet they have flourish-
ed. Raided, broken up, dispoiled one
day, they have flourished again. In
times of comparative protection—not
protection, ut in times of comparative
immunity which have existed many
timeg and through many years in the
last 50, thie shops may display its
warcs-and may assume an open charac-
ter. When seizures come and prosecu-
tionus come, the exposed wares are put
cut of sight and hidden in the ground
and in dark places, but the traffie goes
on, and the noticeable changes e
that instead of the bottle on the side-
board or in the bar, it 18 taken out of
concealment from a man’'s pocket, from
the boot leg, and the guest of the place
is seived not with a comparatively ia-
nocent drink, ale or beer, but with «
corcoction that should never enter the
human stomsach,

The shops, as I say, have existed,
and they exist now. And to dispoil this
traffic in the city of Bangor, to de-
stroy this traflic in the towns and the
countly, tor the duty and the oath of
the sherifl covered them all, it was his
duaty to enter upon that duty with
courage, with fairness and hope. Di-
versions came, other duties pressed
upes him, &nd albeit ke had been a
deputy years ago engaged in the pres-
ecution of the prohibitory law in the
city of Bangor, yet infinitely greater
wags the task now after the infervening
four vears of absolute nullification. IXn-
tering upon his duty, he appointed
deputies. He appointed deputies to en-
force the prcohibitory law, he appoint-
ed other deputies and he gave his dep-
uties their instructions. He commenced
to make seizures on the 4th day of
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Januvary, four days after his election,
and he continued and has continued up
te now with all the force that he could
comand with an honest purpose io
enforce the law. He has not succeeded,
becatuse despite of the many exagger-
stions that have crept into the testi-
mony for the State as to the presenc
conditions of Bangor, unhappily, a con-
ditivn that needs his further corrective
force and effort during the whole, at
least, of one term as sheriff of Penob-
scot county.

L.et us see. T say that he has not been
free 1o devote his own personal ener-
8y to the prosecution of the prohibitory
law. Am I right when I say it? Only
on the morning of the 18th day of last
Juanuary there was declared on this
great line of our eastern railroad, the
Bangor & Aroostook Railroad, the most
dangerous strike that has occurred up-
on railrcads in the LKast in our time.
This strike was such as to paralyze
practically the whole current of east-
ern commerce, It was agitated until it

echoed into this Chamber and the
Chamber above, and filled even the
legislators with a spirit of enxietyv.

Thar same strike required the energy
of this sheriff, his attention and that
of 19 of his deputics before it died out,
vuichh event happened only a few dayvs
ago

't may be argued, T have no doubt it
will be argued by my Brother Cleaves,
the most dangerous of the adversaries
on the other side, in his cool, pitiless
logic, he may argue that the sherift
notwithstanding he had to see to thoe
strike, notwithstanding that not only
commerce was jeopardized, bui life and
wroperty was in danger, that he still
should have found time to have visit-
ed personally saloons and shops; but
1 submit to you in candor and in fair-
ntess that it ought to he urged and al-
Towed in this man's behalf ihat he
would have heen greater than any
shoriil that we know could he have de-
voted all his attention to the prohihi-
tory law that its warm and zealous ad-
vocutes would have had, and at tho
same tme discharged the duties that
humanity, hisz oath of oflice and the
law of the land and regard for public
satety and public welfare demanded
that he should discharge at the time of

this greatr strike.
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He had two terms of court. Now it is
argued that the duties of the sheriff—
it will be argued perhaps, that the du-
ties of the sheriff during the term of
court are only ornamental, but we
know, in fact, we who have attended
court know, that the dignity of the
highest court in the land requires and
demands in a proper sense all the ap-
preciation and dignity the presence of
the first officer of the court, the slier-
iff can give. I say that the judge sit-
ting on the bench has the right to e~
mand that the court be graced at least
al titnes with the presence of lthe sher-
iff, aud not be attended by the bailiif
or the deputies. Be that as it may, this
mau, jailor as he is now, had adminis-
trative duties to perform in regard to
the j«il, as they all have. Prisoners
must be observed and there are hun-
dreds of duties pressing upon him all
the time during the term of court; the
long ierm of January of four weeks,
and the February term following of 23
doyvs., Now 1 see it was noted by my
brother, and my brother inquires of the
sheritf if he did ncet know, if he had
any hope of enforcing entirely and
completely the prohibitory law without
his personal attention, and the sherift
frankly admitted that he did not have
sueh hopes. Then it was suggested in
cuegtions why he could not run across
lots or over streets or in one way and
another, make personal examination
of those different bhars and different
shopeg, while eourt was in session. I
sav that it is to the credit of this
sheriff of this great county, more than
lls to the lot of many sheriffs in the
State of Maine that in a vperiod of
three months he has made 19 seizures
himseif. What other sheriff who has
deputies has discharged those duties
Nimselt? Does this manifest zeal, hon-
or and & degire to do his duty, in tins
sheriff or the contrary?

These difficulties that interfere with
the discharge of his duties were great,
vet how has he discharged his duties?
Can any gentleman of this convention
say that Major Emerson’s adminis-
tration of the office of sheriff of the
county of Penobscot has been a fail-
ure? Will
vour conscicences approve that? What
did he do? He sent his deputies to

Can you say so honestly?
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Portsmouth, he procured a list of
stamps, and he sent them before the
grand jury. He caused to be indicted
159 offenders against the prohibitory
law. He received as soon as issued
capiases; he made search for those
offenders and found a few., Now it
is his misfortune, but shall it cause
his removal or contribute to cause his
removal, because the offending rum
sellers of this city of Bangor saw fit
to escape before the capiases could
be served upon them, rather than
face the justice they feared in court?
‘Will you hold this sheriff responsible
for that, I ask ycu, gentlemen of the
convention?

I judge from the questions put in
cold, admirable manner of my Brother
Cleaves, that there will be an at-
tempt made to show that somebody
might have been apprehended in the
town of Harmon. A man might as
well hide in Harmon, five miles from
Bangor, as in any other place, and
the sheriff would not be notified of his
hide or mistrust it. The truth is these
men escaped for the time being, but
you have not forgotten the testimony
that they have all been arrested since,
that they have given bail and are held
for the next term of the criminal
court.

Do you expect, would you expect
under ordinary circumstances to have
found more seizures, more examina-
tions and more searches, than have
been made in this period of time?
And the convention must bear in
mind that the record applies not to
visits to these different places which
it is complained that the sheriff did
not make frequently enough; that no
record is kept unless something was
found or a warrant was issued. But
it is said that there is no justification
for this sheriff because vast quantity
of intoxicating liquors, including ale
and beer, enormous quantities—I think
I heard one figure as high as 42,000
galions brought into the city of Ban-
gor in the last three months. But do
not be deceived, gentlemen of this
convention; that stuff brought into
the city until it was delivered to the
consignees actually, under the inter-
state commerce law was as sacred as
the flour in the grocery store. What
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the Webb law may do for us now and

hereafter, I do not know. But I am
speaking of the period Dbefore the
Webb law was passed. While this

stuff was undelivered, as I say, com-
ing from without the State, it could
not be touched by the sheriff, and my
brother following me will be com-
pelled in cander and in fairness to
admit that that is so.

Great quantities have come there,
f say, too much for the good of the
city, and more than will come here-
after under the administration of
Major Emerson, if he continue in of-
fice.

But I must hasten along in what T
stifl wish to say and present it to
your judgment and sense of fairness.
There are other towns in Penobscot
county where the law was viclated
and where conditions were bad. You
have heard what they are now.
There is the testimony in regard to
the town of Orono coming from the
lips of that venerabie man who for
nearly one-third of a century presided
over the destinies of our institution,
the University of Maine. He told you
the conditions in the last three months
in this university town which is ordi-
narity more unmanageable than other
towns, having proved, so that now it
was better than it had been in the
past. He showed you how he knew
it, verified by his observaticns and
verified by his consensus of observa-
tion of other men who had told him
and who knew. You heard from the
town of Lincoln, about the traffic de-
stroyed. You have heard from the
town of Dexter, where the adminis-
tration of this sheriff caused the ab-
solute extirpation of the liquor busi-
ness. You heard from Millinocket,
from two gentlemen, from the sheriff
and from the judge of the court, and
vou heard from them that in that
busy town inhabited by people of
foreign origin, by people whose lives
had been passed before they went
there where beer and ale were freely
sold. You have heard from Milli-
nocket because it was smaller and
could be overseen, and because it did
not have behind of it 50 years of law
defiance; you have heard how their
traffic is destroyed. You have heard
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how the traffic exists nc longer in the
principal, the proper town of Brewer.
You kuoow how the conditions in Old
Town are improved, amazingly and
perceptibly improved, and all under
the administration of this sheriff,

And now because what I foresee
from the questions om my astute and
learned brother, the amazing pretence
that this Dbettering of conditions in
Penobscot county should be urged
against the sheriff and not in his
favor. Ts there any justice in that?
Who was the head, who was respon-
sible for the actions of every deputy,
Gates and Rackliff and every other
deputy but this sheriff? They were
under his orders and had he been cor-
rupt or neglectful, the circumstances
would not have been as they are. But
it will be urged to you and you will
be asked to believe that if Gates did
suppress the traffic in Millinocket—of
course it is not supressed—of course,
if he could suppress the traffic in
Millinockat, why could not the sheriff
enforce the law In the city of Bangor
80 as to entirely supress the traffic?

Gentlemen of this convention, vou
know it is common history that sher-
iffs and deputy sherifts and Sturgis
deputies to a great number, for years
and years, periodically at least, have
attempted to destroy the traffic in
Bangor. It has not been done, and
yvet it will be argued that this man
ought to have done it in three months.
See the difference in the problem be-
twixt the little town of Millinocket
with three or four thousand pecople,
and Bangor, sitting at the gateway of
all the East, the distributing point
of half the State, the greatest lumber-
ing center in all the east, with ity
three or four or five thousand drift-
ing, floating men, twice a year at
least, staying days, weeks, perhaps
months in the city, irresponsible, for
the most part unmarried, without so-
cial obligations, without family ties,
with no home perhaps but the board-
ing house and the grog shop—there
is the problem that faces the sherifi
of Penobscot county in the city of
Bangor.

Give him time. Give him time, gen-
tliemen of the convention, if yvou would
be fair and just, swayed not by poli-
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ties, moved not by prejudice—give him
time.

It does not seem reasonable that
this contention ought to be mads>
against the sheriff-—that he has fullv
discharged his duty in a part of his
domain and that it should be counted
against him rather than for him.
Strange notions of justice must a man
have who will subscribe to that cori-
tention. It ought not to be.

It is suggested that the sheriff
might have done more. It is suggest-
ed through a question that he might
even have rent asunder the marble
slabs that formed the bar, that he
might have destroved bars, that he
might have pulled them out. That
probably may come in the future, but
the same spirit of fault-finding, the
same zeal of over-zealous people who
believe in the execution of one law in
preference to another would not be
satisfied with the destruction of =2
single bar. Had he destroyved one or
two or three, the same question would
have been put to him, why haven't
you destroyed all in the ¢ity of Ban-
gor? The time had not come, had not
elapsed, has not been sufficient for
him to have wrought all the effect
that should be wrought and to brirng
the city of Bangor into subjection as
the country towns have been. It it
can be done, this sheriff will do it. Ac-
cording to his light, according to his
judgment, according to an honest
purpose and an honest soul, he wiil
do it if he be permitted to continue
in the office to which he was elected
with the approval of the good citi-
zens of the county of Penobscot and
the acclaim of the people who believed
in him, believed in his success, and in
my opinion, and I speak of the good
law-abiding people, they believe in
him now,

It is plain, I say, that the sheritf
has neglected his duties—or will be
urged in argument—in that he has not
made more personal visits in the city
of Bangor. Perhaps he ought to have
made more personal visits. But he
exercised his judgment, and unless he
has been purposely, wilfully neglect-
ful, you cannot condemn him., He is
bound not to he wilfully neglectful.
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That is his duty. If with a belief in
the law, acting in obedience to the
law, he erred in judgment, and sent
a deputy where he ought to have gone
himself, I say under those circum-
stances, all the earth would sry out,
and should cry out against his con-
demnation.

There is, when we come to sober
facts and sober reason, no special sa-
credness in the prohibitory law that
there should be, when treating of it
and considering a man’'s conduct in
regard to it, that we should judge him
by a severer standard than when he
is acting in the discharge of his du-

ties in enforcing other laws., And ye:
it is mighty hard in this State of
Maine, under the constant demands

and the goadings of those people who
are over-zealous in this as they would
be over-zealous in any other hobby
that they had—-I say it is mighty hard
to resist that influence always press-
ing upon us to judge by a different
standard the man who has to do with
the prohibitory law and the man who
is charged with the administration of
other laws.

Now I grant that the existence of
this very thing is tolerable, is possi-
bly justifiable, as it surely cannot be
prevented, and I say admitting that,
then justice demands the acquittal eof
this sheriff of Penobscot County.

Granting that you apply the highest
standard sought by the stern old Puri-
tans, or at least those people now of
the spirit of the Puritans, intolerant
and zealous as they are,—giving full
force and effect to that spirit, justice
would demand, it seems to me, that you
should not condemn this man on so
short a probation as three months. If
you make a mistake, if you condemn
him falsely, it will occur to you in the
future, it will haunt you in the night,
it will be an image walking by vyour
side in the daytime, this spirit of con-
science.

Now I have not pretended, gentlemen
of this convention, neither have I in-
tended, to argue specially the evidence
jin this cage. I have only touched upon
some of the salient features, some of
the things that seems to me to be im-
portant as having a just right and
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tendency to influence your judgment and
your decision. I see plainly it will be
argued by my brother that we ought
to have had more deputy sheriffs over
here to testify. I suppose it will be
apparent to this convention that some
officers are still needed in the city of
Bangor, with a court in session, with
the same prohibitory law still to en-
force, with the peace and order of the
community to preserve. We have not
brought them all. We have brought
and hagd testify before you such as we
thought ought to be able to convince
vour judgment of the justice of the
cause of this sheriff.

The condition of Bangor we are not
able to approve. I do not ask you to
approve it. There have been exaggera-
tions. Jt is bad but not hopcless. It
is bad but it can be made better. At
all events the open display, the inviting
display of intoxicants and malt liquors
can be banished. The doors of the
shops cannot close. But at all events
a sufficiently vigorous administration
will drive out of the city the traffic that
seems to he hteful. And all these
things,'this sheriff expects and hopes
to accomplish., Will you give him a
chance? Will you give him an oppor-
tunity?

I have said about all that it occurs
to me that I ought to say in defence of
my personal friend and my near neigh-
bor. If the evidence and the circum-
stances do not move your judgment, as
I said in the beginning, 1 can not hope
to. But I would like in concluding to
put this illustration to some member,
any member of this convention. ILet
him be elected sheriff of the county of
Penobscot for a term of two years, then
at the expiration of three or four
months, on the record that appears, re-
move him, and will that member say
that he has had justice done him, will
he say that he has been treated in that
spirit of fairness that has been taught
by the Saviour, that has been practiced
by the honest in all ages?

I don’t believe there is a member here
but what would have a feeling of re-
bellion and bitterness and a rankling
sense of injustice under such treatment
as that. All I ask, gentlemen of the
convention, in concluding, is that you
do the same justice to this sheriff that
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you would have done to jou.
yvou. (Applause.)

I thank

The following argument was then
made on behalf of the prosecution by
Judge Cleaves:

Mr. President and gentlemen of the
convention, the only pleasure which I
have today or shall have in the per-
formance of the task which has been
assigned to me lies entirely in my
gratification that the attorney gen-
eral, who has been asked to represen*
the State in these matters, has had
sufficient confidence in me to feel that
T am able and will be able to fairly
and fully present to you the views
of the State as a result of the cir-
cumstances and the testimony which
has been adduced before you. All the
rest of the performance of my duties
ig far from pleasant.

My learned friend upon the other
«ide has been kind enough and friend-
ly enough to refer to what I have
done in the prosecution of this duty
as resulting from cold and pitiless
logic. I assure you that it has not been
pitiless. Any logic which I apply o
the facts now will not be pitiless. T
pity Mr. IEmerson, as you do, so far
as you and I have any right to pity
But I do ask you to apply to the cir-
cumstances which have been adduced
Liefore you the logic of fact and rea-
son, the logic of circumstance and in-
ference,

1t impresses me that in the per-
formance of this duty, knowing as I
do something of the temper of this
Legislature and this convention, a con-
vention composed of men who recently
have been sitting 16 hours a day, with
no pay and paying their board, that
you are not here to hear me or any-
hody else merely talk. And I shall
call your attention for a very short
time, as short as I can make it with
decency, to some few considerations,
some few circumstances, and ask you
to apply some few inferences.

In my mind this matter divides itself
into four parts, all pointing to the
same thing: What was the duty of
the sheriff of Penobscot county comes
first. What he should have done in
the performance of that duty. What
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did he do in the performance of that
duly. And fourth, and last, the ques-
tion which you are to answer, why.

Now after the third trial of this
character is almost concluded it would
be a waste of your time were I to asik
or answer the question of what the
duty of this or any other sheriff is, It
has been explained. It is simple, con-~
cise, plain—to diligently and faithfui-
ly inquire into the conditions in his
county, so far as they relate, among
other things to the conditions sur-
rounding the enforcement of the pro-
hibitory law or the traffic in intoxicat-
ing liquors. What should he have done
to have informed himself in regard
to those conditions?

Mr. Bro. Stearns has said that he
has not had time. He referred earlier
in the case to the task as almost equal
to that of cleaning out the Augean
Stables. But you will remember in
that allusion, in that fable, in those
tasks which Hercules even was 1o
perform, there was a time limit set
within which he should have done
sumething and that time limit for Her -
cules was one day for each task.

Let us say that the sheriff of Pe-
nobscot county, even though it be
true that he had been a deputy of a
former sheriff, had been upon the li-
quor squad of a former sheriff, who
for almost eight years before he took
the oath of office upon January first
of this year, had admittedly and in
accordance with his own testimony
been familiar with almost every omne
of these places in the city of Bangor,
tamiliar with many of the proprietors
by name, familiar according to his
own testimmony with the character of
each one of those places and of the
persistency with which they intended
and attempted during his former ad-
ministration as deputy to continue in
the liquor business—Ilet us, if we can,
forget all those things and if we want
to be unusually fair with this man, let
us start him on the first day of Janu-
ary as though he never had heard of
the city of Bangor, as though he nev-
er had heard of the duties of a sheriff
or his deputies, and as though upon
that day for the first time in his life
he stepped into this city, into these
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conditions, into the performance of the
duties of his office.

Starting with that proposition, let us
follow it along and see what he did. We
kncw what he should have done, did
ke do it?

Upon the 4th day of January, after
ke had been sheriftf of Penobscot coun-
ty less than five days, he and his dep-
uties gwore out four warrants to search
four well known places in the city of
Bangor. He went in to those four
places, and I read to him in your pres-
ence, last evening, what quantities and
kinds of liquors he seized in each of
thiose places, the receptacles in which
they were found, the places within the
particular barrooms where they “were
found, something of the character of
the four men, somcthing of the char-
acter ot these four places. Upon that
4th day of January he and his depu-
ties did what he has told you he did,
and whrat the warrants which have
Bbeen before you and are now open to
your inspection show you tha:i he did,
and from that time down to today
reittier the sheriff nor any of his dep-
uties have ever been into cither one
of those places.

Now for a moment simply let that
gink in, if it has not already got in
cut of sight. Ask wvoureelf, what has

the sheriif of Penobscot county dene
to close up, or to better conditions with
reference to the sale of intoxicating li-
quor in those four places, {our places
swhicly notoriously were upon that 4th
day of January—admittedly upon the
4th day of January, hecause each one
of those men had paid a tax in which
he had sworn to a declaration that he
intended to engage in the sale of in-
toxicating liquor—upon that day, with
that quantity of liguor exposed as
cpenly as groceries or tea in a grocery
ztore, in such quantities that from
vome place cutside of the State of
Maine there was coming into the city
of Pangor at least quite a quantity
of intoxicating liquor, and if yvou or I
or any cther man wanted to actually
cloge up or fo benefit the conditions
within those places, would we have
permitted ourselves, however hard the
duties the performance of which we
were required by law to perform, te
refrain from at least going into those
places, two of which were on his way
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almost from the county jail into town,
which certainly he occasionally visit-
ed, two of which were within a few
minutes walk of the place where from
early morning until late at night he
was there during his waking hours,
and necver once according to his tes-
timony and admission has he ever
stepped his foot inside of any of those
places.

And what are vou going to say when
vou ask yourself, has he diligently in-
guired, and then, when in aunswer to
that there flashes up before yeu these
four instances alone, and ask yourself
the yuestion: “Was that failure wii-
ful?”’ How can you answer either of
these questions other than by saying
that he nas not inquired, and that that
failure to inquire has been absolute-
ly wilful, because diligence, as has
reen read to you in another case, is
such an act as would be performed
hy an ordinery man who desired to as-
certamn the truth in the exercise of due
care. Did the sheriff of Pecnobscot
county want to know the truth in re-
gard to those places, or was he afraid
that ne would find out the truth?

Now there are those four instances,
typical to a degree, to a large extent,
of every other place in DBangor. He
knew them &ll, he says so, and while
upon several ocecasions, five separate
davs I think constituted the time that
he personally gave to these 19 visits
thiat he told us he made, and these 19
seizures in which he participated, all
taking place upcon five different days,
in each of those places he found evi-
dence of an unlawful traffic, of a wick-
ed, open and notoricus violation of the
prohibitory law, the worst which you
have heard so far, worse than any
which you can hear, as bhad as any
which you can conceive of, and never
but once in any of those places did the
sheritf himself make any eftort, either
+to ascertain conditions, or to remedy
and relieve those conditions which he
found upon his previous visit. hat is
true; it ig admitted; it don’t have to
he proved, but my learned friend upon
the other side says that he appointed
deputy sheriffs, and that he had a
right to rely to a certain extent, anid
perhaps to a large extent—and ycu
can believe that a sheriff would have
a right to rely to a large extent upon
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the good faith and the oath of his dep--
uties—ana that is true, I do not gain-
say iv—they urge in his behalt and in
his favor, and were it not for the facts,
today, I should not call your attention
to it—you may be sure that if the sher-
iff had periformed his duty when he
apnointed his deputies, if he had exer-
cised any care or caution whatever in
attempting to ascertain whether those
deputies were doing anything or noth-
ing-suppose that you have a man
charged with the responsibility of per-
forming an important duty which is
yours, and you meet that may day in
and day out for a period of three
rmonthg, and you never ask him a sin-
question in regard te how he is
perfornming that important duty and
never for a single day go to the place
where that duty ought to be perform-
c¢d—and it is your duty, not his, pri-
marily yours—and by and by it is
found that that duty hasg not been per-
formed at all. Could you explain to
vour business associates, if it was a
husiness transaction, could you make
all of yvour business associates believe
that you had heen diligent in the per-
formance of the duty and the trust
reposed in you, if you had failed so
absolutely to do any of the common
things which not only decency but cau-
tion, to say nothing of diligence.
would require of you. I think not. It
would not be an explanation that ex-
rlained anything.

gle

But my Brother Stearns says that
these deputies did perform, as well as

they could, their duty. You have seen
one of them. You have not seen Mr.
Spratt or Mr. Wood—Mr. Spratt, who
has had long experience as a liquor

deputy in the city of Bangor; Mr. Wood,
who has had at least three months’ ex-
perience—and you would like, T have
no doubt, to have seen both of those
men and heard their story in regard te
what they had done and when and how
and where they had done it; and my
Brother Stearns says that the reason
why they are not here is because in that
great county of Penobscot there is a
ter mof cowrt going on at this time,
and there has to be somebody left there
to take care of the court and the peo-
pie. From what you have heard in tes-
timony, during vesterday and today, of
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the activities of Mr. Spratt and Mr.
Wood and Mr. Emerson, doesn't it im-
press you that the county of Penobscot
could spare Spratt and Wood for a half
day to come over to Augusta and testi-
fy Lefore you. Such an excuse, such a
pretense as that the reason they are
not here is because they could not be
spared, does not appeal to my judgment
and intelligence.

I Delieve that the reason why they
did not come was because they were
atraid that Mr. Spratt and Mr. Wood
might tell you, or in some way expose
to you what the facts were. Where is
the deputy sheriff whose name was
given in the presence of this respond-
ent as the man who, within two weeks
of this moment, was drinking in one of
the most notorious barrooms in the
city of Bangor, which has been such for
vears, in the daytime, with and in the
presence of other citizens of the city
of Bangor. Where is he? And I do not
stop there with reference to that man,
because I ask you if at the end of al-
most three months under the sheriff of
Penobscot county, that man, in the city
of Bangor, not only with his oath of
office about him, not only with a full
knowledge of the character and pub-
licity of the place, went into that place
in public, and drank intoxicating ligquor
over the top of so well equipped and
notorious a bar as that. Do you believe
he would have done it if he had not
felt almighty sure that he knew and
understood the policy of his chief and
that his conduct in so0 going publicly
into barroom and drinking would .not
be disturbing to his chief, would be
understood and condoned and not com-
plained of? To my mind the absence
of that deputy sheriff, concerning whose
presence there Mr. Hill testified, con-
cerning whom in your presence that
ridiculous attempt to impeach was
made, by asking two witnesses if hisg
reputation for truth and veracity was
good or bad, when by the simple process
of this convention served upon that
deputy sheriff he would have been
brought here, and he could have told
you, not what Mr. Hill's reputation for
truth and veracity was, but he could
have told you whether he was telling
the truth when he said that that man
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was there drinking in a public barroom,
and his absence is a confession, and
that confession is illuminating, and I
say again, that in the light of that cir-
cumstance, in the light of the undenied
and undeniable fact that a deputy sher-
itff of the county of Penohbscot, within
two weeks of this time, was publicly
drinking in a notorious bar, is more
suggestive, more conclusive, of what
the sheriff’s policy was commonly and
well understood to be, than could be the
testimony of 10,000 witnesses. No man
does that unles he knows that he is not
going to be disturbed or criticised, and
so I say that the absence of these depu-
ties is, to my mind, practically a con-
fession that they do not do their duty.

Why, see for a moment upon that
same line—the gheriff himself has not
heen into any of those places. The
sheriff himseif has not asked his depu-
ties in regard to the character of the
business carried on in any of those
places. He says so himself. Now with
his great ignorance of conditions and
of facts, what would you expect him
to do? TIe can’t tell you anything. He
has got five deputies who, if they were
performing their duty at all, must have
at least gone into some of those places;
he leaves four of them at home, and he
brings here before you Mr. Trask, who,
according to the best information I
could get out of him, since sometime
in the early part of March, has not been
into but few, if any, of the more no-
torious places in the city of Bangor.
He has gone with warrants away out on
Third street, he has gone way down
somewheres by the Maine Central Fair
grounds, not within the limits of the
places exhibited by this map. He has
gone during the month of March into
several places without the semblance of
a warrant or a procceding in form of
12w which would give him the right
to subject the people he visited to
scarches. Tle tells you that he went into
certain of those places without a war-
rant to seize, and you all know the dif-
ference between a search and seizure
warrant and the right which the of-
ficer has to search and seize without a
warrant where he hasg a right to seize
what there is in sight, but when you
go in with a search warrant then you
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have to take not only what you see but
you have to hunt around and see what
vou can find and take that away, and
this man, in the three or four instances
in the month of March in which he went
in to any of those places, in none of
those notorious places did he seize at
that time upon or about the bar suffi-
cient evidence of the open traffic in
intoxicating liquors, open and defiant,
or if not deflant, understood, and he
says in none of those places did he
ever upon any of those visits conceive
of the idea of staying there where he
saw that ligquor and sending his assist-
ants down to the court room, not over
five minutes’ walk from each of the
places within the limits of this map,
and get a warrant by virtue of which
he could take what there was.

I am afraid that the sheriff of Pe-
nobscot county, soon after he was in-
ducted into office, heard familiar musiec,
and that shortly before the first day of
March he had caught the time, got into
step, marched to the old familiar
strains and the old familiar footsteps
and down the same highway and as it
seems now, unfortunately, to about the
same end, that several of his predeces-
sors had listened to and followed in
the county of Penobscot, and, T say it
seriously and sadly, that a man who in
his anti-election promises seemed des-
tined to make for himself a good record
and who promised to make for himself
a good record in the county of Penob-
scot, has so failed his friends and his
constituents as this man has failed.

My Brother Stearns sayvs that he
wants you to remember, if I touch
upoun the matter of hauling through

the streets of Bangor load after load
of barrelled beer—and I think the TUno
guestion went out of this cas: last
night when onc of the witnesses tes-
titied what you already knew, that
when you find hard liquors upon a
tar there is no question but what
beer, being drawn through the fau-
cets is other than Uno. So I am go-
ing to ask you to assume that the
beer which was being carried through
he streets of Bangoer in vanloads was
not T'no but rather “They-no’.

And my Brother says he wants you
to remember that so long as those
gonds were in transportation and had
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not been delivered to the
that under the interstate
act they were not seizable under the
State laws. That is true. But I ask
you to remember also what the sher-
ift said when he tells you that the
old-time red sleds of somebody whose
names he mentioned, and I do not
now recall, was going through the
streets  continuously with his own
beer. So what becomes of the argu-
ment of my Brother Stearns when un-
der the law, which he so well knows,
the man with the red sleds who owned
the beer went to the depot and got
his own beer and that had been de-
livered to him, and it was his, and so
had ween delivered to the consignee,
and it was no longer in transit; and
that is true of every barrel of bheer
or whiskey that came into the city of
Bangor. You do not find any express
teams hauling those loads through the
streets, vou find the men who owned
the becer with their own team or
teams which they had hired hauling
these loads of beer through the pub-
lic strects of Bangor in the daytime
and backing them up to the rum shops
and unloading them there; so that
they were not in transit, and the sher-
iff knew it, because upon one occa-
sion, and 1 think onely one, he gave
instructions to one of his deputy sher-
iffs to seize those teams, or that par-
ticular team as I remember it, the red
team; and unfortunately this case has
developed several misfortunes upon the
part of Sheriff Emerson’'s deputies.
The deputy sheriff got into a laundry
wagon and the sheriff was sued. That
was early in the month of January,
and it does not seem to me it can be
urged upon you that hecause the sher-
iff was sued on account of one of his
deputics breaking into a laundry
wagon, that that was a reason and an
excuse why he should thereafterward
permit booze wagons to be openly
conducted through the streets of the
city of Bangor. Another misfortune,
the deputy fell into a barroom down
in Brewer when he wanted a match,
and came out with a seizure of 1n-
toxicating ligquors.

I¢ it not strange that of all the
42,000 gallons of beer in barrels, half
barrels and quarter barrels, and that

consignee,
commerce
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amount does not include a single
quantity of beer in cases, only the
barrel, half and quarter barrei lots,
125,000 gallons of that kind of commo-
dity so coming in in the three months,
that of all those barrels that came in
the sheriff and his deputies never
thought to trace or trail any of them
to see where they were going, to see
where was the journey’s end, to put a
man right there as is done when the
law is really meant to be enforced,
and find out where the quantity of
barrelled beer went, and then leaving
a man right there while another man
went to the office of the recorder of
the municipal court and tock out a
warrant and went and got it. That
is enforcement, and that is decency;
the other, you and I gnow what it is,
we don't have to guess.

Is it not strange that of all that
quantity that only 24 barrels of those
800 and over that came into the city
of Bangor in the month of March last,
of those more than 1300 half barrels
which came into the city of Bangor
during the same time, only 47 were
discovered by the sheriff; of the 68
barrels of whiskey, in barrels, not in
bottles, not in bottles or jugs or any-
thing else, but in barrels, and of these
68 the sgheriff and his deputies never
wereable to discover one; although ot
the hundreds of kegs that came into
the city of Bangor during the same
time, did he in the exercise of great
diligence discover one half full in the
haymow of a house he was searching.
Diligence, indeed!

The sheriff has undertaken to say,
largely through his counsel by a series
of questions and later in argument of
the chief counsel, that his duties were
so great and so onerous and so time-
taking that it was impossible for him
to give any time or attention to the
performance of this particular duty.
Now, I do not need to go over that,
but I ask you to seriously assume that
in the performance of these other du-
ties he did not have all the time that
there was. Let us be over fair with
him and confine him to the month of
March only, at which time the Febru-
ary term of court was all over, at
which time the investigation of these
several murders, one of which turned



1934

out to be a suicide, were over; when
the arson case had become a thing
of the past; when all that the sheriff
had to do outside of this Bangor strike
Bugaboo, and he had 19 men to at-
tend to that for him; when all that he
had to do was to at least set down
and wonder whether he had per-
formed the duties of his office with
reference to this particular feature of
the statute. And while you are think-
ing this matter over just consider and
conclude what he did during the
month of March and what he knew
during the month of March, and how
much time he had during the month
of March, and then ask yourselves
whether he was diligent or not; and if
he failed to be diligent, was the re-
sult wilfulness.

Now, gentlemen, I have talked longer
than I expected to. I have not covered
of course any considerable number of the
many features which have ween brought
into the case and brought out in testi-
mony. I have only just a word, and in
that word a bit of personal experience
which I ask you to apply to your duties
here. Do not misunderstand me as re-
minding you of your dutles; do not mis-
understand me as attempting in any
way .0 define the scope or limit of your
duties. You know better than I do; but
inasmuch as my Brother Stearns has
alluded to the matter, the matter of
your conscience stalking beside you in
tne night as a shadow, and as an image
in the day time, let me remind you of
just one thing. Fifteen years ago the
people of my locality were so unfortu-
nate as to have me appointed a judge
of the municipal court in the city of
Biddeford. I was 15 years younger and
15 years less experienced than I have
since become. I was flattered and proud
because I had received that appointment,
and 1 wanted to <o what I then con-
ceived to be the best that T could; and
I read the newspapers carefully to see
how the members of the press, who ordi-
narily reflect public opinion, recorded my
purposes. I listened carefully whenever
I was in the company of peoplie who
might be discussing anything that oc-
curred in tne municipal court to deter-
mine how they felt with reference to
what T had done. And those six months
were sad, evil months for me, because
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the newspapers did not always agree
with what + had done; even my friends
oftentimes criticised me; and I found
that this idea of keeping your ear to the
ground is all well enough when you are
playing the game of politics, but when
you have taken an oath of office to per-
form a certain duty you had better keep
your ears up in the air and let the
ground take care of itself. At the end
of six months 1 came to a conclusion,

and that was that if each day in the
performance of my «duties I could go

home at night and look into the face
of Mrs, Cleaves and feel that I had done
the best I knew how, I did not care
what the newspapers thought about it;
I did not eare what my neighbors
thougat about it, nor what my enemies
thought about it; and applying that right
to what my Brother Stearns has said,
it resolves itself finally into a question
of satisfying the conscience and judg-
ment and sense of decency of each one
of us as individuals. When you have
done that, you need not be afraid of the
spectre or the shadow that will be by
your siue day and night; you can go
to your homes, and although it may be
tnat it will be with some degree of sor-
row that you will remember the per-
formance of a duty, you will remember
that you have performed that duty and
that it was not of your seeking, and that
yvou were not the one to blame, but that
you have simply spread upon the rec-
ords of tais State your sworn opinion ox
the conduct of a public official. (Ap-
plause.)

THE PRESIDENT: Members of the
convention all well understand, but for
the benefit of others who are present the
Chair will state that when the conven-
tion is dissolved persons in the rear of
the room will remain seated until the
Senate has passed out; the Senate will
retire to its own room, the Senate .nd
House sitting separately while the pro-
ceed to consider the adoption of the ad-
dress named in this resolve. The pur-
pose for which this convention was
formed having been accomplished, the
convention is dissolved.

The Scnate thereupon retired to the
Senate Chamber,
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IN THE HOUSE.

(I'he Speaker in the Chair.)

Mr., SMITIT of Patten: Mr. Speaker,
T move that the House do now go into
executlve sgession for the purpose of con-
sidering the adoption of an address to
the Governor for the removal of Wilbert
W. Emerson, sheriff for the county of
Penobscot.

The motion was agreed to.

In Executive Session.

THE SPEAKER: The question before
the House is whether the Ilouse will
favor the adoption of an address to the
Governor tor the removal of Wilbert W,
Emecerson, sheriff for the county of Pe-

nohbhscot.
Mr. HUTCHINS of Penobscot: Mr.
Speaker, 1 move that when the vote is

taken it be taken by calling the yeas and
nays.

THE SPEAKER: Those favoring the
demand for the yeas and nays will please
rise.

A sufficient number having arisen,

The yeas and nays iwere ordered.

Mr. DUNTON of Belfast: Mr, Speakar,

in a matter of so grave importance as
this, both to the accused and to the
State, it seems to me that we should
be =ure that a majority of the House
are present. I notice a great many va-
cant seats, and in order to ‘determine
that question as to whether a majority
is present, I raise the question of a quo-
rum.
THE SPEAKER: Will the monitors
return the count to the Chair of the
number of members in each division, in-
cluding themselves?

A count having bheen made,
the presence of 90 members.

THE SPEAKER: A quorum appears
ot he present., Is the House ready for
the question? The question is upon the
adoption of an address to the Governor
for the removal of Wilbert W, Emerson,
sneriff or the county of Penobscot. All
those in favor of the adoption of an ad-
dress to the Governor for such removal,
when their names are called will answer
ves; those opposed will answer no. The
clerk will call the roil.

YEA:—Allen, Bass, Benn, Benton. Bo-
man, Bowler, Bragdon of Sullivan, Brag-
don of York, Butler, Chick, Cochran,
Coolk, unton, Durgin, Eastman, Farrar,
Folsom, Goodwin, Greenleaf of Auburn,

disclosed
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Greenleaf of Otisfield, Harman, Higgins,
Hutchins, Irving, Jenkins, Johnson,
Jones, Lawry, Marston, Maxwell, Mec-
bride, McFadden, Merrill, Morrison,
Morse, Nute, Peacock, Peaks, Peterson,
Richardson, Roberts, Sanborn, Sander-
son, Sargent, Skelton, Skillin, Smith of
Auburn, Smith of DIatten, Smith of
TPresque Isle, Spencer, Stevens, Stuart,
Sturgis, Swift, Thombs, Tobey, Trimble,
Tryon, Umphrey, Washburn, Water-
house, Wheeler, Wise—63.
NAY:—Austin, Bither, Bucklin,
of New DPortland, Connors, Crowell, Do-
herty, Eldridge, Harper, Jennings, Kim-
ball, Leary, Mitchell of Kittery, Mitchell
of Newport, (’Connell, Packard, Pendle-
ton, Peters, Putnam, Quinn, Reynolds,
Robinson, Snow, Stetson, Taylor, Twom-
bly, Violette, Winchenbaugh—28.
ABSENT:—Boland, Brennan, Brown,
Chadbourne, Churchill, Clark of Port-
land, Currier, Cyr, Davis, Descoteaux,
Donovan, Dresser, Dunbar, Eaton, Kl-
Hott, Emerson, kstes, Farnham, Franck,

Clark

Gallagher, Gamache, Gardner, Gordon,
Flaines, Hancock, Harriman, Haskell,
Hodsdon, Hogan, Kehoe, Kelleher of

Portland, Kelleher of Waterville, Leader,
LeBel, Leveille, Libby, Mason, Mathieson,
Maybury, Metcalf, Mildon, Mooers, Mor-
gan, Morneau, Newbert, Pitcher, Plum-
mer, Price, Ramsay, Ricker, Rolfe, Rous-
seau, Scates, Sherman, Smith of Pitts-
field, Sprague, Stanley, Swett, Thomp-
son, Yeaton-—60.

THE SPEAKER: Sixty-three having
voted in the affirmative and 28 in the
negative, the motion prevails and the ad-
dress is adopted, in concurrence with the
Senate.

e, sSmith of Patten moved that the
records of 1he executive session be
spread upon the records of the House.

The motion was agreeu to.

Mr. Smith of Patten then moved that
the House do now go out of executive
session.

The motion was agreed to.

IN THE HOUSE.

On
the
25 minutes past

After Recess.
The House was called to order by the

motion of Mr. Smith of Patten
House voted to take a recess until
2 o'clock this afternoon.

Speaker.
On motion by Mr. Irving of Caribou the
rules were suspended and that gentle-

man was permitted to introduce out of
order bill, an act to empower the coun-
ties of Penobscot, Hancock and Aroos-
tosk to aid in the construction of the
Eastern Maine Railroad through <said
countieg, and to acquire and hold pre-



193¢

ferred stock of such ratiroad as security
therefor.

On further motion by Mr. Irving the
rules were suspended and the bill re-
ceived its three several readings and
‘was passed to be engrossed without ref-
erence to a committee.

On motion by Mr. Mitchell of Kittery
unanimous consent ‘was given and that
gentleman introduced out of order the
following committee reports:

Mr. Mitchell from the committee on
appropriations and financial affairs re-
ported “ought to pass’” on resolution in
favor of appropriating money to assist
in freeing Portsmouth Bridge.

The report was accepted, and on fur-
ther motion by Mr. Mitchell the rules
were suspended and the resolve received
its two readings and was passed to be
engrossed.

On motion by Mr.
field, unanimous consent was given and
that gentleman introduced out of order
report of the committee of conference
-on the disagreeing action of the two
branches of the Legislature on bill, an
act to amend Chapter 195 of the Public
Laws of 1911 entitled ""An act to extir-
pate contagious diseases among cattle,
} rses, sheep and swine,” reporting that
theyv are unable to agree, the report be-
ing signed by Messrs. Peacock, Tobey
and Boynton.

Peacock of Read-

The report was accepted.

From the Senate: Communication from
the Governor in respect to resignation
of Hewitt M. Lowe from the office of
sheriff of Androscoggin county.

The communication was ordered placed
on file in concurrence with the Senate.

From the Senate: Ordered, the House
concurring, that whereas Hewitt M.
Lowe, sheriff of Androscoggin county,
having resigned his said office, which
resignation has been accepted by the
Governor, that the proceedings now pend-
ing for his removal be indefinitely post-
poned.

On motion by Mr. Smith of Patten the
order received a passage in concurrence
with the Senate.

LEGISLATIVE RECORD —HOUSE,

APRIL 11.

From the Senate: An act to appropri-
ate money for the expenditures of gov-
ernment for the year 1914,

In the Senate this bill received its two
readings and was passed to be engrossed
under a suspension of the rules.

On motion by Mr. Mitchell of Kittery
the rules were suspended and the bill
received its three several readings and
was passed to be engrossd without refer-
ence to a committee, in concurrence with
the Senate.

At this point the Senate came in and
a joint convention was formed.

In Convention.

The convention was called to order by
the President of the Senate,

THE PRESIDENT: 'The secretary will
read the resolve under which the con-
vention is formed.

The secretary then read the resolve in
favor of the adoption of an address to
the Governor for the removal of William
H. FHines, county attorney for the county
of Androscoggin.

THE PRESIDENT:
now be entered.

ATTORNEY GENERATL ‘WILSON:
For the purpose of presenting evidence
in support of the causes assigned, there
may be entered on the records the name
of the attorney general and the name
of W. I3. Skelton, of Lewiston.

HON. W. R. PATTANGALL: There
may be entered as counsel for Mr.
Hines the names of W. R. Pattangall
and George S. McCarty.

The PRESIDENT: The secretary
will read the rules under which the
proceedings are had. .

Mr, PATTANGALL: Mr. President,
if there is no reason why it would af-
fect the proceedings, so far as Mr.
Hines’ counsel are concerned and he,
we would have an entry made but we
waive the reading the rules,

The PRESIDENT: Without objec-
tion, the reading of the rules will b«
waived. Is it the desire of counsal
that a roll call be had?

Mr. PATTANGALL: I do not care
for it. It is very obvious that at the
present time there is a quorum pres-
ent.

Appearances may
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The SPEAKER: The secretary wili
make an entry that a roll call is
waived.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I assume from
former talk and rulings that if at any
time either side desires a roll call to
ascertain in regard to the presence
of a quorum, we would have the right
to ask it, but there is gbviously no rea-
son for it at this time,

The PRESIDENT: Do you desire
to have any answer entered upon the
record?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Mr. President,
there is just one word I would like
to say before having the entries made
of gencral denial, which will be made
in any event, and that is this: I be-
lieve that some action ought to be
taken in regard to this resolve. I real-
ize that it cannot be taken by the at-
torney general or the presiding offi-
cers or by the convention as such; and
I also realize that I have not any op-
portunity to address the Legislature,
except sitting in convention. 1 want
to make this suggestion, and 1 want
to ask the convention believe me when
T say that T do not make it for de-
lay, because I have already saved the
convention as much time as they
would have used in carrying out the
suggestion 1 made. Any of you who
have read the resolve, House Docu-
ment No. 698, will see that it follows
the wording of the resolve which you
have already tried, in which a certain
officer is accused of having wilfully
or corruptly refused or neglected to
perform certain duties. Now, that
sentence involves four charges; there
is o difference between wilfully ne-
glecting to do a thing and wilfully re-
fusing to do a thing; there is a dif-
ference between corruptly neglecting
to do a thing and corruptly refusing
to do a thing. As the case stands,
when yvou vote you vote in such a way
that it is absolutely impossible to te'l
from yvour rcecord whether you are ac-
cusing an official of corruption or not;
and that record stands for all time.

I believe that by’ making such a

record, provided you do find any
charge sustained against a man, by

making a record that involves all of
the charges vou do a gross injustice.
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I spoke of that in the former case,
bhut too late for it to be rectified. 1
believe in decent fairness toward this
respondent, if respondent is the prop-
er word to use, this convention ought
to take just recess enough to divides
those charges. 1 will agree on the
part of Mr, Hines and his counsel that
if that is done we will have an entry
made waiving service, or acknowledg-
ing service and covering any other
possible technical legal point that the
Speaker or the President or any oth-
er gentleman in the convention can
suggest. I simply ask that in decent
fairness that if by any chance you
should find what I believe you won’t
find—but I have got to protect against
all emergencies-—any neglect, any of-
ficial neglect, that you should not be
forced to put a vote upon your rec-
ord from which nobody could deter-
mine in the future whether you fecund
corrupt refusal or corrupt negleect. I
make that suggestion, and I hope 1t
will be received in the spirit in which
it is made.

The PRESIDENT: The members
of the convention have heard the sug-
gestion made by counsel and of
course are aware, as counsel has sug-
gested that there is only one method
of bringing this about, and that is by
taking a recess for the purpose of
permitting the House and Senate sit-
ting separately to amend the resolve
if they see fit. The presiding officers
of course will entertain a motion for
a recess for that purpose, if any
member of the convention desires to
make the motion. The motion if made
must be decided without debate.

Mr. SCATES of Westbrook: Mr.
President, I make a motion that the
convention do now take a recess for
15 ininutes.

The question being on the motion
that the convention take a recegs for
15 minutes,

A viva voce vote being doubted,

A division was had and the motion
prevailed by a vote of 64 to 47.

The Senate thereupon retired to the
Senate Chamber.
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IN THE HOUSE.

Mr. WHEELER of Paris: Mr. Speak-
er, I move that a committee of five be
appointed from the House to meet such
committee as the Senate ay designate,
for the purpose of conferring in rela-
tion to a change in House Document
No. 698, relating to proceedings for the
removal of Willlam H. Hines, county
attorney for Androscoggin county.

The motion was agreed to.

The Chair thereupon appointed as
members of such committee on the part
of the House Messrs Wheeler of Paris,
Smith of Presque Isle, Dunton of Bel-
fast, Smith of Patten and Newbert of
Augusta.

On motion by Mr. O’Connell of Mil-
ford the House voted to take a recess
for five minutes.

After Recess.

Mr. Wheeler of Paris from the com-
mittee appointed to confer with a com-
mittee from the Senate on the matter
of proceedings for removal of William
H. Hines, county attorney for An-
droscoggin county, offered the follow-
ing order:

Ordered, the Senate concurring, that
House Document No. 698, being a re-
solve in favor of the adoption of an
address to the Governor for the removal
of William H. Hines, county attorney
for the county of Androscoggin, be
amended by striking out the words ‘“or
corruptly” in the ninth line thereof.

On motion by ™Mr. Wheeler of Paris
the order was adopted.

At this point the Senate came in and
the joint convention was resumed.

In Convention,

(The President of the Senate in the
Chair.)

The PRESIDENT: The Chair an-
nounces to the convention that in the
recess of the convention the following
joint order has been adopted by the
Legislature, this order originating in
the House:

“Ordered, the Senate concurring, that
House Document No. 698, being a re-
solve in favor of the adoption of an
address to the Governor for the removal
of William H. Hines, county attorney
for the county of Androscoggin, be
amended by striking out the words ‘or
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corruptly’ in the ninth line thereof.”

The presiding officers understand that
the effect of this is an amendment of
the resolve under which this conven-
tion is operating and that any objec-
tions, if there may be any such, are
walved and any notice that might be
required is waived by counsel; and the
answer may be entered now, a general
denial.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Mr. President,
if the secretary may make any entries
necessary in regard to service being
waived and notice waived—I do want
in just one word to call the attention
of the convention again to the fact that
the charges as now stated in the re-
solve, the causes for removal as stated
in the resolve are in the opinion of Mr.
Hines and his counsel not specific and
too general to properly conform to the
Constitution. I do not feel it is nec-
essary to file any written motion in re-
gard to that matter; I call attention of
the convention to that fact, and at this
time would like to have entered on the
record our objection to the convention
proceeding to a hearing without the
causes of removal being stated more
explicitly and definitely and in detail in
the resolve.

The PRESIDENT: The objections
may be entered upon the record; also
the usual entry of the objections over-
ruled.

Mr. PATTANGALL:
peal is asked for.

The PRESIDENT:
make all the entries.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Now if the sec-
retary will enter a general denial on
our part; and I want to say further that
if the prosecution desires that any gen-
eral admission of facts will be of any
avail to save detailed testimony we will
be ready to make it as the evidence
proceeds; and at that time if Brother
Wilson will call’ my attention to it we
will work as speedily as we can in that
respect.

Opening statement for the prasecu-
tion. by William R. Skelton, Es¢., of
counsel for the State.

Gentlemen of the Convention:

Thig proceeding is the first in the se-
ries which you have had referring to
the office ot county attorney, and
whiie generally speaking that office is

And that an ap-

The secretary will
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very different from the office of sher-
iff, I desire to call your attention at
the outset to the fact that so far as it
applies to the special statute fixing the
duties which you declare, or are asked
to declare, that Mr. Hines has failed 1o
perferm, there is no difference in the
regponsibility resting upon the two of-
ficials. The only difference is a differ-
ence ¢f the method in carrying it out.

The duties referred to in the resolve
are stated in Chapter 41 of the Public
Laws of 1905, which is an amendment
of the original section found in the Re-
vised Statutes, and to show you how
the law contemplates that the duties
of these two officials travel along to-
gether with respect to the enforcement
of the prohibitory law, I desire to read
a few lines from that chapter.

“Sheriffs and their deputies and
county attorneys shall diligently and
faithfully inguire into all violations of
law within their respective counties,
and institute proceedings in cases of
violation or supposed violation of law,
and particularly the law against illeg-
al sale of intoxicating liquors, and the
seeping of drinking houses and tippling
shops, gambling houses, or house of
i1l fame, either by promplly entering a
rcomplaint before a magistrate and ex-
ecnuting the warrants issued thereon,
or by furnishing the county attorney”
—and this latter clause apparently re-
fers to the sheriffs, and is the only one
that makes that position different from
that of the county attornev—“or by
furnishing the county attorney prompt-
ly and without delay with the names
of alicged offenders and of the wit-
nesses.”

So you will see that we are now pro-
ceeding under the same statute, with
relation to the same subject matter,
and along lines that require in a large
aegree the same class of testimony as
in the cases which you have already
attended to. The resolve itself as now
amended differs in one respect, to be
sure, from those in which you have
acted, in the previous investigations,
hecatse it sirikes out the word ‘‘cor-
raptly.” It stands, however, succep-
tible now of the same proof which we
had intended to offer before this changs
was made, a change which I think T
may properiy say was made with the
full corsent and approval of the at-

~~HOUSE, APRIL 11. 1939

tarney general’'s department. It is need-
less for me to say that any evidence
of cerruption would necessarily be ev-
idence of wilful failure or neglect, but
I wish to say frankly that so far as the
popular acception of the term is con-
ceriied, the receiving of money or of
comething of value or what is more
porularly called “graft,” I am not mak-
ing any such charges or offering such
evidence.

Our claim will be, and we think we
shall be able to produce testimony to
substantiate it, that through some gen-
eral understanding the county attor-
ney has wilfully failed to proceed as
he is required to do under the provis-
ions of this Statute. We shall show
and introduce for your consideration
testimony showing in the first place—
and necessarily, because there could be
no failure if there were no violation of
the law—testimony tending to show
conditions as they have existed in An-
droscoggin  county, and particularly
in the city aof Lewiston, since the first
day of January, 113. We shail under- .
take to show that the prohibitory li-
quor luw has been openly, persistently
and practically uninterruptedly vio-
lated. In order to do that we shall
show the number of holders of special
stamp receipts, usually called liguor
licenses, from the United States inter-
nal revenue department. We shall show
that they are generally scattered
through the business and the more
thickly settled partis of the city, and 1
call your attention at this time to a
chart which we have had prepared and
drawn to scale, 100 feet to the inch,
showing the locaticn of places repre-
cented by these special liquor tax
stamps. They are marked in black
on this chart, I regret that a part of it
doces not appear more distinctly, but I

think you can all locate them.

I call your attention in the first place
to the location of the Androscoggin
river, with the city of Auburn, as you
know, on the west side, Main sireet,
the general thoroughfare leading from
Auburn into Lewiston up to Lisboa
street, the principal business stret of
the city, and you observe these places,
ahout which testimony will he offered
more in detail, along the side of this
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street, between the Androscoggin riv-
er and Lishon street.

Then we come to Lisbon street, the
rrincipal business street, as I said,
and I ask you to observe the preva-
lence of these black patches along this
atreet, and especially want you to ob-
serve below Pine street, which is here
(indicating) and on which the city hall
is located. Lincoln street—another im-
portant business part of the city, leav-
ing Main street at the point indicat-
ed, and following down here (indicat-
ing)-—you will observe the black spots
along the two sides of that street.

1 call your attention further to Park
street. Here is the location of the Park
Street Methodist church. There you ob-
serve, perhaps not over 200 feet from
that church, one of the black spots, and
two on the other side.

I call your attention particularly to
Middle street, because there will be vo-
luminous testimony offered as to the
amount of business being done at one
place in particular on that street, and
yvou will observe, right where my pointer

now rests, one of the largest school
buildings in the city of Lewiston, the
Oak street school, and Intermediate

school and training school for teachers,
with Middle street leading directly from
Main street, and the place that I indi-
cate for the pupils to pass by.

We shall show an immense quantity
of liquor coming in to the city since the
first day of January. We have taken
some pains to examine the records of
shipments, and I have witnesses here to
prove the results. As you probably all
know, there are two railroads leading
into Lewiston, the Maine Central . and
the Grand Trunk. We have had an op-
portunity to examine the records of the
Maine Central only, not that we were
treated any different by the other road,
but for lack of time we were unable to
make a detailed analysis of those at both
roads, but at the Lewiston station of the
Maine Central Railroad—and we have
the freight clerk here with the original
records to substantiate that statement
in due course—at the Lewiston station
of the Maine Central Railroad we found
that in the month of January, 1913, they
received large quantities—I will not un-
dertake to read them in detail now, that
will be placed before you later—bhut
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among other things, 535 barrels, 51 Kkegs
and 46 cases of ale, 1251 barrels, 80 kegs
and 378 cases of beer, 81% barrels, 18 kegs
and 230 cases of whiskey, and so on, the
hard liquors of course in smaller quan-
tities.

In the month of ¥ebruary they receiv-
ed 388 barrels of ale and 9%} barrels of
beer, and in the month of March 338 bar-
rels of ale and 978% barrels of beer. In
other words, this one railroad, exclusive
of the Grand Trunk, brought into the city
of Lewiston during the three months un-
der consideration, 247 barrels and odd
kegs and cases of whiskey, 39 barrels of
rum, 1261% barrels of ale, 8161 barrels of
beer, besides the gin, wine, alcohol, bran-
dy and miscellaneous liguors.

That is the record of one road for the
three months. Now we shall show not
only that, but we shall show that one
dealer received 90 barrels of beer and ale,
and 103 barrels of hard liquors; another
dealer received 53 barrels of beer and
ale, and a similar quantity of hard 1i-
quor; another received 137 barrels of beer
and ale, and 3 of hard liquor; another
received 5633 barrels of beer and ale and
27 barrels of hard liquor; another receiv-
ed 148 barrels of beer and ale and 21 of
hard liquor; another 325 barrels of ale
and 37 of hard liquor, and so on through
what might be made an extended list.

This place that I have referred to near
the school buildings on Middle street
starts in January first with this record
at the Maine Central station alone, and
has a continuous record of recelpts of
intoxicating liquor amounting to 346} bar-
rels of beer and ale and 163 barrels of
hard ligquors, this one place, within a
few hundred feet of a large school build-
ing for young people to which I have
called your attention.

Now, gentlemen, we are going to un-
dertake to show you not only that these
tremendous quantities of liquors have
been coming in there day after day and
week after week, but we must show you
that there has been no attempt to stop
it, because of course if the sheriff’'s de-
partment stopped it, the county attor-
ney would not need to act. If the sher-
iff’s department didn’t stop it, the stat-
ute makes it the clear duty of the coun-
ty attorney to try to do something him-
self towards stopping it.
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We find, so far as raids by the sheriff’s
department were concerned, and this
must be the excuse of the county attor-
ney for taking no hand whatever, 1f thete
is any excuse—we find that during that
three months, out of the 3161 barrels of
heer, they succeeded in seizing 106 gal-
lons; out of the 1261 barrels of ale they
apparently didn’t find a drop; of the 247
barrels of whiskey they got 18 gallons
and 13 quarts—that would be 21 gallons
and one quart. We will give you the
figures more in detail before we get
through with them.

We find, referring to these particular
places that I have mentioned, that a seiz-
ure was made on January 23rd at the
place of Romuel Currier, one of those
places that I have called your attention
to on Main street between Auburn and
the head of Lisbon street, our principal
business street. As I have said, it ap-
pears that he had received 90 barrels
and one case of beer and ale and 103 bar-
rels of hard liquors. The deputy sher-
iffs went here on January third, and
what do you suppose they found? They
found 6 pints of bheer, and 7 quarts of
hard liquor, and they haven’t been there
since that time. There is a place on
Main street, Nay & Co., or Patrick Nay,
where they received 53 barrels of beer
and ale and a barrel of hard stuff, and
the officers went there on January 3rd
and found 4 pints of beer and 5 quarts,
and a pint and a half of hard liquor.
George Paul's place on Park street, about
which we shall introduce some testimo-
ny, is licensed as a retail liquor dealer
and as a wholesale dealer in malt liquor.
He received 137 barrels of beer and ale
and 3 barrels of hard stuff since the first
day of January, and the officers haven’t
found one single identical drop. Stanis-
laus Moreau has a retail liquor dealer’s
license for 27 Chestnut street and a
wholesale license for the rear on Lincoln
street. He has had 3632 barrels of beer
and ale and 27 barrels of hard stuff in
three months, 120 barrels of beer and
ale per month, and they haven’t found a
drop or looked for it.

James Radigan has had 148 barrels of

beer and ale and 21 barrels of hard
stuff. They haven’t found a drop of
anything in his name, or apparently

looked for it.
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Thomas McNamara has received 325%
barrels—and he is on this Main street—
3255 barrels of beer and ale ana 27 bar-
rels of hard liquor. They found 10 pints

of beer there and 16 gquarts of hard liquor.

Now I am not going through the en-
tire list of these things. The testi-
mony will show, gentlemen, that the
sheriffs made a few seizures, in the
early part of January. It will show
what they were. What I have read
to you are fair samples. The last one
was reported into the Lewiston munici-
pal court, on the 20th day of January,
and from the 20th day of January to
the 24th day of March, two months and
four days, with this amount of business
going on, not one single search was
made or drop of liguor received.

There is something more significant
about these seizures. Tor instance, I
find a libel dated January 16, for a seiz-
ure made presumably the day before, at
a place on the north side of Main street
licensed to Nay & Company, Patrick
Nay and James T. McDonald. This seiz-
ure, I presume, was made the day be-
fore, but the libel is dated the 16th ot
January. They got 48 pints of beer
and 3 quarts of whiskey. I find that
on the 15th day of January, the day be-
fore the libel was returned, they re-
ceived by the Maine Central Railroad 4
half barrels of whiskey and 10 barrels
of beer. I find that a seizure was
made, returned into court, on January
6, at the place that I have referred to
on Middle street, near the school build-
ing, Jerry Breen of J. W. Breen, they
got 12 pints of beer and six quarts of
hard liquor. On the 4th day of January,
that concern received five barrels of
beer and five casks of whiskey, and
on the 6th day of January, the day that
this libel was returned into court, they
received 40 barrels of beer and 13 casks

of whiskey, and on the 17th day of Jan-
uvary, the very next day, they got 40
more barrels of beer. Now I am not
finding any fault that on the 5th day
of January they didn’t seize the 40 bar-
rels that was received on the 6th and
the 40 barrels that was received the
Tth, but our theory, gentlemen, is, and
it will appear that no further search
has been made, our theory is that when
the seizure was made on the Hth day of
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January, if the dealers didn't under-
stand that they were safe from molesta-
tion by the ecriminal prosecuting au-
thorities, the sheriff’s department and
the county attorney’s department, they
wouldn't get 40 barrels the next day
and 40 more the day after an.. take the
chances of a second seizure.

Now then, to substantiate our theory
that the county attorney is cognizant
of these matters, that they are carried
on with his wilful connivance, that he
isn’t doing what the law requires of him
in the prosecution of these places we
shall offer certain specific testimony.
It will consist of witnesses, who will
state their own experiences, and of the
records of the court, and in the first
place as to the witnesses.

We shall show you in the first place
or among other things that an associa-
tion was formed in Androscoggin coun-
ty, a year or more ago, to try and se-
cure a better condition of affairs, one
of entirely reputable makeup. Presi-
dent Chase or Bates College was presi-
dent of it. George M. Twitchell of Au-
burn, Dr. Twitchell, known to most of

your personally, or by reputation, was
vice president. John I. Reade, Esq.,
of Lewiston, was secretary, and J. W.

Stetson, treasurer of the Androscoggin
County Savings Bank, was treasurer.
The executive committee was made up
of Henry W. Oakes, C. 8. Stetson, mas-
ter of the Maine State Grange, and oth-
er citizens of excellent standing. In
April. 1912, after they had completed
an investigation, they caused the re-
sults to be published, giving detailed
information about a large number of
places that were openly violating the
prohibitory law, and stating that they
had the evidence to convict these places
that was at the disposal of the county
officials. This was not only published
in the Lewiston Journal, of local as well
as State circulation, but a copy of it was
gent by the secretary to the county at-
torney, among other county and city of-
ficials, so that he had that information
so that he could use it, not only in 1912,
but if for any reason he couldn’t use it
conveniently, in 1913.

We shall introduce a reputable eciti-
zen of Auburn, who will testify that he
visited various places in l.ewiston on

LEGISLATIVE RECORD-—HOUSE,

APRIL 11.

one or more occasions, last summer,
and found a widespread and open vio-
lation of the law, and that night he
went to the sheriff, who lived across the
street from him and asked him to go
with this person and visit the place
himself and see what they were doing.
The sheriff told him he had deputies
for that purpose, and after a consid-
erable argument offered to send his dep-
uties with Dr. Leitch, who was the
party that had made the investigation.
They went to the court house to find a
deputy and two of them came along
and Dr. Leitch told them that he was
going with them. They jumped into a
wagon and as they started off Dr.
Leitch asked them to walt, but they
told him that they had got to go and
serve a wararnt, and they drove off in
the direction of Lewiston, and after
some considerable delay another deputy
was secured and went with Dr. Leitch
and found the places all closed and the
curtains down.

Now to bring this home to the coun-
ty attorney, at the September term of
court, while the grand jury was in ses-
sion, opening on the third Tuesday of
September, Dr. Leitch and another
clergyman went to the county attorney
and told him what evidence they had,
what efforts he had made to get the
sheriff to do something about it, and
asked him for an opportunity to pre-
sent this testimony to the grand jury,
both against the wviolators of the law
and against the sheriff himself, under
the so-called Oakes law. The county
attorney told him that he was very
busy at that particular time and would
telephone him when he got reaay. The
next thing that Dr. Leitch heard was
that he read in the papers that the
grand jury had adjourned. He will
testify that he then went to the court
house and saw the county attorney and
called his attention to the interview
and the county attorney finally told
Dr. Leitch or words to that effect: I
am in a hard place; T might as well
tell you that I wasn't elected to enforce
the prohibitory law.” We have had an-
other term of court since January 1st,
since the time covered by the present
incumbency of office, and Dr. Leitch will
testify that he has had no indication
to appear before the jury at that time,
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and of course he knew it would be use-
less to ask for such an opportunity.

I want to call your attenticn »sriefly
to the court record as bearing on this
same contention that it is all a part
and policy to be as easy as possible
with liquor dealers. [ will refer to
the January term of 1913 because that
term comes directly within the time
covercd by this resolve. Now in the
January term of 1913, there were 71
continued criminal cases on the dock-
et brought over from previous terms.
I want to be perfectly frank with you.
It is everybody’s experience that has
any knowledge of court practice that
there is gradually with anyv svstem an
accummulation of old cases that can-
not or need not for one reason and an-
other he prosecuted, where sentences
have been imposed for one reason or
another, so that T am not going to give
especial stress to those (1 cases ex-
cept to say that nothing whatever was
done with a single one of them. Those
were continued cases. There were 39
new nuisance indictments found at the
January term of court. I need not say
to you that under the statute which
you are proceeding under itw as the
duty of the county attorney to prose-
cute diligently those 69 new nuisanca
indictments that had been secured
upon seizures made prior to that terin
of court.

Now let us see what was done with
them, what the evidence will show.
Out of those 69 nuisance indictments,
not one single man appeared to have
been brought into court. Every one
of those cases were defaulted in the
regular course on the 10th day of the
term. The term continued for 21 days,
so that there were elever davs still
left for the county attorney to have
brought these respondents into court.
Justice Savage who presided ordered
scire facias suits upon all of them.

I want to explain bhriefly to those
of vou who are not attorneys what is
meant by some of these terms. When
a hail bond is defaulted you do not
get an exccution to go and collect
the money. hut you have to bring suit
againsgt the principal and his bonds-
men. That ig called a scire facias
suit,  Obviously it is the duty of a
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prosecuting attorney to Dbring scire
facias suits if there is a default and
the party does not appear. But for
some reason and we shall ask you to
draw your own conclusion, the presid-
ing justice found it necessary to make
a special order upon the docket that
scire facias sits should be brought.
Those suits would be returnable I
brought promptly on the first Tues-
day of April, and would have bheen
served by the first Tuesday of April.
But out of those 69 special orders of
Justice Savage to bring those zuits.

We shall show that the county at-
torney has disobeyed every single or-
der. In other words, not one suit has
been brought. What else might he
have done? As I have said, at the
January term the defaults were en-
tered on the 10th day. There were
still 11 days for the judge and jury to
stay there and take care of those
cases. The county attorney might
have taken out bench warrants, had
those parties arrested and brought into
court, but the docket does not show
that a single hench warrant was tak-
en out as I recollect. There were two
indictments for keeping houses of ill
fame which were defaulted at the
same time and scire facias suits or-
dered at the same time and have not
heen brought, so far as we are able to
learn.

There were 80 search and
cases, appealed cases from the lower
court, defaulted. And while mitti-
muses have been issued to arrest those
parties since the term, Justice Sav-
age specially ordered scire facias suits
there, hut they have not been brought.
In other words, at the January term
of court, out of 69 nuisance indict-
ments, not a single person was
brought into court and took what the
law provided as coming to him.

Now what has transpired since
then? And it is material because it
shows a continued policy in following
this class of criininal cases. I find at
the January term of 1912 there were
63 new nuisance indictments found
For some reason or other, these re-
spondents did not care to come into
court. Three of those 63 cases were
disposed of. It will appear, I think,

seizura
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that those three were persons who
were under arrest hecause they were
not able to give bail, and they had 1o
be disposed oi. The other 60 were
simply defaulted and continued to the
next term without issuing a single
warrant to try to bring one of them
in. No scire faciag cases were
pbrought to compel their bondsmen to
produce them. At the April terny
Judge Cornish found those cases on
the dJdocket with nothing done with
them, and he made a special order
that scire facias suits should be com-
menced against the bondsmen. Noi.
one of those people were prought into
court during the April term of court.
They went forward to the September
term, and the judge ordered in every
one of those 60 cases the county at-
torney to bring scire facias suits.

At the September term there was @
cleaning up of the docket and of those 60

cases, 33 of them were simply nol pross--

ed. 15 were nol prossed on payment of
$110, and nothing was done with the oth-
er 12. 33 were nol prossed without any
penalty; 15 were nol prossed on the pay-
ment of a sum of money, and out of the
whole 60 cases, every man of them was
able to get out of court without getting
a criminal record, and I think the records
of the court will show that it was not
that those three were persons who
to have an attorney enter his appearance
upon the docket to secure his continuance
and look after his interests.

1 do not say that attorneys did not

appear, but it was not necessary to do
the business in court. There were no
convictions. There were no sentences.

Tt was simply a matter of fixing up and
saving them from a criminal record and
to clean the docket.

That is the January term of 1912. Now
at the April term, 1912, out of 66 consec-
utive numbers of new entries, 55 were
liquor nuisances. This was the same term
at which Justice Cornish presided and
ordered scire facias to sue on those con-
tinued cases from January. Those 56
were defaulted. Not one of the 55 were
broken into court. Not a bench warrant
was taken out, so far as the docket
shows, by the county attorney to force
one to come into court. They were all
simply continued. Not one case where
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the bondsmen sued by scire facias pro-
cess to compel them to bring them into
court. Two out of that 55 did plead
guilty. On what terms? Their cases
were placed on the special docket without
any punishment of any sort.

Now to show you that it was not im-
possible for the county attorney to get
respondents into court if he tried to,
there were 11 indictments for other of-
fences than liguor offences, and out of
those, six were disposed of at that term

of courts receiver their sentences, or
one case was placed on probation.
At the September term for 1912, 12

search and seizure cases were nol prossed
on payment of money, and all of the
new indictments that term were nol
prossed without anything—I mean nuis-
ance indictments, two were nol prossed
on $110 payment, and one plead nolo and
received a sentence of $100 or 30 days.
So that for the year 1912, to recapitulate
briefly, the 63 indictments at the January
term, three of them got consideration
that term, and the rest to the September
term. 33 were then nol prosseu without
anything 15 nol prossed on payment of
$110, and not one single one of those 6v
got a criminal record. Out of 55 indict-
ments, nuisance indictments, of the April
term, two were placed on the special
docket, 17 were nol prossed for nothing,
two were nol prossed on the payment
of money, not one got a criminal record.

Of the 60 indictments in September, one
plead nolo, eight were nol prossed on the
payment of money. So that we nave a
record for the year of no convictions ex-
cept two on the special docket, and one
plead nolo.” And all the rest of those
new indictments, amounting to about 150
were nol prossed or continued without
any final disposition.

‘We shall show from the testimony that
some of those which were nol prossed
were some of the most persistent offend-
ers and that they are among those re-
ceiving these enormous quantities of li-
quor since the beginning of 1913. Many
names that were simply nol prossed
without any record whatever, or without
having to go into court during the year
1913. And of those new indictments harad-
ly one even found it necessary during
the three terms of court to even
an attorney appear for them on

have
the



LEGISLATIVE RECORD —HOUSE, APRIL 11.

docket of the court. As I have said, they
did not have to go into court.

We shall take the ground that this
condition of affairs shows conclusive-
ly the wilful neglect and failure, if
you put it in no other way, of the
county attorney, to deal in any rea-
sonable manner with his criminal
docket is wilful disobedience to the
orders of the justice of the court to
sue defaulted bail, and is all within
the statement that he made to George
Leach that he was not elected to en-
force the prohibitory law, and that it
is consistent with the present wide
open conditions which the facts show
exist and it would not exist without
his connivance.

‘Witnesses for the State called and
sworn.

Mr. OWEN was called to take the
‘witness stand.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Mr. Speaker,
in the matter of the parties holding
United States licenses, counsel can put
in the list and if counsel desires to
read the whole list, I do not care
about it,

Mr. SKELTON offered the list of
those holding liquor dealers’ licenses,
and read a few of the names. It was
then agreed that the whole list should
be incorporated in the record.

Vincent Bottling Works, W D M L.
Auburn, 15 So. Main St.; Vincent
Bottling Works, R L. D, Auburn, 15 So.
Main St.; T. F. Buckley, R L D, Lew-
iston, Middle S8t.; Cyrille Bedard, R
L, D, Lewiston, 195 Lincoln St.; Au-
dre Belleveau, R I. D, Lewiston, 193
Lincoln St.; H. L. Bailey, R L D,
Lewiston, West Side Main St.; Xr-
nest Baucher, R L. D, 400 Lisbon St.;
Martin Bergin, R L D, Lewiston, 330
Lisbon St.; A. I Bryant, RL D. Lew-
iston, 95 Main St.; Cyril Bedard, R
M L D, Lewiston, Fair Grounds; John
Breen, R L. D, Lewiston, 47 Water St.;
Victor Reaudelle, R L D, 151 Lincoln
St.; Emevilde Berube, R L D, Lewis-
ton, 259 Lisbon St.; J. W. Breen, R
I, D, Lewiston, 102 Middle St.; Rom-
nald Carrier, R L D, Lewiston, 133
Main St.; Auguste Charpentier, R L
D, Lewiston, 19 Hines Alley; J. J.
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Croshy, R I, D, Lewiston, 8 Park St.;
Alfred Chevalier, R I, D, Lewiston,
148% Lincoln St.; XEstelle H. Cole, R
D M L, Lewiston, 74 Lishon &St.;
Emile Chartrand, R L. D, Lewiston, 79
Chestnut St.; Colonial Clup, R L D,
Lewiston, 36 Lisbon St.; George Cote,
R L. D, 27 Cedar St.; Patrick Doyle,
R I D, Lewiston, 304 Lisbon St.;
Ludger Dube, R L. D, Lewisfon, 275 Lis-
bon street; Joseph Dube R L D & RD
ML, Lewisten, 177 Lincoln & Fair
Grounds; CGaspard Des Haies, R L. D,
Lewiston, 330 Lisbon; Elks Club, R . D
Lewistun, 188 Middle; Eagle Associates,
R I. D Lewisteon, 175 Main; Xagle To-~
bhacconist, 12 I, D Lewiston, 318 Lisbhon;
Patrick Faley, Jr., R L. D Lewiston,
125 Main: Fehey & Company, R L. D
Lewision, 125 hiain; Mrs. J. F. Frost,
R L. D Lewiston, 35 Oak; Patrick Gil-
roy, R L, D &W D M 1L, Lewiston, 18
Water; Leon Gilbert, R L, D Lewiston,
335 Lisbon; Narcisse Garneau, R L D
Lewiston, 134 Chestnut; Hannah Har-
richurg, B L D Lewiston, 35 Lincoln;
James W. Howard, R L D Lewiston,
327 Lincoin; M. Jolicoeur, R I. D Lew-
iston, 409 Liscbon; Magloin Jolicoeur,
R I, D Lewiston, Fair Grounds; T. P.
King, RL D & W D M L, Lewiston,
12 Bates strzet; Arthur B. Loring, R L
D Lewiston, 103 Main street; William
Leader, R I. D Lewiston, 79 Park; D.
F. Long, R L. D Lewiston, 59 Lisbon;
Laurient Laberge, R I. D Lewiston, 151
Linculn; Patrick Lahey, R L. D Lew-
iston, 229 Lincoln; Joseph Lemay, R
L D Lewiston, 32 Oxford; Albert Le-
Clair, R L I' Lewiston, 7 Lincoln; Bar-
tholomeau I.ehy, R L D Lewiston, 327
Lisbon; Alfred Lesesque, R I. D Lew-
jston, 1107 Lincoln; Ambrose Levesque,
R I. D Lewiston, 409 Lisbon; Arcene
Lebhlanc, R L. D Lewiston, 460 Lishon;
Liawrence Levargua, R L. D Lewiston,
34 Main; Alfred Levesque, R D M D
Lewiston, Fair Grounds; Joseph Le-
gasse, R L D, Lewiston, 185 Lincoln;
Fred Metayer, R L. D Lewiston, 100
Lircoln; Thomas McNamara, R L D &
R D M L, Lewiston, 4 Main; M. J. Ma-
honey, R L D, Lewiston, 24% Park; A.
E. Messier, R I. D Lewistcn, 203 Lin-
coln; M. L. Murphy & Co.,, R L. D Lew-
iston, 10 Lincoln; Gecrge Miner, W. D.
M I, Lewiston, $4 Lincoln Alley; Stan-
islasz Malo, R L D, Lewiston, 27 Chest-
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nut; Stanislag Malo, W D M L, Lew-
iston, rear 146 Lincoli; Maine Bottling
Company, R L D Lewiston, 216-218 Lin-
cnin; dileau Drug Store, R L. D Lewis-
ton, 374 Lishen; George E. Miner, Lew-
iston, 136 Lincoln; Alfred Maheaux, R
L D ILewiston, 13 Hines Alley: Mains
Botiling Cc.,, W D M L Lewiston, 216-
218 Linceln: Tewils Michaud, R L. D
T.ewiston, St Chestnut; Halr B, Morris,
R L D, Lewiston, 162 Middle; Patrick
Mav & Co., R L D Lewiston, 12 Ash
street; (GGeorge Ouelete, R . D Lewis-
ton, 214 Lisbon. Howard Drug store;
Michael O’Connell, R L D, Lewiston,
251 Lisbon; John J. O’Brien, W D M
L & R L D, Lewiston, 9 Lincoln;
Vital Ouelette, R I D, Lewiston, 255%
Joseph Ouelette, T L D,
Lewiston, 161 Lincoln; O’Connell &
Conley, I L D, Lewiston, 11 Main;
Owls Assn.,, R L D, Lewiston, 215
Main: Isreal Ouelette, R L D, Lewis-
ton, 360 Lisbon; E. A, O'Leary, R L. D,
Lewiston, 22 Bates; Dennis O’Connor,
R D M L, Lewiston, Fair Grounds;
J. B. Oliver, R L D, Lewiston, 117
Lincoln; Frank Pellevier, R L. D, 361-
365 Lisbon; Augustin Pellevier, TR L.
D, Lewiston, 211 Lincoln; Ernest
Petrell, R L D, Lewiston, 416 Lincoln;
George R. Pattee, R L D, Lewiston,
Pine & Park:; George Paul, R I. D,
Lewiston, 169 Park; Ernest Petrell, R
D M L, Lewiston, Fair Grounds:
George Paul, W D M L. Lewiston, 169
Park; James J. Pattigan, R L D,
Lewiston, 10 Lincoln; Pierre Roude,
R’ L D, Lewiston, 259 Lisbon: Charles
P. Roy, R L D, Lewiston, 307 Lisbon;
Onesime Roy, R L D, Lewiston, 146
Lincoln; O. F. Roy, R D M L, Lewis-
ton, Fair Grounds, So. Parish, Sept,
Topsham, Oct.; Samuel Shapiro, R D
M L, Lewiston, 291 Lisbon; Simard &
Co,, R D M L, Lewiston, 378 Lisbon;
George Scgalos, R D M L, T.wiston,
14 Lincoln; W. F. Sheridan, R L D,
Lewiston, 16 Exchange street; Traffle
Simard, R D M I, Lewiston,
Grounds; Charles Tremblay., R L D,
Lewiston, 40 Birch; Charles W. Tuttle,
R L D, Lewiston; Joseph Tardiff, R 1.

Lincoln;

. Lewiston, 105% Lisbon: Peter
Thomas, R L D, Lewiston, 133 Lin-
coln: American Benefit Assn. R D M

L, Lisbon; Walter S. Heath, R L D,
Lisbon, Main; Loom Fixers Benefit

Fair
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Agsn., R D M 1, Lisbon., Loom Fixers’
Hall, Main street; Harry Wright, R D
M L, Lisbon Falls, Oak street; Greek
Catholic Assn, R D M L, Lishon
Falls, ireek Catholic Hall; Lisbon
Falls Turnhverein Hall, R D M L,
Lishon Falls, Hall; M. McIntosh, R
D M L, Main street; Slovak Catholic
Assn., R D M L, Lisbon Falls, Slovac
Cathelic Hall, Avery street; Jos. H.

Jedard, R L. D; Livermore Falis, 95
Upper Main; Jos. Butler, R L D, Liv-
ermore Falls, Main street: ¢. H. Min-
chen, R L D, Livermore Falls, Depot
street Hotel; Order of Owls, R L D,
. Livermore Falls, Rear Bank Block;
E. A. Harris, R D M I, Mechanic
IFalls, Elm street;

March 18, 1913—Total number of
liquor tax papers in Androscoggin
county, 122; total number of liguor tax
papers in Lewiston, 106; total number
payving retail liquor dealer’'s tax,
Lewiston, 89; total number paying
malt liquor dealers tax, Lewiston, §;
total number paying wholesale malt
liguor dealers tax, Lewiston, 9.

Mr. JOHN H WHEBBER, having been
duly sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. Skelton.

MR. PATTANGALL: Mr. President,
I understand taat this witness is called
to testify in regard to shipments of liquor
into Liewiston, and I have no objection
to counsel stating that in any way he
wants to, in order to save all the time
we can.

M. SKATTON: Mr. President, T will
have the tabulation distributed so that
it may be used in connection with the

testimony. I snall have to ask the wit-
ness some questions.

Q. What is your name? A. John H.
"Webber.

Q. You reside in uewiston? A, Yes,
sir,

Q. You are in charge of the freight

office for the upper Maine Central sta-
tion? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who is in charge of that office?
A. Joseph W. Webber.

Q. Do those two stations constitute
the Maine Central station for the city

of Lewiston? A. Yes, sir.
Q. Have you with Mr. Webb of the
lower station verified the records of

liguor receipts as shown by the tabula-
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tion just distributed for the month of
Fepruary? A. I have.

Q. And what was the result? A, Well,
I should have to have the list to tell you
the result. We verified all figures on the
tabulation, on the printed sheet.

Q. Have the shipments, since January,
continued along about the =ame course?
A, I think so, just about the same.

Q. And you have your receipts here.
if they are wanted for examination? A,
Yes, sir.

Q. TUp to the 3lst day of March? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Now, Mr. Webber, I am going to
put in some evidence as to the liquors
received by J. Ratical since the first day

of January. ILook at 12128, You have
these arranged in order? A. Yes, sir.

I do not find that number,

w. L.ook at 12143, A. Give me that first
number.

Q. 12128, A
hottled beer.

Q. What date? A. January 17

Q. Look for 12143. A, That calls for
six barrels of bottled beer January 17T.

Q. 12762, Those are all Ratical's. A.
Yes, that calls for three barrels of bot-
tled beer January 22,

Q. Look at 13125,

MR. TFATTANGALIL: Mr. Speaker,
would you verify the presence of a quo-
rum? It seems to be quite necessary.

THE SPEAKER: The Chair makes 99
members present now. Members are re-
quested io keep their seats on account
of the necessity of a quorum being pres-
ent all the time.

Mr. SKELTON: It is agrced that the
witness in order to save time, may sep-
arate from his list the papers that are
wanted and leave them with the clerk
to be read into the case and used in ar-
gument by either party.

The SPEAKER: It may be so under-
stood.

Mr. PATTANGALL: T simply ask,
Mr. Speaker, that Bro. Skelton or Wil-
son may call my attention to them be-
cause I am not familiar with them, so
that we may beth have the advantage
of them in argument.

The SPEAKER: It is so understood.

Cross-Examination.

By Mr. PATTANGALIL:
Q. Mr. Webber, in going over your

Taat is three barrels of

1947

freight receipts—from which I take it
this paper was compiled? A. Yes, sir,
from these delivery checks.

Q. When you have a date, January
2nd, for instance, such goods were re-
ceived, does that mean received at the
depot or delivered to the customer on
that day? A. It means received at the
depot.

Q. And I suppose your dates of re-
ceipt at the depot and your dates of de-
livery to the consignee would not in all
cases be synonymous? A. No, sir,
they would not.

Q. Some cases there would be a con-
siderable delay between them? A. That
is right.

Q. Now in the list there are barrels
of beer referred to. Does that ordi-
narily mean bulk beer or barrels of bot-
tled beer? A. Well, barrels of bottled
beer and some barrels of bulk beer.

Q. But the large quantity of it would
be barrcls of bottled beer? A. Bottled
beer.

Q. And is that true also where you
have barrels of whiskey, does that rep-
resent mostly bulk goods or barrels of
whiskey bottled? A. Well, it seems to
run a little hit toward the bottled whis-
key—I1 should say very nearly half of
them.

Q. So that while the guantity seems
large enough for all reasonable pur-
poses, if the barrels of whiskey repre-
sented bottled goods it would not be so
large in extent as though they repre-
sented bulk goods? A. Well, the bhot-
tled goods usually weigh about 230
pounds, 6 you can draw your own con-
clusions what the quantity would be.

Q. What did the bulk goods weigh?
A, About 400.

Q. So there will be some rather less
quantity brought into Lewiston—I don’t
assume any of it is drunk there—rather
less of it shipped into Lewiston on the
supposition that a good deal of it is
barrels containing bottles than if we
were thinking of it in the other way.
That would be correct, wouldn’t it?
A. That would.

Q. How many freight depots has the

Maine Central at Lewiston? A. Two.
Q. And was this compilation taken
from the freight receipts of one depot

alone? A. Both, of Lewiston upper and
Lewiston lower.
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Q. Fo that it includes all the ship-
ments of liquor over the Maine Central
into Lewiston? A. That is right.

Q. Now where does the Grand Trunk
run to and from in connection with Lew-

iston? A. Lewiston to Lewiston Junc-
tion, I should say.
Q. But do the Grand Trunk trains

come into Lewiston from
No, sir.
tion.
Q. Of course there wouldn't be any
shipments of liquor over the Grand Trunk
from Lewiston Junction to Lewiston—I
am getting at the points—he spoke in his

Canada? A.
They connect at Lewiston Junc-

opening of shipments over the Grand
Trunk-—now the Grand Trunk coming

into Lewiston doesn’t come from Boston
to Lewiston, does it? A. Well, there
was only one connection. They run
freight trains from Lewiston to Lewis-
ton Junction and connect at Lewiston
Junction and transfer.

Q. Connect with what? A. With the
traing coming from Portland—the train
which runs from Portland to Island Pound
and then up through to Montreal.

Q. The Grand Trunk runs from Port-
land through Lewiston, that means Lew-
iston Junction, and through Island Dond
up into Montreal? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That is correct, is it? A.
right.

Q. Do you know anything about how
your fl‘eight shipments of ordinary mer-
chandise compare over the Grand Trunk
and over the Maine Central into Lewis-
ton? A. No, I do not.

Q. By far the larger freight, without
attempting to make a comparison, by far
the larger amount of any kind of freight
shipped to the merchants of Lewiston
comes over the Maine Central as com-
pared with the Grand Trunk, doesn't it?
A. Well, we have always thought we got
the most, but T haven't known what their
receipts are. I have never heard it
spoken.

That is

Re-Direct Examination.

Q. Mr. Webber, just a question sug-
gested by Bro. Pattangall. Do the re-
ceipts Dby the American Express Co.
show in your freight records? A. Not
by the American Express Company.

Q. So that whatever may come in by
the American Express over the Maine
Central would not be included in your
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freight records? A. No, we have no rec-
ord of that whatever.
Recross-Examination.

Q. I don’t suppose you are familiar
enough with the business perhavs t2
answer this question but I will try
it and see if you can. Do the men
whose names have been suggested ia
Mr. Skelton’s opening as liguor deal-
ers have their goods come in by ex-
press so far as you know? A. I
couldn’t say. I couldn’t answer that
question.

Q. You do find the names on your
freight bills? A, I do, yes sir.

Re-Direct.

Q. Do vyou know whether the
amount of freight receipts lessens and
express receipts increases when en-
forcement is strenuous? A. Well, yes

I should say they are considerably
less.

Q. Of freight? A. Yes, when the
enforcement is strenuous.

Q. At the present time there is no
difficulty in getting them by freight?
A. There doesn’t seem to be.

Recross.

Q. That is to say, when you have
enforcement, the consumer has the
goods shipped direct to him by ex-
press, and when it is a little looser, the
middle man comes into the games—
that is the idea of it, is it? A. Well,
it seems to be when there is no en-
forcement—there seems to be more of
it than when there is.

Q. More liquor? A. Yes. When
there is no enforcement,
Q. More by freight you say? A.

Yes.

Q. And when you have what is
called enforcement, you have arger
express business? A. They have.

Q. I don’t mean you have, I mean
there is a larger express business? A.
Yes, sir.

E. R. PETTENGILL having been
duly sworn, testified as follows:

Examination by Mr. Skelton.

Q. E. R. Pettengill of Auburn?
Yes, sir.

Q. Are you in charge of the freight
office of the Grand Trunk Railroad in
Lewiston? A. I am.

A.
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Q. Are intoxicating liquors shipped
into T.ewiston over the Grand Trunk?
A, They are, yes, sir.

Q. And have been since the first
of January, 1913, A, Yes, sir.

Q. Have you brought with vou the
records showing the shipment? A, I
have.

Q. Will you produce them?
ness does s0.)

Q. What Jdo you find for January first?
Simply state tae name and the amount
of liquor. A. X don’'t find any for Jan-

A, (Wit-

uary first. It starts with January sec-
onu. Do you want each name?

Q. Yes, A. And you want the quan-
ity ?

Q. I want the quantity. A. Paul Mer-
cier, 3 boxes of liquor; C. Tremblay, 2
boxes bottled liguor; I.. Abrahamson, 2
kegs whiskey; A. Baucher, 1 half bar-
rel of whiskey. That takes all of the
second. The fourth: L. Abrahamson, 5
cases of liquor; J. W. Howard—this is
on the sixth—2 barrels ale, 2 half bar-
rels, 6 quarter barrels ale; Vincent Bot-
tling Co., 20 barrels bottled ale, 30 bar-

rels bottled ale, 5 half barrels ale. Sev-
enth, L. Abrahamson, 3 barrels ale. A.
Pellerin—

MR. PELLERIN: Unless you want the
details, could he tabulate that and put
it in? Or do you want the details?

MR. SKELTON: I don’'t believe he has
got the time. We will let him give a
sample, unless you care to pursue it fur-
ther,

Q. You may read on for two or three.
A. Pellerin, 2 barrels whiskey, 1 barrel
gin, 1 barrel rum; A. Beleveau, 1 bar-
rel whiskey, 1 case Tom and Jerry; H.
Harrisburg, 1 half barrel spirits. A. Pel-
lerin, 5 barrels beer: Vincent Bottling
Co., 2 half barrels ale, 24 quarter bar-
rels ale. Joseph ILemay, 1 half harrel
whiskey; Paul Mercier, 1 half barrel gin.

Fred Metayer, 1 half barrel whiskey;
Paul Mercier, 1 barrel rum. A. Bele-
veau, 1 barrel whiskey.

Q. Now, Mr. Pettengill, how far have
vou read now? A, TUp to the 10th of
January.

Q. Now I will ask you if shipments
have continued about the same? A, Up
to the last of March, yes.

Q. What about the time since the last
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of March? A,
falling off.

There has been quite a

Cross-Examination by Mr, Pattangall.

Q. You have the total quantity
with you? A. No, sir, I have not.

Q. Would it take you long to fig-
ure it up? A. TFor the whole three

months?

Q. Yes. A. It would take some
time, yes, sir.

Q. You have got all the slips
there? A. I have.

Q. Could you leave them long
enough for a stenographer to tabulate

them? A. T can leave them.

Q. Will you do that? A, I will do
that.

(Witness asked to tabulate them

during the supper recess.)

JOHN I.. REED, having been duly
sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination by Mr, Skelton.

Mr. SKELTON: I will put Mr,
Reed on out of order because he is
here simply for the purpose of verify-
ing this paper and wishes to get away,
unless you wish to keep him for some-
thing later on.

Q. John L. Reed of Lewiston? A.
Yes.

Q. You are an attorney? A. I am.

Q. Are you the secretary of the
Citizens’ Law KEnforcement Associa-
tion? A. 1 was.

Q. State briefly what that was. A,
It was an association formed by a
number of prominent business and
professional men of Androscoggin
county for the purpose of endeavoring
to educate the people as to conditions
which exist in Androscoggin County
with regard to the enforcement of law.
Its object was not to enforce law
itself, not to swear out warrants or
make complaints, but to investigate
conditions and publish them so that
the officers of the law might know
what the conditions were and so that
the public generally might be informed
upon those (uestions.

Q. When was this organized? .A.
It was in December of 1911, or Jan-
uary 1912, I think, along—

Q. Who was president of it?
A, President George C. Chase of Bates
College.
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Q. Who was vice president? A. Dr.
Geo. M. Twitchell of Auburn.

Q. Who was secretary? A. I was.

Q. And who was treasurer? A. J.
H. Stetson, the treasurer of the Me-

chanics Savings Bank in Auburn.

Q. J. W. Stetson? A. J. W. Stetson,
ves.

Q. Now did this organization cause
an investigation to be made, last spring,
a year ago? A. They did.

Q. State briefly what was done.
A. The association employed a detec-
tive from Boston to visit suspected lig-
uor places in Lewiston and purchase
ligquor. He worked for—they had two
at different times—I think a little over
a week, going to different places in Lew-
iston. They went to one or two in Au-
burn, but I think, if my recollection is
right, didn’t find anything in Auburn.
They went to Livermore Falls, made one
or two purchases there.

Mr. PATTANGALI.: I object to
your stating where they purchased lig-
uor unless you were with them.

The WITNESS: No, I wasn’'t—and
they brought the liquors to me, all
marked with the places where they were
purchased and the date, and I think in
most cases a brief description of the
person who sold it was written upon it,
and gave the information upon which I
issued what we call “Bulletin No. 2,”
which gave the name—

Q. The bulletin will show for itself
what it was. I show you a paper mark-
ed “State Exhibit 2” and ask you if that
is the bulletin referred to? A. 1t is.

Q. Was a copy of that bulletin sent
to County Attorney Hines? A. It was.

Q. Was it also published in the Lew-
iston daily papers? A. 1 think in full.

Q. Do you know positively that it
was sent to the county attorney? A. I
mailed it myself.

Q. Was
possession,
gession by
the county
resenting
A, It was not.

Mr. SKELTON: We offer this bulle-
tin and will read such parts as we care
to in evidence, later on.

any of the evidence in your
or shown to be in your pos-
that bulletin, asked for by
attorney or anyone else rep-
the ©prosecuting officials?
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Cross-Examination.

By Mr. PATTANGALL:

Q. When was it that you called the
county's attention to the matters con-
tained in this bulletin by mailing him a
copy? A. 1 can't give the exact date.
It was some time in the month of April
of last year when it was printed. I
made no record of the date and I don’t
remember anything more than that.

Q. This is “Bulletin No. 277 A. Yes.

Q. Did you have charge of the issuing
of “Bulletin No. 1?7 A. I did.

Q. Well, this “Bulletin No. 2"’ was the
one you sent to the county attorney? A.
I sent him all three. We issued three
bulletins. I sent him copies of all three
of them by mail.

Q. This of course is the only one that
is in, The other have not been offered.

Mr. SKELTON: Well, T will offer the
others, I didn’'t think they were so ma-
terial

Q. “Bulletin No. 2” was the one that
contained the list of the places vour men
stated they had purchased liquor at? A.
It was.

Q. 8o that perhaps wag the important
one or more important? A. I think the
No. 3 was important.

Q. No. 2, anyway, contained the list?
A. No. 2 contained the tist.

Q. Did No. 3 contain any lists of
places where liquor was sold? A. No;
it contained a record of the disposition
made of liquor cases by the county at-
torney in the courts.

Q. And vou sent that to the county at-
torney? A, I did.

Q. So that he would know about it,
I suppose? A. TUnless the United States
mail failed to get it to him.

Q. And have you examined the rec-
ords of your court since April, 1912, to see
how many of these places to which you
called the attention of the county attor-
ney had been brought into court? A.
Not for that purpose, no.

Q. Well, do you know? A. No.

Q. The first place named is the Tavern,
No. 103 Main street, E. M, Billings pro-
prietor. Do you know whetlier there has
been any prosecution with regard to this
place or man? A. I don't know, or any
other place on there.

Q. So that I needn’t— A. Needn’t go
through it. T haven’'t made any investi-
gation since last fall.
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Q. You don’t know how many of them
have been indicted? A. I do not.

Q. Or how many paid fines in the low-
er court, or have been prosecuted? A. 1
never have taken that list and gomne
through it to ascertain that fact.

Q. Your purpose in sending that to the
county attorney was in order that he
might have some information to go on
to bring cases against those people if he
desired to do s0? A. Yes, and I think
it is stated in *‘Bulletin No. 27 that the
evidence that was gained was at his dis-
posal.

Q. When did your next court meet
after that bulletin was issued? A
Well, T am not positive now, from rec-
ollection, whether that was issu=d bhe-
fore the April term came in on the
third Tuesday of April, or whether .t
was during the session, my recollec-
tion is at fault in that matter.

Q. XNow, if the county attorncy, hy
megns of other evidence that he had
himself, had those places whicn you
have mentioned—scme action taken
against them looking towards the vio-
lation of the law, that of course would
have answered the purpose just
well as though he had used the de-
tective’'s evidence? A. Certainly.

Q. You say your society was not
formed for the purpose of making any
complaints against people? A. XNo.

Q. Or furnishing any .evidence
against them except in this way? A.
That is all.

Q. If that “Bulletin No. Was
published, in April prior to the meet-
ing of your court, you had of course
a grand jury in session almost imme-
diately following its publication? A.
Yes.

as
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Q. Do yvou remember who was
foreman of that grand jury? A. Ng,
1 do not.

Q. Well, that was a fact that could
be readily ascertained? A. Oh, cer-
tainly.

@. And you would not have needed
even to have employed a Boston detec-

tive to have found out that, would you?
A. Oh, no.

Q. Nonc of your society saw fit to lay
what evidence they had before the grand
jury, either personally or by calling the
foreman's attention, or anything of that

1951

sort, to it?

Q. T mean
I think not.

A, When did your
A. September.

Q. Did your society arrange, or did
any of you arrange to have the evldence
that you gathered and which is spoken
of in the April bulietin placed in the Sep-
tember term? A. I only know by report
what the attorney for the State stated
in his opening in regard to Dr. Leach,
who was one of our executive commit-
tee, coming to the county attornev with
the evidence. I don't know it as a fact.

Q. There was nothing done by your
society as an organization? A. XNo.

Q. Or by you as secretary? A. No.

Q. Now this “Bulletin No. 2 was pub-
lished in the Lewiston Journal? A. It
was.

Q. During the session of the court
when the grand jury was in session,
that paper was being circulated on
the streets and about the court house
and everyvwhere? A. T presume so.

A. Not at that April term.
at the April term. A, No,

next term follow?

Q. It was public knowledge, and
for ought vou know, either that term
or the next term or the following

term or whenever the proper time
came for it, if it did come, these peo-

ple were  indicted—you don't know
that they were not? A, I don't
Kknow.

Q. You don't know but what the
grand jury acted on that information
even though they got it second hand
and not direct from your society? A.
Correct.

Q. I suppose your society is still in
existence? A. It has not done any-
thing since last September for lack
of funds, and other reasons.

Q. When did it come into exist-
ence? A, A little over a year ago,
I think it was December or January

of 1911 or 1912, T am not pesitive which

month, It was along early in the
vear of 1912,
Q. Tt was in existence for some 9 or

10
there.
Q. And it came into existence, did it,
because of the need that you felt that
some such society should procure evi-
dence and submit it to the officers and
try to arrange so that the law should

months? A. Somewhere along
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be better enforced? A. That was the
object of it.
Q. And disbanded, last fall some

time? A. Well, it has not done any-
thing since—what we had done didn’t
seem to have any effect and we got dis-
couraged, I guess.

Q. And didn’t attract enough public
interest so that you could get the funds
to keep it up? A. That is about the
size of it.

Re-Direct.

Q. Haven’'t received any co-operation

from the officials? A. Not at all
Re-Direct.

Q. Well, you don’'t know about that,
you don’t know how many of these men
that you called the attention of the of-
ficials to were indicted, do you? A. No.

Q. Well, that is what you want the
officials to do, isn’t it? A. Yes.

Q. And you don’t know but what
they did it? A. Well, I have never
examined the records to see. I don't
think many of them have been prose-
cuted.

Q. You don’t know about
you? A. No. I don’t.

Q. You don’t know bhut what they
all were? A. I couldn't swear they
were not all, for I have not examineld
it for that purpose.

Q. So when you say the officials
didn’t co-operate with you, you don't
know whether they did or not, do you?
A. 1 understood Mr. Skelton's ques-
tion to mean, did they come to us for
any of our evidence and co-operate
with us in that way, and when I an-
swered it 1 was referring to that.

Q. But in your bulletin, you named
the places where they were selling 1i-
quor and said they had United States
stamp, and the officers would not have
had much trouble in locating thal
fact, would they? A. No.

Q. And yvu don’t know
they did do it, do you? A.
know but what they did.

Re-Direct.

Q. Has there been any evidence of
any material improvement in rondi-
fions? A. I haven’t seen any.

Rev. F. A. LEITCH, called
sworn, testified as follows:

By Mr. SKELTON:

it, do

but what
I don’t

and
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Q. What is your name? A, I%
A, Leitch.

Q. And your residence? A. Au-
burn.

Q. You are pastor of the Hign
street Methodist church? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Did you at some time last sum-
mer make an examination of condi-
tions in Lewiston as to the sale of
liquors? A. About the first of Octo~
ber, 1911, I, with Mr. E. Y, Turner, one
Saturday night began at Lincolu
street, No. 9, and we went in there—

Mr, PATTANGALL: Pardon me. T
don't know quite how far we oJsught
to without objection allow examina-
tions by Mr. Leitch of liquor selling
conditions in Lewiston prior to JYanu-
ary 1st, 1913, to be gone into until
some offence of negligence or mal-
feasance should be set up and proved
with regard to January, 1913,

Mr. SKELTON: 1 will say, *Mr.
Speaker, to set the matter right that
Dr. Leitch will testify as to the con-
ditions since 1913 in comparison with
the same places, and if you prefer w2
can begin at the last end and go back-
wards.

Mr., PATTANGALIL: I shouldn’t
bother you about that.

The SPEAKER: The Chair under-
stands the same theory would zovern
as in other cases.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I don’t care

what order the witness gives it
Now, there is another suggestion I
would like to make. I don’t want to
waste time in any way in the case.
and so far as going over the detailed
evidence with regard to the fact that
in January, 1913, and January, 1912,
and January, 1911, if those other dates
are admissible, that liquor has been
freely sold in Lewiston, general cir-
cumstances under which it has been
sold—I will take the statement of
counsel for that and they need not
put the witness on to show that, un-
less they have some other point.

Mr. SKELTON: We have other
points, and we will try and not waste
any time.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I will assist in
every way in providing that in any
way that we can.

in.
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Mr. SKELTON: Now, you may pro-
ceed, Mr. Leitch. A. I called at No.
9 and found ligour selling there.

Mr. PATTANGALL: No. 9 where?
A. On Lincoln strect; and then
crossed at No. 10 on the same street,
and there I found a place practicaliy

filled with men and some of thewin
were drinking at the bar, and some
were standing around about; and I

went to Ash street, No. 12, and we en-
tered there and found similar condi-
tions there, so much so that it was
practically impossible for us to buy
anything unless we shoved a couple of
customers over from the counter; and
we went down Lisbon street, begin-
ning on the left-hand side, and we
found some 12 places open there, and
then we walked over to the right-
hand side and came up on the right-
hand side; and we found places there
and we went into some of them, into
several of them; in one place we
bought some liquor, and after spend-

ing about an hour in visiting thess
places we returned home, and as [

was entering the parsonage my teigh-
bor, Mr. Lowe—

Q. The present sheriff? A. The
present sheriff—and I thought it was
the right thing for me to go over anil
tell him what I had seen and ask if he
would accompany me to Lewiston.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Just a moment.

The SPEAKER: Of course the imi-
portant thing is to bring it to the at-
tention of the county attorney and not
the sheriff.

Mr. SKELTON: The only thing we
wish to show is that this was brought
to the attention of the sheriff, and
that this same witness, subsequently
reported these experiences to the
county attorney and asked for an op-
portunity to testify against the sheriff
for failing to perform his duties.

The SPEAKER: He can state the
fact that he made a report of what he
found to the sheriff as a basis for oth-
er evidence.

AMr. PATTANGALL: The talk be-
tween him and the sheriff back aund
forth would not be proper.

The SPEAKER: No.

Me. SKELTON: And may he state
that the sheriff declined to go with
him to investigate the places?
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The SPEAKER: He can declare the
general proposition which the sherisf
made in regard to his attitude. A.
Mr. Lowe didn’t care to go with me,
and he said that he had deputies to do
that work and the deputies were out:
and in time Mr. Ridley came in, and
Mr. Ridley and I went over between
ten and half past ten, and when we
got as far as Lincoln street the places
that were open and doing business
were closed up.

Mr. SKELTON: And other deputies
had gone ahead of you? A. Yes, two
deputies. I asked them if I might go
with them and show them these con-
ditions, but they said they had to serve
a warrant and couldn’'t go; and then
we returned, and I suppose Mr., Rid-
ley went into the sheriff’s office, and [
returned home.

Q. Now you may state your nex:
experience in this same connection.
A, My next experience was last Sep-
tember. I took the Androscoggin Law
Enforcement Bulletin and I took the
Revised Statutes of the State of
Maine, and I took with me Mr. Kin-
ney, and we went and called upon Mr,
Hines, the county attorney, and we
made this statement that we had
about 60 single sale evidences and we
knew conditions generally existing in
the city; and we asked if we might
have the permission to place this evi-
dence before the grand jury. Mr.
Hines said that the grand jury was
aquite busy at that time and he "wvould

telephone me when we might hava
that privilege. We waited and wait-

ed—

Q. Did you also ask for permission
to present your evidence against the
sheriff? A. That was the object, tc
present this evidence on the basis of
the Oakes law, to see if the Oakes biil
was worth the paper it was written
on. We said that.

Q. And by the Oakes bill do you
mean the law referring to the prose-
cution of sheriffs and other officers for
not doing their duty? A. For erimi-
nal malfeasance in conection with the
prohibitory law. .

Mr. PATTANGALL: I would like t>
get this clear as it goes along so that
I won't misunderstand. Is it intro-
duced for the purpose on the part of
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the
the

prosecution of complaining that
county attorney was negligent in
his duty in not attempting to indict
the sheriff under the Oakes law

Mr. SKELTON: It is introduced for
the purpose of showing that the coun-
ty attorney declined substantially to
permit these men to present such evi-
dence as they had to the grand jury
against persons charged with the com-
mission of crime and against the
sherift for wiltul failure to perform his
duties as sheriff; and that the coun-
ty attorney failed to grant them that
permission, and subsequently excused
himself by saying that he was no-
elected for the purpose of enforcing
the prohibitory law.

Mr. PATTANGALL: That combkines
two propositions, the evidence put in
in regard to talks with the sheriff and
the sheriff action, and the desire of
these gentlemen that the county at-
torney should prosecute the sheriff
under the Oakes law, and it does not
combine with it the balance of brother
Skelton’s statement, and I think I
should have the right to know wheth-
er it is a question of prosecution as
onc negligent act of the sheriff, or the
county attorney because of his fail-
ure to prosecute the sheriff under the
Oakes law. If that is not claimed all

that testimony ‘is inadmissible. I
think T am entitled to that much no-
tice.

The SPEAKER: Of course the coun-
ty attorney had some notice through
the wording of the resolve as to the
allegation that he was charged with
keing negligent in the performance of
his duty with respect to the enforce-
ment of the prohibitory law. He did
not appear to have much notice of
any claims in connection with any
other duty. The resolve says particu-
larly in relation to the enforcement of
the prohibitory law.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Trying it with-
cut very precise allegations, and that
was all we supposed we had to meet.

The SPEAKER: It is the under-
standing of the convention in relation
to the prohibitory law that this in-
vestigation was being had. While
technically the Attorney General’s as-
sistant is probably right, but still th:
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Chair really hopes the matter will not
be urged.

Mr. SKELTON: Do 1 understand,
Dr. Leitch, that you at this interview
with the county attorney told him
generally what you had for evidence
and of the investigations you had
made? A. I told him—

The SPEAKER: That question can
be answered by yes or no. A. I told
him generally.

Mr. SKELTON: And asked for

an

opportunity to present that to the
grand jury? A. I did.
Q. As well as this matter that has

been discussed, about the Oakeg law?
A, Yes, sir,

Q. Ncw, were vou—

Mr. PATTANGALL: We have not
vet arrived at an understanding, and
I think we ought to in fairness to ev-
erybody concerned. It is apparent
that T am obliged to put in a defense
and argue this case before the prose-
cution argues, and the evidence in re-
gard to Mr. Leitch’s connection with
the sheriff and his informing the coun-
ty atterney and the matter of request-
ing the right to go before the grand
jury under the OGakes law is in. The
corwvention hawve heard it, but In my
apinion it ought not to stay there for
the purpose of argument unless the
cther side rely on it. And I think in
fairness I am entitled to counsel say-
ing to me that in trying the case
without any specifications to go on,
whether or not they rely upon the
neglect to bring action against the
sherift under the QOakes law or not. If
they say thiey do, then I can proceed
in one way, and if they say they do
not then we can proceed in another
way.

Attorney General WILSON: I think
I can state to the Chair and to the
convention that it is not the purpose,
or at least we waive as far as any
question of negligence in relation t»
the prosecution under the Oakes law,
and that was simply part of the testi-
mony or talk that they had at the
time.

The SPEAKER: And that should be
disregarded.

Mr. PATTANGATLL: It may be fair

to state to the convention that the
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statements of Dr. Leitch with regard
to his talk with the sheriff and as to
the sheriff’s failure to perform his
duty as requested by him, and his
conveying that talk to the county at-
torney all goes for nothing as far as
this case is concerned.

The SPEAKER: That is {rue, and
also the conventinn will understand
that no reply is made to it, and it may
be inferred that there is a defense to
that part of it. It is only fair to as-
sume that.

Mr. SKELTON: Now, Mr. Leitch,
were you given the opportunity to go

before the grand jury for any pur-
pose? A. T was not.
Q. You started to state what Mr.

Hines' reply to vou was when vou
made the request? A, He was to
telephone me and inform me when T
might go before the grand jury, and
I was surprised when the grand jury
rose and—

Q. Did you receive any further com-
munication from him when the grand
jury rose? A. I did not.

Q. And what did you then do with
reference to this matter? A. I went
to him and agsked him why he didn’t
notify me.

Q. What was his reply? A. He
said he had thought it over and did
not think it was within his jurisdic-

tion.

Q. What else did he say?

Mr. PATTANGALL: He didn’t think
it was within his jurisdictinon. A. To
open the deors of the grand jury for
evidence and for me to present the
case that I had.

Mr. SKELTON: And what further
reply or statemeut did he make 1o
vou? A. In a general way he said he
was in rather a hard position, and that
I knew he was not elected to enforce
tlie prohibitory law.

Q. Where did this conversation take
place? A. It took place in the halls of
the court house in Auburn, in the main
Tiall down staijrs.

Q. Was there any further conversation
between you at that time? A. Noth-
ing relative to this situation. .

@. Now have you visited any of these

places during the present vear to see

hew the condition compared with 1911

and 19127 A. On Saturday evening,
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diarcili 22rid, I was on Lincoln street
and on Main street and on Lisbon
street and on Ash street, and I found
all these places open and running and
ready for business. I went into No. 330,
Bergin I think the man's name is, and
there were eight men in there; four at
the bar that were waited upon by the
bar tender who was there and had on
hig white coat, and two men stood
smoking, and the other two were in
conversation. From there I went to No.
125 Main street, and went in there, and
there were four men in there, two at
the har and two were standing af one
side smoking. I spent about an hour
and a half aund then I returned home.

Q. Did you see liquors, intoxicating
liquors at these places? A. I saw the
general conditions of the bhar roor at
Bergine and at No. 125 Main street. I
didn’t zo :nto all the places.

Q. Did you see bottles, liquor bot-
tles? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And men drinking liquor? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. And what did you see at the places
on Lincoln street? A. I didn't go into
all the places on Lincoin street. The
places were there as usual I saw some
men going in and coming out, and I
didn’t have time to go into all of them.

Q. How 3did the conditions as you nb-
served them compare with those that
vou had seen on your previous visit?
A. They were practically the same.

Q. In regard to this conversation with
Mr. Hines in September, I neglected to
ask you just what part of the month
was :that in September, 1912 when, as
you say, he told you he was not elect-
ed to enforce the law? A. That was
during the session of the court.

Q. Which opened on the 3rd Tuesday
of September? A. Yes sir,

Q. Do you know what the general
reputation of the places to which yen
have referred is on Hain, Lincoln and
Lisbon streets? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What is it? A. They are liquor sa-
lcons.

Q. And any appearance of any other
business? A. No appearance whatever.
Cross-Examination by Mr. Pattangall.

Q. Mr. ILeitch, when vou found that
the grand jury had arisen in September
of 1912 ard went to Mr. Hines’ office
and had the ceonversation you spoke
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about, you say the first thinz he said
to yeu was that he had no jurisdiction
in the matter? A. Yes, he didn't think
he had.

Q. He was then referring to your
case under the Oakes law, wasn’'t he?
A. Yes, surely.

Q. And what else did he say on that
cubject? A. I don’t remember that he
said anything more particularly on
that subject, excepting that e was not
elected as I understood it to enforce the
prohibitory law.

Q. That wasg referring to the general
matter? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now when you went to him in the
first place did you go to the grand jury
rocii, I mean, to the court house where
the grand jury were? A. We went;
ves, girs It was upstairs and I called
him out from the ante room where the
lawyers were ascmbled.

Q. And who did vou have with you?
A. Mr. Kinney.

@ Is he here? A. Pastor of the Meth-
odist church at New Auburn.

Q. Is he here? A. I have not secn
nim.

Q. Do you know just what yeu said to
Mryr. Hines? A. Practically; I had the
Bulletin which has been presented here
as evidence.

Q. That is, Bulletin No. 2? A. Yes,
sir; No. 2; and [ had the Revised Stat-
utes of the State of Maine, and I call-
ed altention to this statute.

Q. That is, the Oakes law?
Oakes law, yes, sir.

Q. And as a matter of fact when you
went to see him that time lhow long
aid you talk with him? A. I presume
about seven minutes.

Q. Not over that. A. I don’t think so.

. And during that time you told
aim this story about the sheriff that
has been related here? A. T don’t re-
member that I mentioned Mr. Lowe’'s
name.

Q. You didn’t expeet him to proceed
agomst Mr. Lowe under the Oakes law
unless you told him something about
it, aid you? A. I wished to bring thig
evidence.

Q. What evidence? A. 'The answer
that T had with regard to Bulletin No.
2. and other evidence.

Q). T.et us not get at odds with each
other. You told him at that time, you

A. The
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pointed out to him the Oakes
didn’t vou? A. Yes, sir.

. Now when you pointed that out
te him you told him the experience
vou had had with the sheriff, didn’t
vou” A. I don’t remember that.

Q. What in the world did you
him about the Oakes law? There
nothing in RBulletin No. 2 about
Oakes law, was there? A. No, sir,

G. At the same time you told Mr.
Hines this little trouble you had with
the sheriff, didn’t you? A. T don't re-
member.

Q. So that as far as you know, Hines
didn't know anything about that? A.
Ag lar as T know.

Q. How in the world did you expect
him to indict Lowe under the Oakes
law il he didn't know anything abhout
that act of malfeasance? A. I wished to
bring the evidence before the grand
jury decide that.

Q. Evidence of what? A. The evidence
of the criminal consgpiracy of the sherif
in not (nforcing the law.

Q. Of course yvou told Mr. Hines that,
didn’t you? A. I said there was this
evidence, and it was up to the—

Q. Against the sheriff? A. Against
ithe sheriff, and [ wished to bring il he-
fore the court.

@. So that during that conversation
vou told Mr. Hines about that evidencs
and asked the privilege of presenting
it to the grand jury? A. Certainly.

Q. Now, wasn't that the principal
subject and the very subject of the
conversation, the trouble vou had with
tle sherifi and pointing out the Oakes
law and asking the privilege c¢f taking
that evidence against the sheriff before
the grand jury,—wasn’t that practical-
]y the whole talk you had with him
that day? A. I don’t remember men-
tioning the sheriff’'s name or that
trvouble with him. I wanted to present
thig evidence to the grand jury, and
the only door I saw 1o cnter was
through the county attorney.

Q. When you said this
you meant this evidence relating to
Sheriff Lowe? A. The evidence re-
lating to the non-enforcement uf th-
prohibitory law in Portland.

Q. Now we have wandered back Lo
the starting point. You meant Lewis.
ton, didn’t you, but you said Portland?

law,

tell
was
the

evidence,
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A. Yes, in Lewiston,

Q. XNow, Mr, Leitch, I want ou o
recollect and tell the convention
whether either at that time or at any
time you communicated to Mr. Hines
this difficulty you had about Sheriff
Lowe?” A. I don’t remember that at
any time I mentioned that difficulty
that T had with Mr. Lowe.

Q. You know what I mean oy the
word “difHeulty,” I mean the occur-
rence that you told about. A, Yes,

sir,
Q. You think you never told Hines

about that? A, Not to my knowl-
edge.

Q. And then he didn't know and
had no way of knowing that you

wanted to go before the grand jury to
present anything against the sheriff,
did he, unless you told him? A. e
knew that I had evidence that I
wished to present to the grand iury.

Q. Did you know
about? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was it about? A, It was
about non-enforcement of the pro-
hibitory law by the sheriff; and I
wished to bring the evidence that
these places were wide-open and the
sheriff was not obeving the law and
closing them up.

Q. And that is what yvou told him?
A, It was not necessary to tell him;
he knew it.

Q. You must have told him comeo-
thing. You didn’'t make signs to hin.
Tell me what you did tell him? AL
I told him I wanted to bring evidence
to the grand jury with regard to that
malfeasance on the part of the sheriff,
and I wished him to open the door to
let me in.

Q. That is, you wanted to bring
evidence before the grand jury of the
malfeasance of the sheriff? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. And vou showed him the Oakes
law? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you go on then anid say
anything about what the malfeasance
consisted of? A. We had the Oakes
law there.

Q. Did you go along and tell him
what the malfeasance consisted of, or
didn’t you, which is it? A. T wanted
to present that to the grand jury.

what it was
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Q. You keep to the conversation
until we see if we can get it. Did you
or not tell him what you claimed waaz
the malfeasance of the sheriff, what
you claimed he had done that was
wrong, or failed to do? A. I -vanted
the privilege of presenting through
Mr. Hines the information that I had
to the grand jury. ‘

Q. Did you or not tell Mr.
what the malfeasance was that
were complaining about? A. I said 1
would bring abundant evidence to
show that this malfeasance existed.

Hines
you

Q. What malfeasance? A, The
non-enforcement of the prohibitory
law.

Q. And you wanted him to zrose-
cute the sheriff just generally on tha:
statement? You didn’'t say anything
about your having been to the zheriif
and the sheriff had got the deputies o:f
ahead and then taken you down and
failed to get anything? A. I wanted
him to open the door to let this evi-
dence in to the grand jury.

Q. What evidence? A. The
dence that I had.

Q. You didn’t tell Hines what it
was? A, I wanted the grand jury to
know it,

Q. I don’t care what you svanted.
Just answer the question. You didn’t
tell him what it was about? A. I
gaid T had abundant evidence an
that if he would open the door I
would present it to the grand jury,
and then they could put it before the
court,

Q. T must still reiterate, You didn't
tell Hines what your evidence was,
did you? A. If he had given me &
chance to go before the grand jury he
would have seen enough of it.

Q. That is not answering the ques-
tion clearly, and you know it. I ask
vou if you told Hines what yvour evi-
dence was? Did you, or not? That
is a simple question. A, I wanted tc
tell him in the grand jury what I had

Q. Did you tell him?

The SPEAKER: Mr. Leitch, you
will have to answer the questions as
they are asked, if they are reasonahle
questions. A. Yes, sir.

The SPEAKER: And counsel has
inquired of vou, first, whether or not

evi-
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you told the county attorney what the
evidence was. Now, do you under-
stand the question? A. Yes, sir.

Mr., PATTANGALL: Did you teil.
him that, or didm’'t you? A, I told
him in part what I had.

Q. What was the part you told

him? A, That T had been to Lewis-
ton and had seen the conditions there

Q. Was that all you told him? A.
I told him I had evidence that was of
a rather serious nature and I wished
to Dresent this through him to the
grand jury.

Q. And that it referred to the en-

forcement of the liquor law. A, It
referred to the non-enforcement of

the liquor law.

Q. And then he told you that later
he would have you before the Jrand
Jjury, did he? He said he would give
you an opportunity to go before the
grand jury? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, you gave him that Bulle-
tin No. 2 A. 1 don’t think I gave him
that Bulletin No. 2 at that time.

Q. You gave one to the high
sheriff? A, I wouldn't say certainly
I gave Mr. L.owe that.

Q. You had one with you at
time? A. Yes, I had one with me
and the Statutes of the State of
Maine. I had it with me and showed
it to him.

Q. You had the Statute and 7you
had the Bulletin with you, didn’t you?
A. I had the Bulletin with me, ves.

Q. And vou showed that to him?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. How vou find out, or have
your since found out, how many of
the places mentioned in that bulletin
were indicted at that term of court?
A. No, sir.

Q. Do yvou know? A. No, sir.

Q. You don’t know but what he in-
dicted them all? A. I don’t know that
he did, sir.

Q. And you don’t know but what
he did? A. I Jon’t know that he did.

Q. Anda I say you don't know that
he didn't, either. A. I wouldn't say
that he did or didn't.

Q. In other words, you don't know
anything about it. Now if he had in-
dicted those places on other evidence,
there wonld have teen no need of his

that

did
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having you come in before the grand
jury? A. Of course if all of those
places were indicted, there would not.
from his standpoint, but there wonuld
he from my standpoint.

Q. O, from your standpoint?
was yvour standpoint?
ed was to have the places indicted?
A. ANl T wanted was to bring this evi-
dence hefore the grand jury and let
them see if there was sufficient evi-
dence so that this case could he
placed tefore the court.

Q. You are talking about the case
against the sheriff, I am talking
about the cases against rumsellers.
Now the cases against the rumsellers
—if they were indicted at that term of
court, that was all vou desired on the
grand jury’s part? You know that so
far as the liquor sellers were con-
cerned all the grand jury could do
was to indict them? A. Yeos.

Q. And if they were indicted yvou
didn’t care whether it was on your
evidence or somebody else’s, did you?

What
All you want-

A. I wished the liquor saloons closed.
G. You Kknew the grand jury
couldn't do that? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And your cemplaint against Mr.
Hines, assuming that you are making
any complaint, is that he didn't let
vou into the grand jury room. Now,
T sav, so far as the liquor saloons
were concerned, if the grand jury in-
dicted them without your being there,
that filled the bill just as well as it
vou had been there, didrm’t it? You
;agree with me on that? A. I would
if the indictments did any good.

Q. But you wouldn’'t suppose that
an indictment that was gotten on
vour evidence would do any more
:g'ood than one on somehody’s else? A
I didn’t desire any particular indict-
ment against the liguor saloons, he-
cause T wasn’t in that business.

Q. What do you mean, in what
business? A. Of indicting liquor sa-
loons.

Q. Then you didu’t go there for the
purpose of getting jndictments against

liquor saloons? A. I did not, sir.
Q. Your whole purpose in going
there, and your whole conversation

with Mr. Haines, was to get an in-
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dictment against Lowe, wasn’t it?
I wished to see whether—

Q. Can’t you answer that question.
Who did you want to get an indict-
ment against? A. I wanted the court
to say whether there was sufficient
evidence to indict the sheriff.

Q. And that was all the indictment
vou were looking for, wasn’'t it? A.
At that time, yes, sir.

Q. And your whole conversation
with Hines before the Grand Jury, or
out there in the corridor when vyou
couldn’t get in before the grand jury,
and afterwards about the same inci-
dent, all related to your attempt to
indict the sheriff? A. Yes, sir.

Mr, PATTANGALL. Absolutely;
thank you.

Direct Examination Resumed.

Q. You have been asked whether
vou knew that the grand jury secured
indictments at that term against all
the places indicated in the bulletin.
Suppose they secured only thirteen
indictments—would that cover all the
places? A. No, sir,

Cross Examination Resumed.

Q. You didn’t show the County At-
torney the hulletin, did you? You kept
it in the statute? A. I showed him
the bulletin. I didn’t give him one.

Q. When? A, When we went Into
the room there at the court house.

Q. There wasn't anything in the
bulletin about the sheriff, was there?
A, 1 said that wasg In there—I had
that evidence, and I desired to pre-
sent that evidence to the grand jury.

Q You didn’t leave that, did you?
A. I didn’t think it was necessary. I
thought I could get into the grand
jury through it.

Q. Whether you thought you could
zet before the grand jury or not, you
aidn’t leave it? A. Not to my knowl-
edge.

Q. Don’'t you know whether you did
or not? A, T am pretty sure that T
didn’t. I don’t remember that I did.

On motion of Senator Murphy of
Cnmberland, a recess was taken until
eight o’clock. .

EVENING SESSION.

Al

Convention called to order by tue

President.

‘call
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The PRESIDEXNT: The secretary wiil
call the roll.

PRESENT:—Sen, Allen of Kennebec,
Allen of Machias, Austin, Sen. Bailey,
Benn, Benton, Bither, Boman, Bowler,
Bragdon of Sullivan, Bragdon of York,
Bucklin, Sen. Burleigh, = Butler, Sen.
Chase, Chick, Churchill, Sen. Clark of
York, Clark of N. Portland, Cochran,
Sen. Colby, Sen. Cole, Sen. Conant, Con-
nors, Cook. Crowell, Currier, Cyr, Des-
coteaux, Doherty, Dunton, Durgin,
Eaton, Farrar, Folsom, Greenleaf of A
burn, Greenleaf of Otisfield, Hancock,
Harman, Harper, Sen. Hastings, Sen.
Hersey, Higgins, Irving, Jenkins, Sen.
Jillson, Johnson, Jones, Kimball, Leader,
Leary, Libby, Marston, Sen. Maxwell of
Sagadahoc, McBride, McFadden, Merrill,
Mildon, Sen. Milliken, Mitchell of Kit-
tery, Sen.. Morey, Morneau, Morrison,
Morse, Sen, Murphy, Newbert, Nute,
O’Connell, Sen. Packard of Knox, reua-
cock, Peaks, Pendleton, Peters, Peter-
son, Pitcher, Putnam, Quinn, Reynolds
of Lewistor, Sen. Richardson of Penobh-

scot, Richardson of Canton, Roberts,
Sanborn, Sanderson, Skelton, Skillin,
Smith of Auburn, Smith of Patten,
Smith of Presque Isle, Sen. Stearns,
Stevens, Stuart, Sturgis, Swett, Swift,

Taylor, Thcmbs, Tobey, Trimble, Tryon,
Umphrey, Violette, Sen. Walker, Wash-
burn, Waterhouse, Wheeler, Winchen-
baugh, Sen. Wing, Wise, Yeaton.
ABSENT:—Sen. Allan of Washington.
Bass, Bolard, Sen. Boynton, Brennan,
Brown, Chadbourne, Clark of Portland,
Davis, Donovan, Dresser, Dunbar, Sen.
Dutton, Eastman, Eldridge, Eliott,
Emerson, Sen. Emery, Estes, Farnham,
Sen. Flaherty, Franck, Gallagher, Ga-
mache, Gardner, Goodwin, Gordon, Sen.
Hagerthy, Haines, Harriman, Haskel],
Hodsdon, Hogan, Hutchins, Jennings,
Kehoe, Kelleher of Portland, Kelleher of
Waterville, Lawry, LeBel Leveille, Sen.
Mansfield, Mason, Mathieson, Maxwell
of Boothbay Harbor, Maybury, Metcalf,
Mitchell of Newport, Mooers, Morgan,
Sen. Moulton, Packard of Newburg, Sen.
Patten of Hancock, Plummer, Price,
Ramsay, Sen. Reynolds of KXennebec,
Ricker, Robinson, Rolfe, Rousseu, Sar-
gent, Scates, Sherman, Sen. Smith of
Penobscot, Smith of Pittsfield, Snow,
Spencer, Sprague, iStanley, Stetson,
Thompson, Twombly, Wise.

The FRESIDENT: The roll discloses
the presence of 108 members of the con-
vention.

Mr. SKELTON: Mr. President, we
have two more witnesses who were sum-
moned liere to testify as to the general
open condition in Lewiston during the
present winter and the past year, but
I understand that there is no question
about that, and we shall therefore not
them. 'Their names are W. F.
Berry and Norris G. Wood.
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Mr. PATTANGALL: T understand
that if they testified they would ‘*estify
to the saloong being open and liquor be-

ing sold, and we shouldn’t raise any
question, so we will let the statement
g0 in. The SPEAKER: The statements

of counsel may go in by agreement.

Mr. SKELTON: We have Robert J. Cur-
ran, recorder of the Lewiston Municipal
Court, who would testify as to the cor-
rectness of the tabulation of seizures by
the sheriff’s department during 1913, as
shown on the sheet. This is admitted
and we will therefore not take the time
of the convention to call him.

NMr. PATTANGALL: We simply make
the admission that the seizures printed
on the record may go in as if it was the
evidence of Mr. Curran. Of course we

haven’t any means of verifying them.
and I don’t care to do so.

Mr. BSkelton: ¥e is here with the
books.

Mr. PATTANGALL: We don't dques-
tion his being here, or that he would

so testify. We simply don’t know enough
about the facts to admit whether they
are true or not. We simply admit that
he would so testify.

Mr. SKELTON: Ag from the records
of the Lewiston Municipal Court.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Yes, that is
right.

Mr. SKELTON: We have the receipts
for liquors for various dates as selected
by the agents who went out. I under-
stand there is no question they are to be
used.

Mr. PATTANGALL: TUsed by elther
side for evidence and argument for what-
ever they are worth.

Mr., SKELTOXN: As evidence or
ment,

Mr. PATTANGALL: That is all right.

¥. X. BELLEATU, called for the prose-
cution, sworn, in answer to questions by
Mr. Skelton testified as follows:

Q. You are clerk of the Supreme Ju-
dicial Court in the county of Androscog-
gin? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And reside in Lewiston? A. I do.

Q. You have been clerk for how long?

alt

argu-

A. T have been clerk six years, I am
serving my second term.
Q. How long has Willlam II. Hines

been county attorney? A. He began his
second term January 1 last.
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Q. So that it ig since January 1, 1911,

{s it? A. e began January 1, 191L
Q. Now Mr. Beileau, I call your at-
tention direct to the docket of your court
for the Javuary term 1912, How long did

that term continue, how many days?
The January terin began Tuesday the
16th day of January and adjourned
Feb. 13.

Q. And that made how many court
days? A. 25 days.

Q. Were there mnot 28?2 A, 25 court
days, 28 days counting Sundays; court

adjourned the 13th of February.

Q.  You have counted the 13th and
counted the 16th of January, did you
not? A. Yes sir.

Q. Your printed docket shows 28
days, does it not, your record? A. In
this table here it is 28 days.

Q. Now, Mr. Belleau, how many

liguor indictments were found at that
term? Have you made any tabulation
this evening? A. I have made a tabu-
lation, but I don’t seem to find it. At
the January term there were 63 indict-
ments found.

Q. Al for nuisance?
nuisance indictments? A.
indictments.

Q. Now
of them at the January term?
were all defaulted.

Q. On what day of the term? A.
On the 23rd day.

Q. So that there were five court
days after that? A. I think there is
an error there. I think the court sat
from the 16th day of January to Feb-
ruary 13.

Q. If there were 25 court
there would be two days after
A. There would be two days.

Q. How many respondents does your
docket show to have been in court in
those days of that term? A. T think
the docket shows 2 respondents.

That is, 63
63 nuisance

what disposition was made
A. They

days,
that?

Q. And were those two two that
were in jail? A, Well, T wouldn't say
sure, T think one of them was. I

wouldn’t say about the other.

Q. And none of the others of the
65 appeared to have ben in court that
term? A. All were defaulted.

Q. " Were any bhench warrants issued
to arrest and bring them in? A. The
entry simply shows that they were de-
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faulted, no warrant issued, and no scire
facias ordered to issue?
Q. And no warrants were called for

by the county attorney? A. No war-
rants were called for by the county

attorney.

Q. How many of those 61 cases had
attorneys appear for them on the
docket of the court?

A. I think the docket shows but one
entry.
Q. Now what became of those 61

cases at the April term of court? That
would be the next term in Androscog-
gin county, would it not? A. Yes, the
April term.

Q. How many of those persons were
in court at the April term to answer to
these indictments continued from the
January term? A. T think that there
remained on the docket— I will make
sure— there remained on the docket
with the additional entry ‘“scire facias
to issue’’—

Q. You dor’t understand my ques-
tion Mr. Belleau, how many of those
indicted persons of the 61 were actually
in court at the April term to answer
to these indictments continued from the
January term? A. None that I know
of.

) How many were bench warrants
gotten out for at the April term? A.
There is no entry as to warrants on the
docket.

Q. No warrants issued?
rants issued.

Q. Had any scire facias suits been
brought against their bondsmen at the
return of the April term? A. No.

Q. Did Justice Cornish preside at
that term? A. He did.

Q. Did he make an special order as
to those 61 continued cases? A. He
made the following order “Scire facias
to issue.”

Q. In each case? A. TIn each case.

Q. Angd is that an unusual order for
the court to enter? A. It is generally

A, No war-

the order.
Q. Is it general and customary for
the court to order that put on the

docket? A,
ed.

Q. How many terms within your
experience as Clerk of Courts has it
been done? A. Scire facias to issue?

When parties are default-

1961

Q. Ordered put on the docket spe-
cially. A. I may be mistaken, but [
think ever since I was Clerk of Courts.

Q. That the judge has ordered that
entry on the dccket? A. Scire facias
to issue?

Q. Yes. A. I think so.

Mr. PATTANGALIL: I don't want
to object to this, but I want to save
my rights, so as to get the scope of 1t.
I suppose if the Clerk goes back
through other terms, it would he prop-
er as showing the practice of the
court, but not as comparing the work
of one county attorney with any oth-
er county attorney, or one judge with
another judge.

The SPEAKER:

Mr. SKELTON:
simply through

It would seem sc.
You may go back

Mr, Hines's term as

county attorney.
Mr. PATTANGALL: Just a mo-
ment. As the question was asked,

there wouldn’t be the slightest thing
to prevent his going back as far as
he wanted to. 1 don’'t want to get
mixed up on it. I suppose it might be
proper, because we are not trying a
case before the law court, or men who
are familiar with the practice, to show
the practice in regard to the various
entries made at different terms, no
matter who the judge may be.

The SPEAKER: Let the Clerk
run through it and satisfy himself,
and testify whether it was the prac-
tice or the custom, and in cross-2axam-
ination he can he asked questions to
verify his knowledge.

Q. I ask you, Mr. Belleau, if there
was any scire facias ordered to issue
at the January term, 1912? A. At the
January term, 1912, the entry is sim-
ply “Defaulted.”

Q. The entry was made at the
April term, as you have testified. A.
In those cases the entry was made at
the April term.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I would like
to have the question answered that
Brother Skelton asked him.

The SPEAKER: It didn’t appear to
me that he had answered that ques-
tion.

Q. Mr. Belleau, did the county at-
torney sue out scire facias writs on
any of thesge orders that were made



LEGISLATIVE RECORD

at the April term, 19122 A. I ghall
be obliged to object, there is an un-
answered question left in the air.

(Original question withdrawn.)

Q. Now, Mr. Belleau, do you find
such an order on anw of the hooks for
1911. “‘scire facias to issue”? A. I don't
find it on the book of 1911,

Q. That is the first year of Mr.
Hines’s incumbency of the office? A.
It is.

Q. Now going back to these 61 in-
dictments that came from January,
1912, on which scire facias suits were
ordered in April and none of the par-
ties appeared in court In April, were
scire facias suits ever brought on any
of those 61 cases? A. They were not.

Q. Were any bench warrants or
capiases taken out from the time these
persons were indicted in January up
to the September term of court, to get
them into the court’s jurisdiction? A.
There were not.

Q. Now turn to your September dock-
et and I would like to have vou call
those cases through and state what
wvas done with each, beginning with
No. 2295 on your September docket,
State vs. Albert. A. Nuisance.

Q. What disposition was made of it?
A. Nothing.

Q. State wvg.
prossed.

Q. Patrick Bremman?

Victor Budette? A. Nol

A. Nol pros-

sed.

Q. Siate vs. Gilman Prasen? A, TUn-
disposed of.

Q. State vs. Patrick Venson? A. Un-
digposed of.

Q. 23087 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23037 A. Undisposed of.

Q. 23042 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23057 A. Nol prossed on payment
of $1190.

€. 23067 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23072 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23087 A. Nol prossed on payment
of $i10.

Q. 23097 A. Nol prossed on payment
of $116.

Q. 23107 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23117 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23122 A. Undisposed of.

. 23137 A. Nol prossed on payment
cf 3110.

Q. 25157 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 23167 A. Undispesed of.
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Q. 23177  A. Nol prossed on payment

of $110.
Q.

23187 A,
23197 AL

Undisposed of.
Nol prossed.
5207 A. Necl prossed.
3217 A. Nol prossed.
A. Nel prossed on payment
A. Nol prossed.

T A. Nol prossed.
A. Nol prossed.
267 A. Nol prossed.

A. Nol prossed.

A. Undisposed of.
A. Nol prossed on

payment

. Nol prossed on payment

233172
93329 AL
23337 A
. 23347
of $110.

. Nol prossed.
Nol prossed.
Nol prosed.
. Nol prossed on payment
0. 23357 AL
of $110.
Q' ‘)‘)')6‘)
Q. 23377
of $110.
Q. 23387
Q 23297
23407
. 23412

Nol prossed on payment
A. Nol prossed.

A. Nol prossed on payment
A. Nol prossed.
A. Nol prossed.
A. Nol prossed.
A. Nol pressed on payment

A. The entry is dead, nol

3?7 Al

f)r44‘)
Q. 28457
Q. 2346°

of $110.

23477 A. Nol prossed.

23487 Nol prossed.

23497 A. Nol prossed on payment

110.

23507

23517

Nol prossed.

Nol prossed.

A. XNol prossed.

A. Nol prossed on payment

Q.

Tudisposed of.

A, Undisposed of.

A, Undisposed of.

A. Undisposed of.

A. XNol prossed.

. Nol prossed.

. Nol prossed on payment

. Nol prossed.
the last of the nuisances
at that term? A, Tt is.

Q. Xow in those 61 cases did you find
a record of guilty? A, There is no rec-
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nrd of guilty when a case is nol pross-
ed.

Q. So that there is no record of guilty
in any of those 61 cases? A. I have not
locked. I suppose there are not.

Q. Please look at the tahulation, how
many do you find nol prossed without
the payment of anything? A. 33 cases
were nol prossed.

Q. How many were nol prossed on
the payment of $§110? A. Fifteen.

Q. And the rest were undisposed of?
A, Yes, sin

Q. How many of those respondents
appear to have been personally in
court? A. None of those called at this
time.

Q. So that out of 61 Iindictments
pending in court for three terms, not
one of them ever had to go to court? A.
Not In these cases, not any of these
particular cases.

Q. I say out of those 61 indictments?
Now going forward to your new entriesg
for the April term, 1912, you have the
tabulation there? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You find how many nuisance in-
dictments returned at the April term,
19122 A. I think 51 cases.

Q. And what disposition as made
of those cases at the April term? A. 2%
were nol prossed on payment of $110.

Q. No, during the April term? Look
at your April docket. A. Thev were un-
disposed of.

Q. They were simply defaulted at the
April term, were they? A. They were
defaulted at the January term.

Q. No, I am talking about the indict-
ments returned at your April term of
court. A. You are right. They were
defaulted.

Q. How many of them were brought
jnto court or taken to court at the
April term? A. None of those defaulted.

Q. So that none of the new entries
were brought In? A. No, sir.

Q. Then those 51 April indictments al-
s0 went forward to the September term
ywithout any disposition, did they? A.
They did. :

Q. Were bench warrants taken out at
the April term? A. No, sir,

Q. Were their hondsmen sued at the
September term? A. They were not.

Q. What disposition was made of
those cases at the September term?

1963

You may start with 2446. A. That was
undisposed of.
Q. 24472 A. Undisposed cf.

Q. 24487 A. Nol prossed on payment
of $110.

Q. 24497 A, Nol prossed on payment
of $110.

Q. 24507 A. Nol prossed on pay-
ment of $110.

Q. 24517 A. Nol rossed on pay-
ment of §110.

Q. 24527 A Nol prossed on pal-
ment of $110.

Q. 24537 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 24547 A. This was not a liquor
case.

Q. 2485? A. Nol prossed on pay-
ment of $110.

Q. 24567 A. Nol prossed on pay-
ment of $110.

Q. 24577 A. Nol prossed.

Q. 24607 A. Nol prossed on pay-

ment of $110.

Q. 24617 A. Undisposed of.

Q. 24627 A. Nol prossed on pay-
ment of $110.

Q. Now take your tabulation and
state how many of those cases were
nol prossed without the payment of
anything? A. There were 28 cases
nol prossed on payment of $110.

Q. What else? A. Nineteen were
simply nol prossed.

Q. Without payment of anything
and two plead guilty and were placed
on the special docket? A. That is my
remembrance of it. I have mnot it
here.

Q. So that as a matter of fact on-
ly two of all those respondents were
ever personally in court? A That is
what the record shows.

Q. And those two had their cases
filed away without sentence? A. That
is my remembrance of it.

Q. At the September term of 1912
how many new nuisance indictments
were found? You have the tabulation
there, have you not? A. Twelve.

Q. And that was the September fol-
lowing the issue of Bulletin No. 2, was
it? A. I cannot say as to that. I
have no remembrance of it.

Mr. PATTANGALIL:. The people
who gave it to you did not know
whether it appeared at the Septem-
ber term or not.
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Mr. SKELTON: That was testified
to this afternoon by Dr. Gates, was it

not? A, I presume so.
Q. How are those nulsance indict-
ments disposed of? A. Eight nol

pressed and two nol prossed on pay-
ment of money, I think $110.
Q. And what became of the other

two? One pleaded mnole? A. Yes, sir.
Q. And the other is undisposed of?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. So that eof those 12 new indict-
ments, only one ever got personally
into court? A. That is all,

Q. And only one got a record?
That is all.

Q And that was the record of nolo
contendere? A. Yes, sir, that is all

Q. Now coming forward to the
January term of court, 1913, which is
the last one, how many new nuisance
indictments do vou find? A. January
1913, 66 nuisance.

Q. Sixty-six or sixty-nine?
made it 66, counting it.

Q. Assuming that it is 66, it does
not matter particularly, how many re-
spondents in those indictments were
in court during the January term? A.
The docket and record show they were
al defaulted. ’

Q. How many came
answer to those indictments?
None, according to the record.

Q. How many were sent for by the
county attorney by bench warrants or
any process issued from the court?
A. The docket shows no warrants is-
sued.

Q. And no warrants asked for?
Not that I know of.

Q. They would be jssued if asked

A,

AT

into court to
AL

A

for? A. They would.
Mr. PATTANGALL: How do vyou
know? Mr. Speaker, he asked him in

direct if a warrant would have been
issued if he had asked for it. How
can he know?

Mr. SKELTON: Does the clerk ask
the court permission to issue a bench
warrant when the county attorneyv
ealls for it? A. The custom in the
county since 1 have been clerk of
covrts has been for the court to or-
der warrants to he jssued at the re-
quest of the county attorney.

Q. And the clerk issues warrants at
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any time the county attorney asked

for them? A. Yes, sir. ‘

Q. Did the county attorney call for
any warrants? A, Not in those
cases.

Q. And none of those respondents
were in court voluntarily or other-
wise? A. No, sir.

Q. They were defaulted on the 10th
day? A. Theyv were.

Q. And there were 11 more days of
that court to bring them in? A. They
were defaulted on the 10th day of the
term.

Q.
ruary 12th, the, the 21st court day?
Yes, sir.

Q. So that they had 11 days to have
taken out warrants. Now, Mr. Bel-
leau, did Judge Savage make a spe-
cial order on those cases? A. He de-
faulted principal and sureties, scire
facias to issue.

Q. Did he order scire facias to is-
sue in every case? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have scire facias writs Deen
sued out for the April term so far as
yvou know? A. No, sir.

Q. 'That term opened on the third
Tuesday in April? A. Yes, sir

Q. &0 that <writs to be returnable
at that term have to be served by
the first Tuesday of April? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Was anything done at the Jan-
nary term with cases that had been
continued over from the previous
September? A. At the January term?

Q. Yes. There were 71 continued
cases, were there not, brought over to
the January term? A. Well, you are
speaking now of the January docket?

And the court adjourned Feb-
AL

Q. Yes, brought forward to Sep-
tember. A. Nothing was done.

of them, your
A. Yes, sir, that

Q. There were 71
numbers will show.
is vight.

Q. TLook at the last number.
ig Tl

Q. There were 71 continued cases?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Ana nothing done with them?

No, sir.
Q. Have you so far as your dockets
for 1he four terms of the January term,
1912 to the end of the January term,
1913, as far as they are concerned, there

A It

AL
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were two liguer nuisances disposed of
in January, 1912? A. That is right.

Q. One at least of whom happened to
be in jail at the time? A. I think so.

Q. In addition to that, vou have found
two duging the four terms that plead
guilty and had their cases put on the
special docket? A. That is correct.

Q. One who pleaded nolo? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And aside from that, not a single
respondent seems to have got into
court ¢r to have received a record of
conviction? A. None,

Q. There are two or three special
questions about special parties that I
want te ask you. Take your September
docket again, 1912. T am going to ask
abhout a few special cases, because they
are respondents whom we shall show
or offer evidence to show are of a par-
ticularly persistent character of viola-
tions of the law continuing up to the
present time., 2331, State vs. Thomas
MceNamara. What was done with him?
A. In that particular case it was nol
prossed.

Q. 2476, State against the same party.
WWhat was done with it? A, Nol prossed.

Q. 2487, what was done with that?
That is the same party? A. It was nol
prossed on payment of $110.

Q). While we are talking about Mea-
Namara, will you please turn to your
September docket, No. 250, and see if
therc is an indictment against the same
purty for a nuisance found at the Jan-
uary term, 1912, A. Defaulted and scire
facias to issue.

Q. Please turn to your September
docket, No. 2335, State vs. Stanislas
Malo, nuisance. What was done with
that? A. Nol prossed cn pavment of
$110.

Q. Now turn to 2345,
pressed.

. Simply Nol! prossed, A. Yes, sir.

Q. 2306, State vs Ronald Corrier? A.
Nol prossed.

Q. 2456, State against the sane party?
A, Nol prossed on payment ot $110.

Q. Does Martin Burgcess’ name appear
on tie January docket, cither contin-
ued or new entry®™ A. No.

Q. Do you find the rame of James
Donovan therc? A. Which term?

0. The January ternm. A. There is
James Donovan, No. 133, January term.

nuisance. A. Nol

1965

Q. What was that?
and seizure,

Q. No nuisance
21%, nuisance.

Q. That was brought forward with
the rest of the defaulted cases? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. What was done with the search
and seizure, 133? A. Mittimus is-
sued.

Q. On default?

A. A search

found? A. Yes,

A, Yes, sir.

Cross-Examination by Mr. Pattangall.
Q. Mr. Belleau, in addition to the
nuisance cases which appear on your
liquor docket, do you find at all the
terms of court appealed search and
seizure cases against the same peoplo
who were indicted for nuisance? A.
Exactly, as a rule, generally speakin;y.
Q. NXNow in every search and seizure
case that has come up to this court on
appeal, don’t you find an indictment
for nuisance? A, Most generally.

Q. Do you know of any case whera
there is not such, where that s not
correct? A. I think sometimes the
grand jury reports no nuisances, but
perhaps one or two.

Q. That is, you mean one or two
at the four terms of court? A. No, 1
have known terms where the grand
jury—

Q. Let us stick to these four terms
for the present. Are there any cases
in those four terms of court you have
testified to where an indictment was
not found following search and seiz-

ure? A, Well, it strikes me ‘hat I
remember one or two.

Q. XNot more than one or tw>? A,
I don’t think so.

Q. Of course you could examine
yvour docket and tell exactly? A.
Yes.

Q. But I donw’'t want to take the
time to do it. Now take for instance
the January term for 1911 where your
respondents were not in court, wher2
all defaulted and no bench warrant
issued—what became of the appealed
gearch and seizure cases against those
same men? A. On the search anl
seizure they were defaulted, principai
and sureties, judgment of lower courts
affirmed, and a mittimus issued.

Q. What became of the mittimus?
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A. It was placed in the hands of the
sheriff.

Q. Who by?
court.

Q. Now just for the
everybody, can a man
mittimus? A. Oh, yes.

Q. Just as well as on a bench war-

A. By the clerk of

benefit
arrest

of
on a

rant? A. Just the same,

Q. And do you know whethar on
those mittimuses that were given 1o
the sheriff, whether any collections
have bheen made or mnot? A, I do
know.

Q. Do you know how much was
collected? I won’t ask you each

case. Of course it would be tiresome.
A. T think this last term of court
that the sheriff has turned over to the
county treasurer something like
$7,000.

Q. On mittimuses issued on search
and seizure cases? A. On mittimus-
es issued on search and selzure cases,

Q. Against these same people? A.
Against these same people.

Q. Against whom indictments were
continued? A. Against whom adiet-
ments were continued.

Q. Now the order for scire facins
to issue, on the January, 1913 docket,
how long a time under the statutes—
what is the statute of limitations on
issuing a writ of scire facias? A.
‘One vear.

Q. So that that order is capable of
being carried out any time during th»

vear isn’t it? A. 'That is my un-
derstanding of the law.

Q. And you of course are a law-
ver. A. I am.

Q. Now, take the term, the Sep-

tember term—you have told the dis-
posal of the indictments. T will ask
vou if in the September term, if each
indictment was not against the sams
people, against whom Yyou find a
search and seizure case? A. I thing
in most cases. There may be one ex-
ception or two.

Q. BRut as.a general rule that would
be true? A. Yes.

Q. What do vou find Dbecame of
vour search and seizure cases in Sep-

tember? A. The search and seiz-
ures were defaulted, principal and
sureties, and mittimuses issued and
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turned over
latter case.

Q. Isn’t that true, without bother-
ing with each court, isn’t that true of
your April court and your January

to the sheriff ag in this

court and all these courts you have
testified to? A. It is. B
Q. And those search and seizurs

cases which were defaplted and mitti-
muses issued were against the same
people who were indicted for main-
taining a nuisance? A. They were.

Q. And on the docket in such a
case is there a record against the
man? A, Oh, yes.

Q. He was found guilty in the

lower court? A. Iound guilty in the

lower court, appeals, and he is de-
faulted in the supreme court.
Q. Judgment of lower court af-

firmed? A. Yes.

Q. 8o that everyone of those men
indicted for a common nuisance have
right on your dockets a criminal rec-
ord, haven't they? A. Every one of
them.

Q. And I suppose some of them
are men who are up before the courts
more than once during the four terms.
A. Yes.

Q. Now you say that at the Janu-
ary term there was 71 continued cases.
Will you take your January Jocket
and just look at the continued cases?
A. January, 19137 :

Q. Yes, January,
they were defaulted?

Q. No, I just want to call your at-
tention to the continued cases of the
January term, of which it was stated
there was 71. What is the number of
the first one of those continued cases”
A. The first one is 207.

Q. And when did that originate?
A. This is an indictment found at the
January term.

Q. That would not be a coniinued
case. That is your new entries. Take
yvour continued—the docket that was
continued to January. A. I didn’t
understand your question. The firgt
is No. 24.

Q. And when did that originate?
A. January term, 1912,

Q. That was only a year old? A.
A year old.

Q. And all the old cases had been

1913. A. “Where
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cicaned up had they? A, ‘Wel] aretty

much so.

Q. Well, had they all been cleaned
up? I want to get at it. Did those
71 continued cases oviginate under

County Attorney Hines or were some
of them old cases that had been car-
ried on the docket for a long rime?
A, Well, there is quite a number of
them from January term—

Q. You can tell by looking .«t the
docket, can’t you, how far back some
of those cases dated—originated? A.
Well, there is No. 1, originated in 1907.

Q. Well, that is what I am getting
at. Let us take them one at a time.
No. 1 originated 1907. A, 1907.

Q. That was beforc Mr, Hines came
into office? A, Yes.

Q. He came in in 1910 didn't
A, 1911,

Q. January 1911°?

Q. So that case started before
Years before he came into oflice and
it had becn continued from time to
time. Now what about No. 2?2 A, At
the January term, 190772

Q. That had been re-continued for
feur years before Hines came  in,
What about No. 3? A. That is 1908

Q. That started three vears bhefore
BMr. Hines came in. How about No.
47\, Aprit term, 190S.

Q. How about No. 57 and right on?
A, Just the same No. 6, No. 7 is 1910,
—8, 1910,

Q. Now vou can stop. So that six
of those continued cases were old
cases that had been carried for three

he?

A, Yes.

or four years hefore Hines came in
office? A. Yes, sir.
Q. And 65 were cases that had ac-

cumulated on his docket during a pe-
riod of three yvears or two yvears and
three months? A, Yes, sir

Q. Now how leng have you
clerk of courts? A, Six years.

Q. And how long have you prac-
ticed lTaw? A. Oh, I was admitted in
1881,

Q. Now. I will ask you, ig that doc-
ket, 71 continued cases, is that an ex-
traordinary number to carry on the
docket a county of your size? I don't
know as Dro. Skelton would claim it
was.

Dr.

heen

SKELTON: I stated in my
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opening that we did not attach great

significance to that part of it. Doc-
kets are Lound to cumber up  with
more or lesy old stuff.

The SPEAKER: The answer is it is
not an unusual number,

Mr. SKELTOXN: ‘What we piit
stress on is the new cases and the

disposition of them.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Then we have
taken care of the continued docket.
Let us start with January, 1912 and
look that matter up. In January, 1912,
referring to the new entries at that
term, I think I have the number cor-
rect, there were 61 liquor indictments,

were there not, for nuisance, A, That
is my remembrance of it

Q. Now in those cases you find
them all defaulted on the—A. 23rd
day.

Mr. SKELTON: There were 63
found and two disposed of, left 61.

Q. 63 indictments found, A, And

two disposed of.

Q. Now two disposed of, what was
done with the rest? A, They were
all defaulted.

Q. Well, the other two were dis-
posed of in some other manner but
these were defaulted and the bail de-

faunlted? A, Bail defaulted.

Q. Now in these cases were there
search and selzures cases against the
same parties? A, About every one
of them.

Q. And mittimuses issued? A. And
mittimus issued.

Q. Now, Mr. Bellecau, was that
number 63  indictments, liquor mnui-

sance indictments, was that out of the
ordinary or about the usual number of
indictments found in a term in your

county according to vour experience?
A, Well, T should say it was about
the usual number.

Q. You think it would average
about that. Now, T don’t suppose you
could state of your own knowledge

how much was collected in fines from
those parties hecause of the mittimus-
es that were issued. A. T could not
at that term.

Q. Does the sherift after serving a
mittimus return it to you with hisg
return on it? A. He turns the money
over to the county treasurer and I



1968 LEGISLATIVE RECORD

think he returns—I think those mitti-
muses are kept in his office, that is
the custom in our county, they are
kept in his office.

Q). So that you have not any rec-
ord after they leave you? A. After
they leave me, I haven’t a record.

Q. Now Judge Savage presided at

the term of court, didn’t he. A. Jan-
uary, 1912?

Q. Yes. A, No, January, 1912,
Judge Spear presided.

Q. Judge Spear presided? A. Yes.

Q. T had it minuted Savage, per-

haps I made my minute wrong. A.
1913 is Judge Savage.

Q. And there were no respondents
appeared, they were all defaulted? A.
All defaulted.

Q. Well now, is that an uncommon
thing in your experience as clerk of
courts to have the respondents stay
away from court? A. It is not.

Q. It depends a little bit on what
judge is coming sometimes, doesn’t it?
A. A good deal.

Q. Rather more than on who is
county attorneyv? A. A good deal

Q. Did Judge Spear attempt to take
any means to get these respondents
into court that you know of? A. No.

Q. Now you say you issued bench
warrants on the request of the county
attorney. I suppose you would issuez
bench warrants on the request of the
judge also, wouldn’'t you? A. Most
certainly.

Q. The judge
A. He did not.

Q. Or rather, order any—I suppose
he would order. Have you ever had
in your experience to issue any bench
warrants? A. I don’t believe that I
have been called upon to issue a
hench warrant in a liguor case except
once since T have been clerk of courts.

Q. 80 that you could not swear
whether the custom was for them to
issue by order of the court or by re-
quest of the county attorney, from
vour own experience? A. I could not.

Q. Not having had any in that line.
Thrse defaulted cases were carried
aven on that continued docket, were
they not? A. They were.

did not ask for any?

in the

Q. And they appear gain
April term. A They do.
Q. Now at *he April term, Judge

4
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Cornish presided, I think. A.
term, 19127

Q. Yes, April, 1912,
nish presided.

Q. And in those 61 cases that were
continued, which had been defaulted
and continued, you said in answer to
Bro. Skelton, that nobody appeared on
bench warrant. Well now, in your ex-
perience as clerk of courts had you
ever known a case to be continued
and then somehody to be brought in
on a bench warrant? A. There might
have been one case,

Q. Barring that one
Well, T don’t know of any.

Q. Tt takes one good exception to
prove any rule. And at that term
Judge Cornish ordered scire facias to
issue. A. Scire facias to issue.

Q. Now do you find on your docket
that during next year, during the time
that scire facias might issue, do you
1ot find that all those 61 cases were
disyosed of? A. Practically speaking
they were all disposed of.

Q. And they were largely disposed of
by nol pros for $110, or a simple nol
pros? A. Simple nol pros oz $110.00.

Q. Now do you find a single casa nol
prossed where it appears that nothing
vas paid excepi in cases where mitti-
myses issued on search warrants
against the same parties and an oppor-
tunity had bheen given the sheriff to
collect money from them? A. That is
the usual way.

Q. Now we get around to September
term, 1912, There you have but 12 new
entries for nuisance, am 1 correct? I
think I am correct. A. Yes, you are
correct.

Q. Can you tell me witheut too much
trouble how many appealed search and
seizure cases you had at that ferm?
Perhaps I had better put that, how
many parties had appealed search and
seizure cases, because 1 presume #
ruisance indictment would cnly bhe
brought once if there were two or three
searches against the same muan. A. I
think there were 17 searzh and seizure.

Q. And are they against 17 different
peonle.  A. 17 different people.

Q. And there wer: 12 nuisance indict-
ments agninst 12 of those 17 people. A.
12 of those 17 people.

G. Now in ea~h of the 17 cases do you

April

A. Judge Cor-

case? A,
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find judgment of the lower court af-
firmed and mittimuses issued? A. De-
faulted, principal and sureties, judg-
ment of iower court afiirmed,

Q. Mittimus issued? A. Mittimus is-
sued.

Q. Now in January term, 1913, Judge
Savage presided, did he not? A, He did.

Q. And there you had sixty-six nuis-
ance cases? A, We did.

Q. Now you say that there has been
collected in mittimuses from January
term by the sheriff and turned into the
treasury about $7,000.007 A. About.

Q. That will be an average of about
$100 and costs on 66 cases, wouldn’t it?
A. About.

Q. So that it woulq, if vou lonked,—if
it doesn’t take you too much time, per-
haps you can glance it over auickly,
see if you don’t find that there were
against the 66 respondents who were
indicted in January, there were on .the
docket cases, search and seizure cases,
from iwhich they appeal and svere
found guilty and the judgment of the
lower court and mittimuses issued
against them? A. They were the same.

Q. The numbers secem to correspond
pretty well. Mr. Belleau, when bail was
defaulted does it not follow as a matter
of course that scire {facies may issue
whether a judge orders it or not? A. I
think it necessarily follows.

Q. Now what is the docket cntry in
regard to the cages in January 19137 A.
10th day of the term, defaulted, princi-
pal and sureties, scire facias issued.

Q. Scire facias to issue. Well, now,
vou made that entry of course at the
suggestion of the court? A, At the sug-
gestion of the court. :

Q. And by the way, all of the entries
in the 66 cases were made hy orvder of
Judge Savage, were they not? A. They
were,

Q. Ard do you recall,—if you do you
may state—whether at the time they
were made’ Judge Savage personally
had the criminal docket in his posses-
sion on the desk and went over it. A. I
don't think he did.

Q. You don’t recall that? A. No.

Q. Who did have it? Did you have it?
AL T had it

Q. What did vou do, read the cases

to him? AL We called the docket, call-
ed every casge, State against so and
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and so, and the number, defaulted,
principal and sureties, scire facias to
issue. !

Q. Now that docket was called at the
Judge’s request, was it not? A. At the
ijudge’s request.

Q. And did that not happen on a time
when Bro. Hines was not in court, or
don’t you recall that? A. Oh, 1 think
the docket was called on motion by the
conunty attorney.

Q. You think he moved to lLiave tha
docket called? A. He moved to Have
the docket called, that is the custom.

Q. Now in regard to one other mat-
ter, 1 want to clear up for my own
purpose and go that the convention will
entirely understand it. In September,
1912, you were questioned as to the
disposal of certain continued cases and
you stated that were nol prossed
without payment of money, 13 were un-
dispesed of and 15 nol prossed on pay-
ment of $110.00. When you say undis-
posed of, do vou mean continued? A.
Continued.

Q. So that 13 cases were continued?
A. They were.

Q. Now of the other 46, 153 appear on
the docket as nol prossed on payment
of $110.007 A. Yes, sir.

Q. Can vou tell whether the other 33
cases which appear to be nol prossed
without payment of monev were cases
in which mittimuses had already issued
and in which the sheriff had had an
opportunity to collect money on the
search and seizurc. A. That is the fact!
That is my recollection.

Q. Mow do you know, of any cases
where a party has heen indicted for
a nuisence in those four terms in which
a fine does not appear on your docket
as having been collected by the county
attorney or else a mitimus issued in
the liands of the sheriff to enable him
1 collect the fine on the search and
seizure on which the nuisance case
was founded. A. There might be one
or two but T don’t recollect it. I don't
reconllect it. As a rule there is a mitti-
mus issued agninst every person where’
a nmuisance apears.

Q. Will you examine that docket—not
now—at yvour leisure, and if vou find
any such case will you report it to the
cenventien hefore the case closes? AL [
will do so. °

I
33
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Q. Provided you have the time to
do so, I would like to have you do it. I
will ask you one other question. In
your experience as clerk of courts,
have you learned, and do you know
as a lawyer that it is a common prac-
tice among counly attorneys who are
doing their full duty and acting in ab-
solute good faith to nol pros a certain
number of cases for many, many rea-
sons? A. It has been the custom.

Q. And may there not be a number
of reasons why a nol pros is entered?
A. Certainly.

Q. So that the mere fact that a
certain number of cases are nol
prossed, whether they were ligquor ca-
ses or what not, would of itself neith-
er show vigilance, nor lack of vigi-
lance on the part of the county at-
torney, would it? A. It would not.

Q. Now in your service as cleric of
courts and in your examination of the
record have you or not learned that it
has been the practice before Mr.
Hines came in county atforney, not to
compare with any special administra-
tion but the general practice, to nol
pros frequently liquor nuisance cascs
on payment of a certain sum of
money? A. Ycs.

Q. And have different judges of the
supreme court who have presided over
the terms in your county ratified such

entries? A. They have.
Redirect.
Q. Now, Mr. Belleau, you have
stated that there were appealed
search and seizure cases accompany-

ing these nuisance indictments. They
came up from the municipal court, did
they not? A. They did.

Q. The complaint on which the nui-
sance indictment was based also came
up from the municipal court did it
not? A. Yes.

). Accompanied by a recognizance?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. So that the nuisance indictment
was not originated by the county at-
torney except as he presented the avi-
dence to the grand jury after the
sheriff's department had started the
case? A. I think that is the usual
way.

Q. That is the rule, is it not? A.
"That is the rule.
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Q. Now you have stated in answer
to my brother's question that these
search and seizure indictments were
defaulted and judgment of the lower
court affirmed, which would be a
judgment of guilty, and mittimus is-
sued?

Mr. PATTANGALIL: Bro. Skelton,
vou don’t mean it to go into the rec-
ord search and seizure indictments?

Mr. SKELTON: Complaints—I thanlk
you,

Q. As a matter of fact, the affir-
mation of the judgment of the lower
court and the issuing of the mittimus
follows the default as a matter of
course in a search and seizure case,
does it not? A. It does.

Q. So that it is not the act of the
county attorney that causes this mit-
timus to issue except as he has the
docket generally defaulted? A. That
is the custom.

Q. If the docket ig defaulted, gener-
al docket, these things issue simply
from the clerk’s office as a matter of
course to the sheriff, do they not, on
the search and seizure cases? A.
That is the way it is done.

Q. Now, you were asked by my
brother if aflirmation of the judgment
of the lower court and issuing mitti-
mus did not make it possible to ar-
rest the respondent just as well as the

issuing of a bench warrant. I think
vour reply was yes. Am I right? A,
Yes.

Q. What really 1is the difference,

Mr. Belleau, between a mittimus on 2
search and seizure and a bench war-
rant issued by the court in term time?
A. The mittimus has a sentence—is
a sentence, whereas a bench warrant
is =imply bringing the matter before
the court to answer to an indictment.

Q. In other words when a mittimus
is issued the party may pay $100 and
costs and settle it and be done with
it? A. Or go to jail

Q. TJsually there is no jail attached,
is there, from the lower court? A.
Well, perhaps, it is safe to say, usual-
ly.

Q. You can not remember a case
where vou have issued a mittimus
from the lower court that had the jail
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attached, can you? A. Do you mean
within 6 years?

Q. XNo, within two years. A. Well,
T think we have issued—

Q. Well, it is the exception, wvery
much the exception? A. Perhaps
there would be a dozen cases out of
60.

Q. You really think it is a dozen out
of 60, Mr. Belleau? A. Well, per-
haps some terms there might have
kecn a dozen, some terms.

Q. Well, now then, if a bench war-
rant is issued instead of a mittimusg,
the party is brought before the court,

is he not? A. He is.
Q. So that if he js attempting to
escape  any particulay judge and the
T county attorney is willing that lhe

shouid do so, he can help him accom-
plish that by issuing a mittimus in
vacation instead of a bench warrant
in court time, can he not? A. Not
on an indictment.

Q. On a combination of cases that
my brother has been talking about,
search and seizure and nuisance? A.
In search and seizure, the mittimus
goes into effect and is placed in the
hands of the sherifl within a reason-
able time after the court is over.

Q. After the court adjourns and the

judge is gone? A. And the judge
is gone.

Q. So that if he is to cscape the
judge, he can deo that on the mitti-
mus? A. He can.

Q. But he could not on the bhench

warrant? A He would give bond if
he was brought under bench warrant.
Q. You are assuming he has got to
come before the judge under the
Lench warrant? A. He has got to
come.

Q. Now you have stated I think
that there were 17 search and seizure
cases in September, 1912, and that
these were defaulted and mittimus
issued. Will you please look at your
cdocket and see if you wish to :-orrect
that statement or modify it? A, T
make it 18 now.

Q. How were they disposed of? Is
it a fact that they were all defaulted.
judgment of the lower court affirmed
and mittimus issued? A. The first
one was nol prossed on payment ot
$100; the second one was nol prossed

1971

on payment of $100; the third oune
against the same party was nol
prossed; 2216 was nol prossed; 2530 is
nol prossed; 2531 is nol prossed on
payment of $105; 2535 is nol prossed
on payment of $105; 2541 1is nol
prossed; 2552 mittimus issued.

Q. One mittimus issued so far? A.
Yes, sir; 2564, $105. ’

Q. XNol prossed? A. Nol prossed
on payment of $105; 2570 is defaulted
and principal and surety, judgment of
the lower court affirmed; 2573, nol
brossed on payment of $105; 2579, nal
prossed on payment of $105; 2581,
mittimus issued; 2582, mitimus issued.

Q. That is four. A. 2385, nol
prossed on payment of $105; 2587 s
nol prossed.

Q. Is that all of them? AL
is all.

Q. Then as a matter of fact in-
stcad of finding a record of conviction
on the search and seizures as my
brother spoke of, you find that in only
four cases out of 17 or 18? A. I
didn’t mean to deceive anybody; I
meant 17 that were disposed of.

Q. But only four of them show the
record of conviction. Now, Mr. Bel-
leau, you were led to say in your
cross examination and referring to
those January cases of 1912 which
were finally nol prossed in September,
that they were nol prosed only where
mittimus had been issued and cppor-
tunity to collect. If there were no in-
tention or reason for the nuisance in-
dictment, do you know of any veason
why they might not have been nol
prossed just as well at the term in
which they were returned? Do jou
know of any assistance they could
have Dbeen in collecting the mittimug
on the search and seizure? A. All
my answer would be that it might
have been.

Q. The parties were under bond for
the search and seizure just as well as
for the nuisance, weren’t they? A.
They are under bond in both .ases.

Q. And they may be arrested and
put in jail on the mittimus and search
and sizure? A. They might be ar-
rested and put in jail.

Q. Then can you think of anv rea-
son for carrying that nol Dprosging

That
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proposition over from January to Sep-
tember except that possibly the county
attorney as well as the respondent
may have been selecting a favorable
term? A. Well, you were following
o certain custom that we have in the
county,.

Q. No, I am
custom. I am

not talking about any
talking about these
cases. JIs there any other reason that
occurs to you? A. Well, that veason
don’t occur to me, and I cannot give
any reason.

Q. You can’t think of any other
can you? A. I cannot think of any
reason excepting that it is the cus-
tom.

Q. Can you think of anything that
made it better to nol pross or dispose
of those 61 cases, some 33 by nol
prossing, without the payment of
money, anything gained by carrying
forward to the September term? A.
Ican't tell what the county attorney or

the court might have had in their
mind to do it .
Q. Nothing occurs to you? A.
No, sir.
Q. Why it couldn’t have been done

just as swell earlier if it was to have
been done at all? A. I wouldn't
want to answer. it that way.

Cross Examination Resumed.

By Mr. PATTANGALL:

Q. On these mittimuses that
issue on account of search and seiz-
ure cases the sentence of the lower
court appears, and that is always an
alternative sentence or else a jail
sentence, That is, there is either so
much money and jail or so much
money or jail? A. Always.

you

Q. If a man is brought in on a
bench warrant he can give bail? A,
He gives bail :

Q. So that if the judge that he

wants to avoid is sitting, and he con-
cludes he would still like to avoid him
he can give bail and wait for a favor-
able turn just as well? A. Just as
well,

Q. And nohody can stop him?
Nobody can stop him.

Q. In September, 1912, the presid-
ing justice was Chief Justice White-
house, wasn't it? A. It was,

A,
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Q. Have you practised under
for some years? A, 1 have.

Q. And you don’t have any idea there
was any arrangement between him and
the liquor dealers by which tliere was
to be anything wrong done at his turn?
A. I don’t think so.

Mr. SKELTON: We did not mean to
suggest anything like that.

Mr PATTANGALL: You have here
the court docket for the January term,
1004, for Androscoggin county? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Will you turn to that—

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
I weuld like to know the purpose in go-
ing back so far.

Mr. PATTANGALL: My purpose is
this, and I think it is a proper one:
The work of a county attorney is
necessarily more or iess technical and
not well understood by anybody except
lawyers. The intimation goes all along
through this case so far that the
handling of liquor cases in a certain
way is of itself evidence of wilful neg-
ligence. Now I want to say this, that
not cnly was what Mr. Hines did the
proper thing to do in regard to all
these matters that have been raised,
but that he was following the practise
of good lawyers. The only way I can
think of showing this, and the only
way I can think of to show this con-
venlion that a technical professional
act was in accordance with good prac-
tise would DbLe to illustrate it by the
practise of good careful professional
men. Hence I want to go back to
1904 and show that Brother Skelton,
for whorm we all have the highest es-
teem and respect, did just the same
things and carried just the same kind
of a docket that has been shown here,
and T think that would estahlish that
Mr. Hines was in good practise, because
we all recognize Brother Skelton’s work
as good practise.

ATTORNEY GENERAIL
I think it wculd take much time.

The SPEAKER: Whether or not
Brother Skelton or anybody else did
the same thing is not admissible here;
the fact that other county attorneys onr
other officials did the same thing would
hardly be admissible, do yveu think?

Mr, PATTANGALL: I think it would
be on the ground that this is purely
professional ywork. We will say a doc-

nim
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tor ¢r physician is charged with negli
genee hefore any court, ceriminal negli-
gence. How do yvou get at it, whether
he is negligent or not in what he has
done.

The SPEAKENR: The Chair feeling
very firmiy in its conviction thaot that
is not admissible, what anotler lawyer
or another county attorney has done—
the point liere is whethei or not since
January 1st this official has been guilty
of wilful negiigence.

Myr. PATTANGALI: That is true,
but can anyvhbody but a lawyer when it
is shewn that so many cases weére con-
tinued and so many nol prossed and
bench warrants not called for—-ecan any-
body but a lawyer form any idea of
whether that is negligence.

The SPEAKER: They will have fo
form the bhest idea that they can. The
Chair excludes it.

Mr. PATTANGALL: T cannot think
of any other way to get at it. T submit
however ta the ruling.

Q. Mr. Belleau, one question I omit-
ted to ask vou in my original cross ex-
amination. You have been more or less
familiar ~with the county attorney’s
work during his term of office? A. T
have.

Q. And T suppose as clerk of courts
most of sthat vou have seen of his
work has heen in the court room? A.
1t has.

Q. Would vou state, not an opinion
hut from vour ohservation whether he
has, from what yvou have secn of his
work, been faithful and diligent in his
work or otherwise?

ATTORYNEY GENFRATL WILSON:
Tsn’'t that an opinion? )
The SPRAKER: The Chair feels

hound to evelude that as a matter of
opinion on the issue.

Mr. PATTANGATT.: T sav. from
what he has obhserved.
The SPEAKER: You ask him his

opinion.

Mr. PATTANGALL: T ask it not as
an opinion.

(). Has he conducted his work so far
as vou have seen it in aceordance with
the rules of court as vou understand
them? A. As T understand them, he
has.

Q. And has he or not given to his
cases grod attention? A. He has.
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Q. Have
inal work,
the county
handle in eourt?

Q. You have no superior court?
We have no superior court.

Q. All vour criminal work is con-
ducted in your supreme court? A. In
cur supreme court.

Q. And you have how many criminal
terms a vear? A. We have three terms
which combine civil and criminal.

Q. About how much time does the
criminal work usually consume, aside
from the grand jury work and taking
care of your criminal docket? A. Welt,
of course it depends.

Q. Necessarily it varies, but what
would be a fair average for two years?
A. The presiding justice generally
will assign a week to the trial of
criminal cases, from four to five days.

Q. And can vy»ou give an idea of the
average time the grand jury sits in
vour county? A, As a rule the grand
jury sits five days, four or five days,
and sometimes six days.

Q. Making about two weeks that is
given by the county attorney to the
eriminal work at each term? A. The
first week is given entircly to the grand
juryv.

vou had there besides crim-
beside the licquer work has
attorney had other cases to
A, Quite a number.
AL

(). And then about a week to clean-
ing up lhe criminal cases? A. Yes,
sir.

Mr. SKELTON: Do vou think that
the criminal docket has averaged to
pecupy more than two days per term
for the last four or five terms? A, T
geid feur or Ave days. T don’t know as
1 wonuld change it very much.

Q. Not more than a day or two will
vou change it? A. I don’t think 1
vould change it.

Q. idow many cases per term have
bheen tried for the last four or five
terms, if you can tell? Were any cases
tried at the January term? A. 1
should say ves, but I would want to
look up =»nd moke sure; I am not pos-
itive.

;. Are you positive there were any
tried at the September term, 181 Qr
1 den’t know as that is material, and
1 don't think I will take the time of
the cenvention. I will ask you, Mr.
1elleau, whether yvou want to allow

a0
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us to look over your docket in case we
may want to do so. A. Yes, sir.
SIMON P. WARDWELL, called and
sworn, testified as follows:
By Mr. SKELTON:

Q. What is your name? A. Simon
P. Wardwell.

Q. And vyour residence? A. Au-
bura.

Q. You are a deputy sheriff? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Under Mr Lowe? A. I am.

Q. Have you served any scire
facias writs for the coming April
term? A. I have not.

Cross-Examined by Mr. McCarty.

Q. How many
are there
'There arc
Lewiston,
town,

Q. Have you

other civil deputis
other than yourself? A,
three more in Auburn and
and one in  most every

ever spoken to the
county attorney in regard to these
scire faclas suits? A. I have not

ERNEST IE. BECHARD, called and
sworn, testified as follows:

By Mr. SKELTON:

Q. What is your name?
IZ. Bechard.

Q. And your residence?
tomn.

Q. Are you a deputy sheriff? A, No,
sir.

Q. You have been until what time?
A. TUntil this afternoon.

Q. Have you served any scire facias
writs returnable to the April term of
court? A. I have not.

Cross-Examined by Mr. McCarty.

Q. How long have you
deputy sheriff? A, Six years.

Q. And under the administration of
Mr. Lowe as well as his predecessors?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you remember at any time
of having called on the county attor-
ney n regard to these scire facias
suits? A. I do.

Q. And during this past year?
Yes, sir.

Q. And at what time did you call
.on him in that regard? A. Oh, five
or six or seven weeKs ago.

Q. Whether or not that was hefore
or after the adjournment of the Janu-
ary term of court? A. I can’t re-
member, but I think it was after.

A. Ernest

A, Lewlis-

been &

A,
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Q. What was your idea in calling

on him?
Mr. SKELTON: That is objected to.
The SPEAKIER: Exciuded.

Q. Did yeu have any talk with him
in regard to thc issuance of scire
facias writs? A, I did.

. What was that conversation?

Mr., SKELTON: Objected to.

The SPEAKER: I think that may
be admitted becausc his attitude to-
ward the proposition is important.

A. I asked him if he was going to
sue any scire facias writs, and he said
he would very soon, and I said I
would like to have the work of serv-
ing them.

Q. And that you say was probably
after the adjournment of the January
term? A. T think so.

Q. Do you know when the January
term did finally adjourn? A. Yo, I
don’t. I didn’t pay any attention to
the day it adjourned.

Q. Was it sometime in TFebruary?
A. I think so, sometime around the
last of February.

Q. And at that time he told vou it
was his intention soon to sue out
those scire facias writs? A, Fe did.

L. O. CHABOT, called and sworn,
testified as follows:

By Mr. SKELTON:

Q. What is your name? A\, L. O.
Chabot.

Q. And vou live in Lewiston? A.
Yes.

Q. Are yvou a -deputy sheriff? A.
Yes.

Q. Have you served any scire
facias writs for the April term of
court? A. No, sir.

Cross-Examined by Mr. McCarty.

Q. You have been a deputy sheriff
under this present administration how
long? A. I was appointed about the
14th or 15th day of January last.

Q. So that you have bheen a deputy
sheriff for practically three months?

A. Yesg, sir.
Q. And I suppose you are more or
less ambitious under your new ap-

pointment? A,

yes.

Q. Looking for work all the time?
That is right.

Q. XNow did you have occasion 1o

Well, T should say €0,

Al
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interview the county attorney in re-

gard to the issuance of scire facias
writs? AL T did.
Q. And when was that if vou can

remember? A, The
docket was called.

Q. Do you remember what day that
was? A, I couldn’t say what day it
was,

Q. Somewhere near the latter parc
of the adjournment of the January
term of court, wasn’t it? A, Yes, it
was,

Q. What conversation did you have
with him in that respect? A. I asked
him if T could serve scire facias, and
he answered yes, that I would get my
share of them.

Q. Did he express any opinion to
you as to when they would be issued,
the time, whether soon or late, or any-
thing of that sort? A. No, he said
he would get around to it sometime.

Q. And have you Dbeen to him
since that time? A. I have not.

Mr, SKELTON: It is admitted that
none have been served by any other
officer, and in substance that none
have been served at all, I suppose that
meang,

Mr. PATTANGALL:
no question about it.

AMr., SKELTON: And unless there
is something that we have inadver-
tently omitted and comes up, this will
close the State's testimony.

The PRESIDENT: The House and
Senate will each hold a short session
immediately after the convention fakes
a, recess.

On motion by Mr. Butler of Farni-

very day the

Tes, there is

ington, the convention took a recess
until tomorrow morning at 9.30
ao’cloclk,

The Senate thereupon retired to tha
Senate Chamber,

IN THE HOUSE.

From the Senate: Resolve authoriz-
ing the Governor and Council to use
any unexpended balance in the treas-
ury for the renovation and construc-
tion of buildings at the Maine State
Hospital at Augusta.

On motion by Mr. Mitchell of Kit-

1975

tery this resolve received its two read-
ings and was passed to be engrosséd
without reference to a committes, un-
der a suspension of the rules.

From the Senate: Report of the
committee on appropriations and fi-
nancial affairs, reporting “ought not
to pass” on resolve in favor .f the
Senate postmaster,

The report was accepted 1n concur-
rence with the Senate.

Passed to Be Enacted.

An Act to amend chapter 129 of the
Public Laws of 1913, entitled “An Act
to create a Public Utilities Commis-
sion, prescribe its powers and duties
and provide for the regulation and
control of public utilities.”

On motion by Mr. Peaks of Dover
the rules were suspended and that
gentleman introduced out of order bill,
An Act for the assessment of a state
tax for the year 1913.

On further motion by Mr, Peaks the
rules were suspended and the bill. re-
ceived its three several readings and
was passed to be, engrossed withous
reference to a committee,

On motion by Mr. Peaks of Dover
the rules were suspended and that
gentleman introduced out of order bhils,
An Act for the assessment of a state
tax for the year 1914.

On further motion by Mr. Peaks tho
rules were suspended and the bill re-
ceived its three several readings and
was passed to be engrossed without
reference to a committee.

On motion by Mr. Sanborn of South
Portland, unanimous consent was giv-
en and that gentleman introduced out
of order the following order:

Ordered, the Senate concurring, that
500 copies of Act to provide for recon-
struction of Portland Bridge be print-
ed.

On further motion by Mr. Sanborn
the order received a passage.

On motion by Mr. Jones of China,

Adjourned until tomorrow morning
at 9 o’clock.





